MORA
It is the mission of the Mora HRA to provide stable, affordable homes ‘
I N ﬁ and activities to enrich the lives of people in East Central Minnesota.

AND REQEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

HRA Board
Regular Meeting Agenda
Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2022
Time: 3:30PM
Location: Life Enrichment Center, 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora, MN 55051

1. Callto Order
2. RollCall
3. Adopt Agenda
4. Public Comment
5. Consent Agenda
a. Regular Meeting Minutes — May 25, 2022
6. Consideration of items Removed from Consent

7. Budget/Financial Review
a. March, April & May financials

8. Management Reports:
a. Eastwood Senior Living
b. Mysa House
¢. HRA Programs & Maintenance

9. Old Business:

10. New Business:
a. Compensation

11. Adjournment






10.

11.

Call to Order. The Chair calls the meeting to order.
Roll Call. Anderson, Mathison, Schauppa, absent Jensen. Folkestad and L’Heureux joined via call in.

Adopt Agenda. (no item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the
meeting. Board members may add jitems to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda)

Public Comment. No comment

Consent Agenda, (/tems listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Board
and will be acted upon by one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of
these items, unless a Board Member so requests, in which event, the item will be removed from the

Consent Agenda and considered in Item #6.)

a. Regular Meeting Minutes — May 25, 2022 See attached minutes for review and approval

Consideration of Items Removed from Consent Agenda

7. Budget/Financial Review
a. March Financials — Analysis: Due to March being the end of the fiscal year, more time was
needed to complete the March Financial Statements. April & May financial statements.

8. Management Reports
Eastwood Senior Living Facility. See attached report for review and discussion and the proposed
2023 budget for approval. Added sheet of items identified that need to be addressed.

b. Mysa House. See attached report for review and discussion.
HRA Programs & Maintgnance. See attached report for review and discussion.

9. Old Business
a. None

New Business
a. Sealed bids for Audit

Adjournment. The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 22, 2022, at 3:30pm.






HRA of Mora Meeting Minutes
May 25, 2022

1. Call to Order: The regular meeting of the Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora was held at Mora
Life Enrichment Center 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora, MN on May 25, 2022. The meeting was called to order by
Chairman Mathison at 3:30 pm

2. Roll Call: Present: Jake Mathison, Michael Anderson, Bryan Schaupp & Roberta Folkestad via cell phone.
Robert Jensen absent.
Staff Present: Adrian Bixby, Anthony Kiewel & Jack L'Heureux via cell phone
Guest Present: Natasha Segelstrom, Glen Anderson from city of Mora

3. Approve Agenda: Motion by Anderson and Seconded by Schaupp to approve the agenda as presented.
With addition of Sealed bids for financial audits.

4. Public Comment: No one spoke at public comment.
5. Consent Agenda: Motion by Folkestad and seconded by Schaupp to approve the consent agenda. Motion
carried.
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes-May 5,2022,

6. Consideration of ltems Removed from Consent Agenda: No items were removed from the consent agenda.

7. Budget/Financial Review: March financials weren’t ready due to fiscal year end being done will be ready
next week along with April and May for next meeting.

8. Management Reports

a. Eastwood Senior Living Facility: No representative was able to be here. New list of items identified that
need to be addressed. Kiewel was at meeting to help go over comprehensive list.

1.5Smoke and CO2 detectors-Kiewel discussed they have been up to code, why sudden changes or
maybe misunderstanding on needs for additional censoring. Estimated $1,800 cost. If not fixed could
receive fine up to $3000.00. Schaupp and Anderson would like some more explanation on this for next
meeting.

2. Gate in courtyard-Kiewel explained gate has been broke since he has been here. Safety hazard for
residents. Estimate being obtained to repair.

3. AC condenser and capacitor failed Kiewel explained SCR started them up and does spring and fall
check, not sure why it hasn’t been fixed. Estimate obtained. Condenser $3901.53 and Capacitor
$384.68

4.Pull station for emergency gas shut off and fire pull station- Anderson questioned why move them?
Also, what is precipitating all these changes? Schaupp thought maybe new regulations.

5.Door holds need to be installed for 2 internal fire doors-Kiewel stated he would go over and check out
what was going on and inspect situation. Anderson agreed Kiewel should go see what is going on over
at Eastwood, so the board can understand were the changes are coming from.

6.Bids have been obtained for an ice machine and budgeSted for $5000. Bids are alf under $4000
including power/water lines,

Page 1 of 2






HRA of Mora Meeting Minutes
May 25, 2022

Anderson, Mathison and Schaupp discuss what will be deferred with these new items needing to be
addressed. Would like Bixby and L'Heureux to talk with Lundee and Wilson to see if a representative
could be at the meetings. Discussion on the maintenance for Eastwood as previous maintenance has
quit.

b. Mysa House: No representative was present, Mathison Went over summary sheet, 100% occupancy, 1
fove in ng move outs. Rent increase effective 2/1/22 rental income within budget. Anderson was
questioning the needed breaker repairs and wondering what the issues were.

¢. HRA Programs & Maintenance: Bixby gave an update on buildings and vacancies and maintenance.
Dala House was discussed as we had a plumbing issue that ieiwel fixed. Mathison asked if the tenant
was displaced and for how long? Bixby and Kiewel said it was minimal possibly 4 days. Mathison then
asked L’Heureux do you know timeline when you will be back working full time? L’Heureux mentioned
he is now able to remote in, Bixby helped contact Jose our tech guy to help him remote in to be able to
help Bixby with some of the tasks that need to be done. L’Heureux stated that long as everything keeps
going well he would possibly be back end of July.

9. Old Business
a. none

10. New Business
a. Sealed bid for financiai audits.
We only received 1 sealed bid. Mathison opened sealed bid. Tack and Anderson to do audit remotely
$14,100.00. Option to extend $14,300 for 2023 then $14,500.00 for 2024. Higher than [ast year.
L’Heareux stated he sent out to 4 other providers didn’t hear anything. Offer is good for 90 days Board
discussion on prices for last year verses this year with all prices changing for everything. Anderson makes
motion to approve the bid Schaupp seconded. L’Heureux stated he will get a letter sent out to them
approving the contract.

11. Adjournment: Motioned by Anderson and seconded by Schaupp to adjourn the meeting at 4:30 PM.
Motion carried.

Draft minutes respectfully recorded by Adrian Bixby, Program/Administrative Supervisor. Approved by the Board of
Directors on June 22, 2022,

Robert Jensen Jake Mathison

Page 2 of 2






HOUSING & REDEVELOPIENT AUTHORITY OF MORA

BALANCE SHEET
March 31, 2022
Management Pinecrest Dala
Cash-Operating 40,516.88 88,339.45 264,195,063 14,367.60
Cash-Reserves 26,734.43 - 29,338.20
Receivables 54,642.69 4.127.82 22,140.30 64.00
Due from Projects {474.06)
Deferred and Prepaid charges 130,265.87 1,046.50 - -
Total Current Assets 251,685.91 93,513.77 316,335.33 43,769.80
Capital Assets, net of Depreciation 431,364.42 399,945.99 - 450,836.80
Total Assets 683,050.33 453,459.76 316,338.33 494,606.60
Accounts Payahle 4,381.89 18,238.02 510.41 11,395.76
Due to Management 36.50 {946.23) 436.37
Accrued Liabilities 1,974.43 13,410.35 5,521.90 18,850.75
Deferred Credits 5,238.99 1,078.00 - 374.52
Total Current Liabilities 12,595.31 32,762.87 5,485.38 30,857.80
long Term Debt 129,198.12 8,915.55 - 801,063.56
Total Liabilities 141,793.43 41,678.42 5,485.38 832,021.36
Invested in Capital Assets, net of Debt 431,364.42 390,520.3¢ - (367,401.22)
Restricted Net Position 19,195.42 28,338.20
Unrestricted Net Position 109,892.48 61,261.04 291,658.53 648.26
Total Equity 541,256.90 451,783.34 310,853.95 {337,414.76)
Total Liability/Equity 683,050.33 493,459.76 316,339.33 494,606.60
Operating Reserve % 160% 72% 299% 2%




INCOME

Grant lncome

Rentat Income
Management Income
QOzher Income

Total Operating income
EXPENSES
Administration

Utilities

Maintenance

Other General Expenses
HAP Expenses

Total Operating Expenses
Operating lncome (Loss)

Depreciation

NET INCOMIE

HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF MORA

INCOME & EXPENSE STATEMENT
For the 12 months Ended March 31, 2022

12

i2 12 12
Month Month Month Month
Management Budget Pinecrest Budget HCV Budget Dala Budget
58,982.00 58,001 103,247.72 90,000 1,004,505.04 949,200 37,366.68 38,000
- 158,801.00 161,470 - 132,325.00 123,245
41,714.86 55,487 - - -
88,757.25 19,490 18,190.35 17,150 33,182.54 24,300 24,077.92 20,065
189,454.11 133,978 280,239.07 268,620 1,037,687.58 573,500 193,769.60 181,310
22,812.81 24,521 55,955.24 83,334 104,391.79 118,311 27,517.80 27,071
5,261.96 4,650 43,114.06 37,500 - 24,391.49 21,640
6,232.68 7.353 64,543.26 21,332 - 38,882.32 52,978
32,048.37 38,667 31,315.64 36,499 5,052.98 5,000 60,060.59 51,219
54,260.00 54,260 - 830,577.00 830,000 -
120,615.82 129,451 194,928.20 238,665 940,021.77 953,111 150,852.20 152,908
4,527 »310.87 29,955 20,389 28,402
10,852.77 56,925.90 - 67,526.21
57,985.52 28,384.97 97,665.81 {24,608.81)



TOTALS
437,423.06
56,072.63
80,974.81
{474.06)
131,312.37

705,308.81

1,282,147.21

1,987,456.02

34,626.08

(474.06)
39,757.43
7,891.91

81,801.36

939,177.23

1,020,578.59

454,483.50
48,533.62
463,460.31

966,477.43

1,987,456.02




TOTALS
1,204,101.44
291,126.00
4£1,714.86
164,208.06

1,701,150.36

210,677.64

72,767.51
10%,658.26
128,477.58
884,837.00

1,406,417.99

284,732.37

135,304.88

159,427.49




Housing Authority Acct Spedialists, Inc.
311 Jefferson Ave
Sparta, WI 54656
608-265-6490

To the Board of Commissioners
And Management: ‘
Housing & Redevelopment Autherity of Mora

Management Program o L
160 Valhalla Circle

PO Box 209

Mora, MN 55051

Enclosed are the following reports for the month ending March 31, 2022, These reports have been compiled in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {(GAAP):

I. Hnancial Statements
II. Journal Register
II1. General Ledger

A compilation is fimited to presenting in the form of finandial staternents information that is the representation
of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingty,
do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them. This report is offered as a review of your
past operations and is a basis for decisions for your future policies.

Respectfully Submitted:

Housing Authority Acct Spedialists, Inc,



Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Management Program
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2022

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash
1111.1 - General Fund Cash
1111.11 - LEC Replacement Reserves
1111.12 - Future Development Checking
1411.13 - Eastwood Sr Living Repl Res Ckg
1111.3 - Bridges Program Checking

Total Cash

Receivables
1129.1 - Accounts Receivable -Vouchers

1129.10 - Accts Receivable LR

1129.3 - Accounts Receivable -FmHA

11296 - Accts Rec-Eastwood Assisted Living
4129,7 - Accts Receivable-VASA

Total Receivables

Investments
Total Investments

Deferred Charges
1211 - Prepaid [nsurance
1500 - Other Asset

Total Deferred Charges

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed Assets
1400.8 - Land
1400.61 - Land Improvements
1400.72 - Nondwelling Structures
1400.9 - Fum., Equip., Mach.-Admin
140095 - Accumulated Depreclation

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

35,133.46
7,065.41
3,193.24

1647578
5,383.52

67,2561.41

(946,93)
36.50
436,37
54,490.31
152.38

54,168.63

0.00

1,067.75
129,188.12

130,265.87

251,685.91

203,107.78
9,700.00
299,500.00
38,434.77
(119,378.13)

431,364.42

683,050.33




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Management Program
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2022

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Pavable
2111 - Vendors and Caontractors
2117.1 - Social Security Withheld
211711 - Medicare Withheld
2117.2 - Federal Income Tax Withheld
2117.3 - State Income Tax Withheld
Total Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities
2135 - Accrued Salares and Wages
2135.1 - Accrued Compensated Absences
Total Accrued Liabilities

Deferred Credits

2280 - Qther Deferred Credits
Total Deferred Credits
Total Current Liabilities
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

2128 - L-T Debt-Eastwood
Total Noncurrent Liahilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQuUITY

2801 - Invested in Capital Assets, Net Related Debt

Unrestricted Net Assets
2806 - Retained Earnings

tncome and Expanse Clearing
Total Unrestricted Net Assets

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES/EQUITY

1,329.54
869.09
203.26

1,383.00
587.00

4,381.89

1,683.18
281.25

1,974.43

6,238.99

6,238.98

12,595.31

129,168.12

129,198.12

141,783.43

431,364.42

51,906.96
57,985.52

109,882.48

541,256.90

683,050.33




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Management Program
Income & Expense Statement

For the 1 Month and 12 Months Ended March 31, 2022

QOperating Income
Management Income
3111 - Management Fees Vasa House
3112 - Management Fees -FMHA
3114 - Management Fees -Bridges
3190 - Nondwelling Rental Income
3190.3 - Mower/Plowing Revenue

Total Management Income

Grant Revenue
Total Grant Revenue

Non-Management Income
3610 - Interest Income-Gen. Fund
3690.1 - Non-Tenant Income
3690.8 - Mysa Development Fee
3690.91 - Eastwood Sr Living-Maint Cont
3690.92 - Vasa House Maint Cont Fees
3690.93 - Mysa Heouse Maint Gont Fees

Total Non-Management Income

Total Operating Income

Operating Expenses
Routine Expense
Administration
4110 - Administrative Salaries
4130 - Legal Expense
4150 - Travel Expense
4170 - Accounting Fees
4171 - Auditing .
4182 - Employee Benefits - Admin
4185 - Telephone
4190.1 - Publications
4190.2 - Membership Dues and Fees
4450.3 - Administrativa Service Contracts
4190.4 - Office Supplies
4190.5 - Other Sundry Expense
4190.6 - Advertising
4191 - Board Member Fees

Total Administration

Utilities
4310 - Water
4320 - Eleciricity
4330 - Gas

Total Utilities

1 Month Ended

12 Months Ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 BUDGET *OVERIUNDER
$ 1,353.680 § 16,901.86 17,000 3 a8.14
1,464.00 17,141.00 18,087 {1,054.00)
0.00 4,722.00 11,400 6,678.00
0.00 100.00 -0 (100.00)
1,005.00 2,860,00 11,000 8,150.00
$ 382280 & 41,714.86 55487 § 13,772.14
$ 000 § 0.00 0% 0.00
3 118 § 31.68 200 % 168.32
0.00 36,053.00 200 {35,853.00)
0.00 43,260.07 10,000 {33,260.07)
0.00 420,00 Q (420.00)
6C0.00 7,200.00 7,200 0.00
210.00 1,792.50 1,890 97.80
$ 81118 3§ 88,757.25 19,490 3 (69,267.25)
3 463378 3 130,472.11 74977 § {(55,495.11)
b 233.55 % 8,967.59 4651 % (4,316.59)
64.00 64.00 0 (64.00%
0.00 0.00 200 200.00
110.44 1,788.98 2,800 1,011.02
100.29 1,100.29 1,000 (100.29)
21.70 767.18 896 127.84
(586.27) 2,700.,50 2,000 (700.50}
0.00 72.50 75 2,50
0.00 100.00 100 0.00
(17.48) 875.55 1,000 124.45
117.85 646.67 800 153.33
(75.95) 28.41 500 471.59
24.80 179.16 100 {79.16)
800.00 800.00 Y {800.00)
3 79273 § 18,090.81 14,421 § (3,959.81)
$ 67.14 § 716.99 850 $ 133.01
155.09 3,126.31 2,000 {1,126.31)
283.20 1,418.86 1,8C0 381.34
3 50543 § 5,261,96 4650 § (611.96)




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Management Program

Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 12 Months Ended March 31, 2022

Ordinary Maint. & Operations
4410 - Labor, Maintenance
4420 - Materiais
4430.02 - Heating & Cocling Contracts
4430.05 - Landscape & Grounds Confracts
4430,07 - Elecirical Contracts
4430.09 ~ Extermination Contracls
443011 - Routlhe Maint Contracts
4430.12 - Misc Contracis
4433 - Employee Benefits - Maint.

Total Ordinary Maint. & Oper

General Expense
4510 - Insurance
451013 - Insurance-Wkrs Comp
4521 - Rea! Estate Taxes
4550 - Compensated Absences
4580 - Int Adm & Sundry Notes
4890 - Other General Expense

Total General Expense
Total Routine Expense

Non-Routine Expense
Extraordinary Maintenance
Total Extraordinary Maintenance

Casualty L.osses-Not Cap.
Total Casualty Losses

Total Mon-Routine Expense

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Depreciation Expense
4800 - Depreciation - Current Year

Total Depreciation Expense

Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures

Cther Financial ltems
Tofal Other Financial items

Net income (Loss)

1 Month Ended

12 Months Ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 BUDGET *OVER/INDER

$ 290.01 263855 § 2544 % (94.55)
{30.29) 508.49 2,000 148351

0.c0 596.00 100 {496.00)

0,00 657.28 800 142.72

0,00 0.00 250 250,00

0.00 335,00 200 {135.00)

0.00 315,00 500 185.00

684,00 §12.33 106 (712.33)

23.59 372.03 859 436.97

3 967.41 623268 § 7353 % 1,120.32
$ 490,16 6,581.05 § 6500 § (81.05)
0.00 25.27 0 (25.27)

0.00 21,169.82 22,000 830,18

57.27 57.27 500 442,73

334.83 4,214,96 4867 452,04

0.00 0.00 5,000 5,000.00

$ 882.26 32,048.37 § 38,667 § 6,618,833
$ 3,147.83 61,632.82 § 64,791.00 § 3,157.18
$ 0.00 0.00 § o 3 0.00
$ 0.00 060 3 0 ¢ 0.00
$ 0.00 0,00 % 03 0.00
3 3,147.83 61,633.82 § 64,791 § 3,157.18
§ 1,485.95 68,838.29 § 10,126 § (68,652.29}
$ 946,92 10,852.77 § 0% {10,852.77)
$ 946,92 10,852.77 § 0 % {10,852.77)
$ .00 0.00 § o $ 0.00
$ 0.00 000 § 0% ¢.00
$ 539,03 57,8685.52 § 10,186.00 & {47,799.52)







Housing Authority Acct Specialists, Inc.
311 Jefferson Ave
Sparta, WI 54656
608-269-6490

To the Board of Commissioners
And Management:

Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Secticn 8 Vouchers

160 Valhalla Circle

PO Box 209

Mora, MN 55051

Enclosed are the following reports for the month ending March 31, 2022. These reports have been compiled in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP):

I. Financial Staterments
II. Journal Register
III. General Ledger

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the representation
of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly,
do not express an opinion or any cther form of assurance on them. This report is offered as a review of your

past operations and is a basis for decisions for your future policies.
Respectfully Submitted:

Housing Autherity Acct Spedialists, Inc.



Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Section 8 Vouchers
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2022

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash

1111.1 - General Fund Cash $ 294,199.03
Total Cash $ 204,199.03
Receivables

11204 - Accounts Receivable -Fortable $ 22,140.30
Total Receivables $ 27,140.30
Investments
Total Investments $ 0.00
Deferred Charges
Total Deferred Charges $ .00
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 316,332.33
Fixed Assets

1400.9 - Fum.,, Equip., Mach.-Admin $ 400.00

1400.95 - Accumuiated Depreciation (400.00%
Total Fixed Assets $ 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS ) 316,339.33




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Section 8 Vouchers
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2022

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
2111 - Vendors and Coniractors
2119.5 - Accounts Payable -Mgmi
Total Accounts Payabie

Accrued Liabilities
2138 - Accrued Salaries and Wages

2135.1 - Accrued Compensated Absences
Total Accrued Liabilities
Deferred Credits
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NONMCURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Restricted Net Position-RNP
2818 - Restricted Net Assels
2827 - HUD-Held Program Res-Mammo

2827.1 - HUD-Held Program Res-Confra
Total Resfricted Net Position-RNP

Unrestricted Net Positfon-UNP
2806 - Retained Eamings

Income and Expense Clearing

Total Unrestricted Net Position-UNP

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES/EQUITY

910.41
(945.93)

(36.52)

2,270.20
3,251.70

5,521.90

§,485.38

5.485.38

19,195.42
124,707.00
{121,707.00)

16,195.42

193,992.72
97,665.81

291,668.53

310,853.95

316,339.33




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

UNP-Administrative Income
3300 - Interest on Operating Reserve
3310 - Portable Admin Fee Rec'd
3390 - Fraud Recovery Retained
3412 - Administrative Subsidy

Total UNP-Administrative Income

RNP-HAP Income
3391 - Fraud Recovery-NRA
3411 - HAP Subsidy

Total RNP-HAP Income
Total Operating Income

Operating Expenses
Routine Expense
Administration
4110 - Adminigtrative Salaries
4170 - Accounting Fees
4171 - Audlting
4182 - Employee Benefits - Admin
4185 - Telephone
4190.3 - Administrative Service Contracts
4190.4 - Offica Supplies
4190.5 - Other Sundry Expense
4190.6 - Advertising

Total Administration

General Expense
4510 - Insurance
4510.13 ~ Insurance-Wkrs Comp
4550 - Compensated Absences
4590 - Other General Expense

Total General Expense

Total Routine Expense

1 Month Ended

Section 8 Vouchers
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 12 Months Ended March 31, 2022

12 Months Ended

March 31. 2022 March 31, 2022 BUDGET, *OVER/UNDER
25.82 257.23 300 42.77
2,453,561 31,826.31 24,000 (7.825.31)
0.00 550.00 0 {550.00)
15,909.00 146,082,060 110,000 (36.082.00)
18,388.33 178,714,564 134,300 (44,414.54)
0.00 550.00 G {550.00)
70,162.00 849,222.42 830,000 (19,222.42)
70,162.00 849,772.42 830,000 (19,772.42)
88,560.33 1,028,486.96 964,300 (64,186.96)
7,040.08 59,924.66 59,485 (439.66)
1,532.44 7,378.91 12,403 5,024.08
a.00 6,500.00 5,000 (1,500,00)
703.86 6,066.45 14,945 8,878.55
320.53 1,461.61 1,726 263.32
593.25 10,679.12 12,000 1,320.88
182.72 1,367.79 1,500 132.21
56.69 1,403.94 1,853 449.06
164.04 408.69 0 {408.69)
10,602.81 95,11.17 108,211 13,719.83
226.70 -982.00 1,500 518.00
0.00 601.08 0 (601.06)
1,651.94 1,651.94 500 {1,151.94)
656.98 1,817.88 3.000 1,182.02
253582 § 5,052.98 5,000 (52.98)
13,138.23 § 100,244.15 113911 13,666.85




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Section 8 Vouchers
income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 12 Months Ended March 31, 2022

1 Month Ended 12 Months Ended
March 31. 2022 March 31, 2022 BUDGET * DE

Housing Assistance Payments

4715.1 - HAP - Occupied Units $ 63,603.00 § 802,140.00 § 830,000 % 27,860.00
4715.4 - HAP - Utility Allowances 0.00 762,00 0 (762.00)
4715.8 - HAP - Portable Paying Out 2,778.00 27,281.00 0 {27,281.00)
4715.9 - HAP - Portable Receiving 36,272.00 421,882,00 0 (421,892.00)
4715.91 - HAP - Portable Rec. Reimb. {36,272.00) {421,5¢8.00) 0 421,598.00

Depreciation Expense

Total Depreciation Expense 5 0.00 $ 0.00 3 0§ 0.00
Total Operating Expense $ 79,519.23 930,821.15  § 943,911 § 13,089.85

Surplus Credits & Charges

Total Surplus Credits & Charges $ 0.00 § 000 § 0 % 0.00

Capital Expenditures

Total Capital Expenditures $ 000 $ 0Cco % 0 ¢ 0.00

GAAP Net Income (Loss) § 3.031.10 $ 97,66581 % 20,389 § (77,276.31)
UNP Net Income {Loss) 3 5250.10 $ 7847038 § 20,389 § (58,081.39)
Analysis _of Funding 12 Months Ended
March 31, 2022

Over/(Under) HAP Funding $§ 1919542

NRP Balance as of 03/31/22 $ 19,195.42

UNP Balance as of 03/31/22 $ 291,658.53

Occupancy Percentage

Units Leased 120 1,651

Baseline Units Available 157 1,884

Occupancy Percentage Year-fo-Date 82.80% 87.63%







Housing Authority Acct Spedialists, Inc,
311 Jefferson Ave
Sparta, WI 54656
608-269-6490

To the Board of Commissioners
And Management:

Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Low Rent Pubiic Housing
Pinecrest Manor Apartments

160 Valhalla Circle
PO Box 209
Mora, MN 55051

Enclosed are the following reports for the month ending March 31, 2022, These reports have been compiled in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP):

I. Financial Statements
II. Journal Register
IIl. General Ledger

A compilatien is fimited to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the representation
of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly,
do not express an opinion or any cther form of assurance on them. This report is offered as a review of your
past operations and is a basis for decisions for your future policies.

Respectfully Submitted:

Housing Authority Acct Specialists, Inc.



Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Pinecrest-Low Rent Public Housing

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2022

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash
1111.1 - General Fund Cash
1111.9 « Cash Investments

1118 - Change Fund
Total Cash

Receivables
1122 - Tenants

11221 - Allowance for Doubtful Accts-Tenants

1125 - Accounts Receivable - HUD
Total Receivables

Investments
Total Investments

Deferred Charges
1290 - Other Deferred Charges

Total Deferred Charges
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed Assetls
14008 - Land
140061 - Land Improvements
1400.7 - Bulldings
1400.71 - Building Improvements
1400.72 - Nondwelling Structures
1400.8 - Equipment-Dwellings
1400.9 - Fum., Equip., Mach.-Admin
1400.9% - Accumuiated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

74,018.65
14,300.80
20.00

88,339.45

5,198.77
(3,393.10)
2,372.15

4,127.82

0.00

1,046.50

1,046.50

83,613.77

21,410.00
252,691.74
529,532.99

1,369,226.79
324,240.55
39,300.20
76,078.58
(2,212,534.86)

399,945.99

493,459.76




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Pinecrest-Low Rent Public Housing

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2022

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
2111 - Venders and Contraciors
2114 - Tenant Security Deposits
2119.5 - Accounts Payanle -Mgmi
Total Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities
2128.1 - Notes Payable-Current
2132 - Interest Payable-Notes
2135 - Acorued Salates and Wages
2135.1 - Accrued Compensated Absences
2137 - Payments In Lieu of Taxes

Total Accrued Liabilities
Deferred Credits

2240 -~ Tenants Prepaid Rent
Total Deferred Credits
Total Current Liabilities
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

2402 - L-T Debt Operating -Noncurrent
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY

2801 - Tnvested In Capital Assets, Net Refated Dabt

Unrestricted Met Assets
2806 - Retained Earnings

Income ard Expense Clearing

Income and Expenss Clearing-CFP Grants
Tofal Unrestricted Net Assets

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES/EQUITY

$ 5,680.02
12,548.00

36,50

3 18,274.52
5 510,14
373.26

3,260.03

3,482.57

5,784.35

$ 13,410.35
$ 1,078.00
5 1,078.00
$ 32,762.87
3 8,915.55
$ 8,915,55
$ 41,678.42
$ 390,520.30
5 32,876.07
27,633.40

751,57

3 61,267.04
3 451,781.34
% 493,450.76




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Pinecrest-Low Rent Public Housing
Income & Expense Statement
Eor the 1 Month and 12 Months Ended March 31, 2022

1 Month Ended 12 Months Ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2032 BUDGET *QVER/UNDER

Operating Income
Rental Incoime

3110 - Dwelling Rental $ 12,31500 § 157,601.00 § 159,950 $ 2,349.00

3120 - Excess Utilities 0.00 1,200.00 1,520 320.00
Total Rental Income $ 12,31500 & 168,801.00 $ 161470 § 2,669.00
Revenues - HUD PHA GRANTS

3401.2 - Operating Subsidy k] 12,784.31 % 10244108 § 90,000 $ {12,441.08)
Total HUD PHA GRANTS 5 1278431 § 10244108 $ 90,000 $ {12,441.08)
Nonrental Income

3610 - Interast ncome-Gen. Fund $ 525 $ 5619 $ 150 $ 93.81

3690 - Tenant Income 570.00 7,665.00 8,000 335,00

3690.1 - Non-Tenant Income 1,005.50 10,610.85 9,000 (1,610.85)

3690.4 - GalnflLoss Sale of Equipment (141.69) (141.69) 0 141.69
Total Nonrental Income 3 144006 § 18,19035 § 17,150 § {1,040.35)
Total Operating Income $ 26,529.37 § 27943243 § 268,620 § (10,812.43)
Operating Expenses

Routine Expense

Administration

4110 - Adminigirative Salaries $ 401127 % 3377503 § 52603 $ 18,827.97

4140 - Staff Training 0.00 0.00 50C 500.00

4150 - Travel Expense (.00 0.00 200 200.00

4170 - Accounting Fees 14717 351014 3,500 (19.14)

4171 - Auditing 0.00 5,000.00 5,000 0.00

4182 - Employee Benefits - Admin 406.24 3,096.16 11,231 8,134.84

4185 - Telephone 331.18 4,125.24 3,600 (525.24)

4190.1 - Publications 0.00 67.50 0 {87.50)

4190.3 - Administrative Service Cantracts 361.74 4,005.22 4,000 (5.22)

4190.4 - Ofiice Supplies 37.38 524.50 800 27550

4190.5 - Other Sundry Expense {48.78) 1,327.98 1,500 172,02

41906 - Advertising 78.20 514.47 200 (314.47)
Total Administration $ 5302438 $ 5595624 % 83,134 § 27,178.76
Tenant Services

4220 - Rec., Fubl, & Other Ser. $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 200 % 200.00
Total Tenant Services $ 000 % 0.00 $ 200 % 200.00




i
|
|
i
|
y
i
i
i
i

Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Pinecrest-Low Rent Public Housing
Income & Expense Statement

For the 1 Month and 12 Months Ended March 31, 2022

Utilities
4310 - Water
4320 - Electricity
4330 - Gas
4390 - Trash Removal & Other

Total Utilities

Ordinary Maint. & Operations
4410 - Labor, Maintenance
4420 - Materials
4430.02 - Heatng & Cooling Confracts
4430.03 - Snow Ramoval Contracts
4430.04 - Elevater Maint Contracts

4430.05 - Landscape & Grounds Contracts

4430.,06 - Unit Tumarcund Contracts
4430.07 - Electrical Contracts
4430.08 - Plumbing Contracts
4430.08 - Extermination Conlracts
4430.10 - Janitorial Contracts
4430.11 - Routhe Maint Contracts
4430,12 - Mis¢c Contracts

4433 - Employee Benefits - Maint,

Total Ordinary Maint. & Oper

General Expense
4510 - Insurance
4510.13 - Insurance-Wkrs Comp
4520 - Payment in Lieu of Taxes
4550 - Compensated Absences
4570 - Collection Losses
4580 - Int Adm & Sundry Notes

Total General Expense
Total Routine Expense

Non-Routine Expense
Extraordinary Maintenance
4610.3 - Coniract Costs
Tetal Extraordinary Maintenance

Casualty Losses-Not Cap.
Total Casualty Losses

Total Non-Routine Expense
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

1 Month Ended

12 Months Ended

March 31. 2022 Margh 31, 2022 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER

$ 84426 § 898612 § 10,500 $ 1,513.88
1,399.06 17,987.41 20,000 2,012.59

2,946,33 13,239.51 7,000 {6,230.51)

410.31 2,801.02 C (2,801.02)

5 539996 § 43,114.06 § 37500 § (5,614,086}
$ 4009713 % 23,72038 $ 30,367 $ 6,646.62
1,193,34 12,482.63 15,000 2517.37

.00 770.55 2,500 1,729.45

0.00 170,00 3,000 2,830.00

209.30 2,538.23 5,000 246177

0.00 967.07 3,000 2,032,093

2,690.10 12,031.26 8,000 (6,031.26)

0.00 0.00 400 400,00

25.00 925.00 1,000 75.00

0.00 705.00 1,000 295,00

276.00 3,525.00 2,000 (1,525,00)

0.00 2,420.71 4,000 1,579.29

(366.61) 701.85 2,000 1,268.15

411.54 3,530.51 6,085 2,634.49

$ 883480 § 84,483.19 $ 81,332 § 16,843.81
$ 173595 § 20,876.35 § 20,000 $ (876.35)
0.00 235.07 500 264.93

{7,030.55) 5,784.35 6,599 814.65

2,202.76 2,202.76 500 (1,702.76)

1,041.98 1,041.98 3,500 2,458.02
373.26 825.13 400 (425.13)

$ (1,676.70) § 30,965.64 $ 31499 § 533.36
$ 17868244 § 194,623.13 $ 233,665 § 39,141.87
3 0.00 § 350.00 $ 5000 § 4,850.00
$ .00 & 350.00 § 5000 § 4,650.00
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 § o % 0.00
$ 000 3 350,00 $ 5000 $ 4,650.00
$ 17.88244 & 194,873.13 § 238,865 § 43,791.87
$ 865693 $ 84,558.30 $ 20955 % (54,604.30)




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Pinecrest-Low Rent Public Housing
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 12 Months Ended March 31, 2022

1 Month Ended 12 Menths Ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER

Depreciation Expense

4800 - Depreciation - Current Year $ 5577.90 § 56,820.90 $ 0 $ (56,925.90)
Total Depreciation Expense $ 5577.90 § 56,925.90 $ 0§  (36,925.90)
Surplus Credits & Charges )

Total Surplus Credits & Charges  § 0.00 % 000 $ 0 s 0.00
Capital Expenditures

7520 - Dweiling Equipment $ 0.00 $ 595713 $ 0% (8,957.13}

7540 - Building Improvements 0.00 14,882,50 o {14,892.50)

7580 - Capital Expenditures-Contra 0.00 (20,849.63) 0 20,849.63
Total Capital Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 000 § o3 0.00
Other Financial ltems
Total Other Financial #tems 3 0.00 % 000 § 0§ 0.00

HUD Net Income (Loss) 3 8,656.93 $ £3,70967 § 29,955 § {33,754.67)
GAAP Net Income {Loss) $ 3,079.03 § 2763340 § 20,955 § 2,321.60




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Capital Fund Grants

Income & Expense Statement

For the 1 Month and 12 Months Ended March 31, 2022

* 1500

Operating Income
HUD CFP Grant Income
3401.1 - CFP Operafing Grants
3401.3 - CFP Capital Grants
Total HUD CFP Grant Income

Total Operating Income
Operating Expenses
Administration
Total Administration
Ordinary Maint. & Operations

4420 - Materials
Total Ordinary Maint. & Oper

Extraordinary Maintenance

Total Extraordinary Maintenance

Other Financial Items
Total Other Financial ltems

Total Operating Expenses
Capital Expenditures
7520 - Dweilling Equipment
7590 - Capital Expenditures-Contra
Total Capital Expenditures

Net Income/{l.oss)

1 Month Ended

March 31, 2022

12 Months Ended

arch 31, 202

55.07 55,07
751,57 751.57
BOB.64 805.64
806.84 806.64
£.00 0.00
5507 55.07
55.07 55.07
0.00 .06
0.00 (.00
56,07 5507
751.57 751.57
(751.57) 751.57)
0.00 0,00
751.57 751.57







Housing Autharity Acct Specialists, Inc.
311 Jefferson Ave
Sparta, WI 54656
608-269-6490

To the Board of Commissionars
And Management:

Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
FMHA- Rural Development
Dala House Apartments

160 Valhalla Circle
PO Box 209
Mora, MN 55051

Enclosed are the following reports for the month ending March 31, 2022. These reports have been compiled in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP);

I. Financlal Statements
II. Journal Register
III. General Ledger

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the representation
of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly,
do nat express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them. This report is offered as a review of your
past operations and is a basis for decisions for your future policies.

Respectfully Submitted:

Housing Authority Acct Specialists, Inc.



Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Dala House-FMHA-RD
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2022

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
1120 - General Fund Checking b 14,367.60
Total Cash $ 14,367.60
Receivahles
1130 - Accounts Receivable-Tenants : 3 54,00
Tofal Receivables $ 64.00
Deferred Charges
Total Deferred Charges $ 0.00
Escrow Funds
1305 - Security Deposit Fund $ 852212
1330 - Reserve for Replacements 20,816.08
Total Escrow Funds $ 29,338.20
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 43,769.80
Fixed Assets
1410 - Land $ 31,775.00
1415 - Land kmprovements 211,248.99
1420 - Buildings 1,213,111.34
1450 - Apartment Furniture & Equipment 31,080.63
14680 - Fumiture & Egquipment-Admin 18,666.54
1495 - Accumulated Depreciation (1,065,043.70)
Total Fixed Assets $ 450,835.80
494,606,60

TOTAL ASSETS $




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Dala House-FMHA-RD
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2022

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
2110 = Accounts Payable-Operations
2118.5 - Accounts Payable -Mgmt
2120 - Acerued Wages Payable
2121 ~ Accrued Payrall Taxes
2191 - Tenant Security Deposits
Total Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities
2128.1 -~ Notes Payable-Current

2130 - Accrued Interest Payable
2135.1 « Accrued Compensated Absences
Total Accrued Liabilities

Deferred Credits
2240 - Tenants Prepaid Rent
2250 - Unapplied Int -Sec Dep
Total Deferred Credits

Tetal Current Liabilities

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
2305 - Notes Payable - Temporary
2305.1 - RRDL Loan

Total Non-Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY

2801 - Invested in Capital Assets, Net Related Debt

Retained Earnings
3200 - Retained Eamings-Restricted
3210 - Retalned Eamings
Income and Expense Clearing
Total Retained Earnings

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES/EQUITY

2,582.89
436.37
927,19

70.93

781475

11,532.13

17,174.45
828.39
847.90

18,860.75

85.00
489.92

574,92

30,857.80

501,083.56
300,000.00

801,083.58

832,021.36

(367,401.22)

29,338.20
28,332,865
(28,684.39)

20,286.46

(337 414.76)

494,806.60




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Dala House-FMHA-RD
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 12 Months Ended March 31, 2022

1 Montih Ended 12 Months Ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 BUDGET *OVERUNDER
Operating Income
Rental Income
5120 - Rental income - Apartments $ 10,473.00 % 123,734.00 § 125,760 % 2,026.00
5121 - Rental Income - FmHA Assistance 1,866.00 8,591.00 [y} (8,591.00)
5195 - Vacancy/Contingency Allowance 0.00 0.00 {2,515) (2,516.00)
Total Rental Income $ 12,430.00 $ 132,325.00 § 123,245 § (9,080.00)
Service Income
5300 - Laundry Income $ 563.26 § 4,847.75 § 3,000 $ {1,847.75)
Total Service Income $ 563.25 % 4,847.75 § 3,000 3% {1,847.75)
Financial Income
5410 - Interest Income b 041 § 426 § 65 3 60.74
5415 - Interest on Reserves 0.53 6.48 Q (6.48)
Total Financial Income $ 0.94 % 10.74 § 65 5 54.26
Other Income
5900 - Other Incoime 5 780.00 § 12,119.43 % 10,000 § (2,119.43)
5901 - Other Gavernmental Grants 6,423.78 37,366.68 0 (37,366.68)
5802 - Garage Rental Income 600.00 7,100.00 7,000 {100.C0)
Total Other Income § 7,813.78 § 56,566.11 $ 17,000 § (39,586.11)
Tofal Operating Income $ 2081697 § 193,769.60 $ 143310 § (50,459.60)
Operating Expenses
Project Expenses
Rent Expenses
Total Rent Expenses $ 0.00 $ 0.00 § 0 % 0.00
Administration
6310 - Office Salaries $ 168.90 § 2771123 § 3080 §$ 30877
6310.1 - Office Benefits 11.22 30.74 704 873.26
6311 - Office Supplies and Expenses 51.75 £638.95 2,200 1,561.05
6320 - Management Fees 1,464.00 17,141.00 16,087 (1.054.00)
6340 - Accounting 209.76 2,132.64 1,300 (832.64)
8350 - Audit Expense Q.00 1,000.00 1,000 0,00
6360 - Telephone 216.96 2,320,79 1,700 (620.79)
6380 - Misc Administrafive Expense 102.46 1,482.45 1,000 (482.45)

Total Administration $ 2,225.05 $ 27,517.80 $ 27,0711 $ (446.80)




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Dala House-FMHA-RD
Income & Expense Statement

For the 1 Month and 12 Months Ended March 31, 2022

1 Month Ended 12 Months Ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER
Operational Expenses
6430 - Carstaker Payroll & Benefits $ 117363 $ 21,940,73 $ 23400 $ 1,459.27
6430.11 - Maint Heaith Ins & Other Benefits 27.06 1,682.79 6,683 5,010.21
6450 - Painting & Decorating .00 730.00 1,275 545.00
6451 - General Maintenance & Rapairs 5,07 1,770.24 2,000 229,76
6484 ~ Snow Rermoval 465.00 1,462.50 2,500 1,037.50
6455,02 - Heating & Cooling Confracts 0.00 1,362.29 ¢ (1,362.29)
6455.05 - Landscape & Grounds Contracts 0.00 0.00 3,500 3,500.00
6455.06 - Unit Turnaround Contracts 0.00 3,115.83 4,000 884.17
6455,08 - Plumbing Contracis 0.00 300.00 500 200.00
6456,09 - Extermination Contracts 0.00 550.00 800 (50.00)
6455.10 - Janitorial Coniracts 100.00 1,100.00 1,000 {100.00)
8455,11 - Routine Maint Confracts 0.00 1,389.50 1,600 140.50
8455.12 - Misc Contract Costs 0.00 1,369,92 5,610 4,240,08
6466 - Fumiture/Fumishing Replace. 0.00 0.00 500 500.00
8459 - Misc Operating Expenss 0.00 2,138.52 0 (2,138.52)
Total Operational Expenses $ 1,770.76 § 38,882.32 § 52,978 § 14,095.68
Utilities
6470 - Electricity $ 540.05 § 717482 % 6,840 § {334.82)
8480 - Water & Sewer 6856.51 6,225.88 7,000 77412
6480 - Heating Fuei 2,101.26 9,118.50 6,000 (3,118.50)
6495 - Garbage & Trash Removal 173.26 1,872.29 1,800 (72.29)
Total Utilities $ 3561008 § 2439145 § 21,640 § (2,751.49)
Depreciation Expense
6600 - Deprecialion Expense 3 5,025.21 § 67,526.21 § 05 (67,526.21)
Total Depreciation Expense $ 6,025.21 § 87,526.21 § 05 (67,526.21)
Taxes and Insurance
8711 - Payroll Taxes (Project Share) $ 8857 $ 1,871.71 § 20268 % 184.29
6720 - Property & Liab Insurance 930.98 11,691.11 11,000 (691.14)
6722 - Wk Comp Ins. 0.00 222.59 360 127.41
6723 - Health Ins & Other Emp Benefits 751.91 75191 Q (¥51.91)
Total Taxes and Insurance $ 1,760.46 § 1453732 % 13375 § {1,161.32)
Financial Expenses
6820 - Interest on Morfgage Payable & 4,086.34 $ 45523.27 & 0§ {45,523.27)
Total Financial Expenses $ 4,085.34 § 45,523.27 $ 035 (45,523.27)
Other General Expenses
Total Cther General Expenses $ 0.00 § 0.00 § 0% 0.00
Total Project Expenses $ 19,386.80 $ 218,37841 $ 115065 $§  (103,313.41)
Operating Income (Loss) § 143007 $ (24,608.81) $ 28245 $ 52,853,81




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Dala House-FMHA-RD
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 12 Months Ended March 31, 2022

1 Montir Ended 12 Months Ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER
Other Payments-Memorandum

76201 - FMHA Payments $ 135319 $ 14,377.56 § 17504 § 3,126.44
7525 - Overage Payments 775.00 9,701.00 0 (9,701.00)
7530.1 - Transfer to Reserves 554.78 6,657.48 6,651 (6.48)
7560 - Capital Improvements-Operations 0.00 2,500.00 0 (2,500.00)
7560.1 - Capital Improvements-Repl Res 0.00 3,990.00 6,200 2,210.00
7590 - Capital Expendliures-Contra (2,688.97) {37,226.04) (12.851) 24,375.04

$ 000 § 0.00 & 17504 & 17,504.00

Total Memorandum Accounts




%TT- %ELTO %S05¢- %8GTHT % sadesay Bupelado
16°00T 06Y riEg'eze T L6296 8750789 Aunba/Aapgen jero)
(57'258°1vE) 99°TG9'STE 98/ 7S 6¥l 8L'8TL'0PS Aunb3 jeol
(s6°8ZT) AR T4 LYBYTYS 9£°892°011T Uonisod 18N paiatsaiun
L6'268'6T [ Z ATy 174 . uonIsod 18N pauisay
(1T zzaiss) - 66°LL7'S6E 0S¥ oEy 193 40 12U “s1assy |RdRD Ul palsaay]
9T'656'TER 946518 SS'69L°9F 09°9TETHT S3U|IgeIT fe10]
95°€90°T08 - 555168 1861671 1gsq uua] Buoy
09'568°0€ .mh.mmﬂm 00vS8'/E SP8ITZT SIMU[IGBIT I8N (1O
6’68y - - 66°6579 sUPaI} palisyag
TT009'LT 06'1Z5'S SESLSYT 657L59°T salygeT pantooy
T8°60L'T SPLTLT 0Z°T6L'S IU3Wsseuey 01 ang
94560 TT 1#'016 St"930'8T 060ZZ°p 3jqeied s1UnoINY
16001 06% [A A T-Tra L6z asy 8€°SP0'Z8Y sjassy [eyo)
TT'8RT'6LT 1388y IBUI0
08°StT'sty - 66°L/T'SBE Zh'09v'0EY uopelnsidag 4o 19U ‘sassy [2)ider
TT'SSR'vr TFTI8'ECE rRIOTOL PR'98ETTT $19S5Y JUa.IND [2104
- - - GZRES sagieys predald pue pasiaeg
0LELL's s1eloag woy) ang
0061 L¥'590'8¢ L9°0TT'T TE 06T VS Ss[qrAIEIRY
L6°T68°6C - £RVIL0Z SBAIBSDY-YsE)
YT EVE'YT S6'Sh/ 56T 5L 80666 STOE6TE Bupesado-ysen
eleg AJH Isanaud wswaleuey

220z ‘o judy
133HS 3INVIVE
VYO 40 ALIMOHINY INIWJOTIAIATY ® DNISNOH




(6t cvt'v)

TLL6LY {zz'ce8") (7 £z8)
00'165'S - 007899F 00'v06
(og6) 16417 LSE T2 6L 9/7C {LTsot'T) LI 88'9if
TLTEL 09'98ETT 12908 6£'S06'64 6TTTT 9T 0¥BET EV8T £5°196'€
. 000'DL 00°£55'89 - ) B

815 o' ZLIT ooy §5°985 9E9'T S IT'E 8SET SYTEY

03L°E TGa0v'y - REVL 1T0FF'6 &¥S 70'9Z8T

58T 060K - 89€'e YT'E9L'S 0S¥ £2T9r

BIET TOBBET TITOT 0T E9L’0T 18L'L 7’7655 SBYT £8°9%2'T

TZC'TL T0'¥E5'TT 6178 0S'€6L'Y8 969°EL E8'vLL'TT 0z TPreE'Y

Y5LT T0'870T 528°C 08045°C 65T SFOTT'T ovT'E 79018

- - - 7LIE 6LEES'E
99¢7'0T 00790501 - TLS'ET 00°L98°TT - -

- - £99°18 DO'EET'Z8 £EEE 6Lt - -
12dpng eleq 198png MOH 1adpng 1s2109uid yeBpng Wwwisseuey]
uomw Yiuom quuow Uluoca

T T T T

ZTOZ 'O Y4V Papul syuows 7T ay} Jo4
JINIWNALYLS ISNIdXT B JNOINI

VHOW 40 ALHOHLNY INIINJOT3AIAIY B ONISROH

AWODNI 13N
uopeasdsg

(sso) swoouj Bugesadp
sesuadxy Suneladp 210k

sasuadx] dvH

sasuadxy |eiausy JBYID
SOURUDIUIEN

ssNn

uocpRIsiuiupyY

S3isNaIE3
awweou) SunelsdQ [R10L

BLUI0U] IYIO
IWwoou| UaWISeuRA
WA [BIURY
Swo3u| uBID

3INCINI



ZT'SSZT66'T

S0°0S0"v96

ZS80T'65)
6E°5Z3'05
PLOTTYSY

10°S0T'970°T

ETLIT'GEG

¥8/70'68

166249
SEPSE6E
9’5798
TSETEPE

ZT'SSTT66'T

TTYEE0LTT

6L'2L0'T6S

5T°3ES

0E°€TL'8

SPSRY'ER

08°/09°e5

66" /25Ty
SIVLIOL




{£T°000°L)
00'€9T LT

£8'9ST'Y

86661611

00°/5589
86°VEE'S
¥ TLO'ST
2EVE'S
8¥'T000T

T8'95E"ETT

T9'6159

6/ EESE

QUELEET

TH'0£6'68
STvioL



Housing Authority Acct Specialists, Inc.
311 Jefferson Ave
Sparta, WI 54656
608-269-6490

To the Board of Commissioners
And Management:

Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Management Program

160 Valhalla Circle

PO Box 209

Mora, MN 55051

Enclosed are the following reports for the month ending April 30, 2022, These reports have been compiled in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP):

I. Financial Statements
II. Journal Register
HI. General Ledger

A compifation is fimited to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the representation
of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly,
do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them. This report Is offered as a review of your
past operations and is a basis for decisions for your future policies.

~ Respectfully Submitted:

Heusing Authority Acct Specialists, Inc.



Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Management Program
Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2022

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash
1141.1 - General Fund Cash
111111 - LEC Replacement Reserves
111112 - Future Development Checking
1111.13 - Eastwood 3r Living Repl Ras Ckg
1111.3 - Bridges Program Checking

Total Cash

Receivables
1129,1 - Accounlts Recsivable -Vouchers
1129.10 - Accts Receivable LR
1129,3 - Accounts Receivable -FmHA
11296 - Accts Rec-Eastwood Assisted Living
1128,7 - Accts Receivabie-VASA

Total Receivables

Investments
Total Investments

Deferred Charges
4211 - Prepaid Insurance
1500 - Other Asset

Total Deferred Charges

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed Assets
1400.6 - Land
1400.61 - Land Improvements
1400,72 - Nondwelling Structures
1400.8 - Fum., Equip., Mach.-Admin
1400.95 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

26,546.41
7,055.41
3,183.24

16,476.18
5,383.74

58,644,098

1,727 45
5,192.20
1,700.81
54,490.31
83.84

63,203,681

0,00

538.25
129,198.12

129,736.37

251,684.96

203,107.78
9,700.00
299,500,00
38,434.77
{120,262.13)

430,460.42

682,045.38




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Management Program
Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2022

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
2111 - Vendors and Contractors
2117.1 - Sccial Security Withheid
211711 - Medicare Withheld
2117.2 - Federal Income Tax Withheld
2117.3 - State Income Tax Wilhheld
Total Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities
2135 - Accrued Salarles and Wages

2138.1 - Accrued Compensated Absences
Total Accrued Liabilities

Deferred Credits

2280 - Other Deferred Credits
Total Deferred Credits
Total Currant Liabilities
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

2128 - |-T Debt-Eastwood
Total Noncurrent Lizbilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY

2801 - Invested in Capital Assets, Net Related Debt

Unrestricted Net Assets
2806 - Retained Eamings

Income and Expense Clearing
Total Unrestricted Net Assets

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES/EQUITY

1,329.54
857.76
200.61

1,266.00
567.00

4,220.90

1,376.34
281.25

1,657.58

6,238.99

6,238.99

12,117.48

129,198.12

129,198.12

141,315,580

431,364.42

109,892.48
(527.12)

109,365.356

540,729.78

682,045.38




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Management Program

Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 1 Month Ended April 30, 2022

Operating [ncome
Management Inhcome
3111 - Management Fees -Vasa House
3112 - Management Fees -FMHA
3190.3 - Mower/Plowing Revenue

Total Management Income

Grant Revenue
Total Grant Revenue

Non-Management Income
3610 - Interest Income-Gen. Fund

3690.1 - Non-Tenant ncome

3690.8 - Mysa Development Fee
369092 - Yasa House Maint Cont Fees
3690.93 - Mysa House Maint Cont Fees

Total Non-Management Income

Total Operating Income

Operating Expenses
Routine Expense
Administration
4110 - Administrative Salaries
4130 - Legal Expense
4150 - Travel Expense
4170 ~ Accounting Fees
4171 - Auditing
4182 - Employee Benefils - Admin
4185 - Telephone
4190.1 - Publications
4190.2 - Membarship Dues and Fees
4190.3 - Administrative Service Confracts
4190.4 - Office Supplies
4180.5 - Other Sundry Expense
4190.8 - Advertising
4191 - Board Member Fees

Total Administration

WHilities
4310 - Water
4320 - Electricity
4330 - Gas

Total Utilities

1 Month Ended

1 Month Ended

April 30, 2022 April 30, 2022 BUDGET *QVER/UNDER

$ 142479 § 1,424.79 § 17,000 % 15,675.21
1,464.00 1,464.00 16,087 14,623.00

645.00 645.00 11,000 10,355.00

$ 3,533.79 & 353379 $ 44087 $ 40,553.21
$ 000 $ 0.00 $ 0§ 0.00
$ 062 $ 062 § 5 § 49.38
0.00 0.00 200 200,00

Q.00 0.00 30,000 30,000.00

600,00 600,00 7,200 6,600.00

210.00 210.00 1,500 1,280.00

5 81062 % 810.62 § 38950 $ 38,139.38
$ 434441 § 434441 § 83037 % 78,602.59
$ 26438 $ 264.38 $ 3968 % 3,701.62
64.00 64.00 0 (64.00)

0.00 0.00 200 200.00

100.29 100,29 2,500 2,399.71

0.00 0.00 1,000 1,000.00

22,22 22.22 482 459.78

520,05 520,05 2,000 1,479.95

0.00 0.00 75 75.00

0.00 0.00 100 100.00

41.07 41,07 1,500 1,458.93

58,39 59,39 800 740.61

150.15 150.15 500 349.85

25,28 26.28 200 174.72

0,00 0.00 4,500 4,500.00

$ 124683 § 1,246.83 $ 17,823 § 16,576.17
$ 12173 % 12173 § 800 § 678.27
187.97 187.97 3,800 3,612.03

152,53 152.53 800 847.47

5 46223 § 46223 § 5400 $ 493777




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Management Program
Income & Expense Statement

For the 1 Month and 1 Month Ended April 30, 2022

Ordinary Maint, & Operations
4410 - Labor, Maintenance
4420 - Materials
4430,02 - Heating & Cooling Contracts
4430.05 - Landscape & Grounds Contracts
4430.07 - Elecirical Confracis
4430.09 - Extermination Contracts
4430.11 - Reutine Maint Canfracts
4430.12 - Misc Contracts
4433 - Employee Benefits - Maint.

Total Ordinary Maint. & Oper

General Expense
4510 - Insurance
4510.13 - Insurance-Wkrs Comp
4521 - Real Estate Taxes
4550 - Compensated Absences
4530 - Cther General Expense

Total General Expense
Total Routine Expense

Non-Routine Expense
Extraordinary Maintenance
Total Extraordinary Maintenance

Casualty Losses-Not Cap.
Total Casualty Losses

Total Non-Routine Expense

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Depreciation Expense
4800 - Dapreclation - Current Year
Total Depreciation Expense

Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures

Other Financial tems
Total Other Financial tems

Net Income (Loss)

1 Month Ended

1 Manth Ended

April 30, 2022 April 30, 2022 BUDGET. *OVE D
$ 20410 3 204,10 $ 2675 $ 2,470.90
10.54 10,54 800 789.46
0.00 0.00 100 100.00
723.01 723.04 800 76.89
0.00 0.00 250 250.00
80.00 80.00 500 420.00
0.00 0.00 500 500.00
684.00 684.00 250 (434,00
124,37 124.37 718 593.63
$ 182602 § 1826.02 § 6593 § 4766.98
$ 38325 § 38325 § 4500 § 411875
49,20 4020 300 250.80
0.00 0.00 22,000 22 (100,00
0.00 0.00 500 500.00
0.00 0.00 1,000 1,000.00
$ 43245 § 43245 § 28,300 % 2786755
$ 396753 § 3967.53 § 58,1600 $ 54,148.47
$ 000 $ 000 § 0 s 0.00
% 0.00 § 0.00 § 0% 0.00
$ 0.00 $ 000 $ 0% 0.00
$ 395753 § 3,967.53 58116 § 54,148.47
$ 37688 § 376.88 § 24921 § 24,544.12
$ 204,00 § 904.00 $ 03 {904.00)
$ 04,00 § 904.00 $ 0§ (904.00)
$ 000 % 0.00 $ o $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 % 0§ 0.00
$ (527.12) § (527.12) $ 24,921.00 § 2544812







Housing Authority Acct Specialists, Inc.
311 Jefferson Ave
Sparta, WI 54656
608-269-6490

To the Board of Commissioners
And Management:

Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Section 8 Vouchers

160 Valhalla Circle

PO Box 209

Mora, MN 55051

Enclesed are the following reports for the month ending April 30, 2022. These reports have been complled in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP):

1. Financial Statements
IL. Journal Register
II. General Ledger

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the representation
of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly,
do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them. This report is offered as a review of your
past operations and is a basis for decisions for your future policies,

Respectfully Submitted:

Housing Authority Acct Specialists, Inc.



Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Section 8 Vouchers
Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2022

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash

1111.1 - General Fund Cash 3 295,745.95
Total Cash $ 295,745.95
Receivables

1129.4 - Accounts Receivable -Portable $ 28,065.47
Total Receivables $ 28,065.47
Investments
Total Invesiments $ 0.00
Deferred Charges
Total Deferred Charges $ 0.00
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 323,811.42
Fixed Assets

1400.9 - Fumn., Equip., Mach.-Admin $ 400.00

1400.95 - Acoumulated Deprediation (400.00}
Total Fixed Assets $ 0.0

TOTAL ASSETS ) 39381142




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Section 8 Vouchers
Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2022

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
2111 - Vendors and Confractors
2119.5 - Accounts Payable -Mgmt
Total Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities
2135 - Accrued Salaries and Wages

2135.1 - Accrued Compensated Absences
Total Accrued Liabilities
Deferred Credits
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILFTIES
EQUITY
Restricted Net Position-RNP
2816 - Restricted Net Assets
2827 - HUD-Hald Program Res-Memo

2827.1 - HUD-Heid Program Res-Contra
Total Restricted Net Position-RNP

Unrestricted Net Position-UNP
28056 - Retained Eamings

Income and Expense Clearing
Total Unrestricted Net Position-UNP

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES/EQUITY

910.41
1,727.45

2,637.86

2,270.20
3,2561.70

5,521.80

8,159.76

8,159.76

19,19842
121,707.0C
(121,707.00)

19,165.42

291,658.53
4,797.71

296,456.24

315,651.66

323,811.42




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Section 8 Vouchers
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 1 Month Ended April 30, 2022

1 Month Encled 1 Month Ended
April 30, 2022 April 30, 2022 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER

UNP-Administrative Income

3300 - Interest on Operaling Reserve $ 2501 § 2501 § 300 274.99

3310 - Portable Admin Fee Rec'd 228149 2,281.49 30,000 27,718.91

3390 - Fraud Recovery Retained 132,00 132.00 0 {132.00)

3412 - Administrative Subsidy 11,971.00 11,971.00 140,000 128,029.00
Total UNP-Administrative Income $ 14,409.50 $ 14,409.50 % 170,300 155,890.50
RNP-HAP Income

3391 - Fraud Recovery-NRA $ 13200 $ 132.00 § ) {132.00)

3411 - HAP Subsidy 70,162.00 70,162.00 0 {70,162.00)
Total RNP-HAP Income § 70,204.00 § 7020400 § 0 {70,294.00)
Total Operating Income $ 84,703.50 § 84,703.50 $ 170,300 85,596.50
Operating Expenses

Routine Expense

Administration

4110 - Administrative Salaries $ 481896 $ 431696 § 72,737 §7,920.04

4170 - Accounting Fees 766,22 766,22 13,000 12,233.78

4171 - Auditing 0.00 €.00 6,500 6,500.00

4182 - Employee Benefits - Admin 833.84 833.84 10411 9,577.16

4185 -~ Telephone 45.46 45.46 4,000 3,954.54

4190.3 - Administrative Service Contracts 3,828.60 3,828.60 12,000 8,171.40

4190.4 - Office Supplies 167.25 167.25 1,500 1,332.75

4190.5 - Other Sundry Expense 165.83 165.83 2,000 1,834.17

4190.8 - Advertising 139.04 139.04 500 360.96
Total Administration 5 1076320 $ 10,763.20 § 122,648 111,884.80
General Expense

4510 - Insurance b 11800 § 11800 § 1,500 1,382.00

4510.13 - Insurance-Wkrs Comp 295.20 295,20 1,800 1,504.80

4550 - Compensated Absences 0.00 0.00 500 500,00

4580 - Cther General Expense 172.38 172,39 1,000 827,61
Total General Expense $ 58559 $ 585.59 % 4,800 4,214.41

$ 11,34879 § 11,3879 § 127,448 116,099.21

Total Routine Expense




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Section 8 Vouchers

Income & Expense Statement

For the 1 Month and 1 Month Ended April 30, 2022

Housing Assistance Payments
4715.1 - HAP - Oceupled Units

4715.8 - HAP - Portable Paying Cut
4715.9 - HAP - Portable Recsiving
4715.91 ~ HAP - Portable Rec. Refmb,

Total HAP Payments

Depreciation Expense
Total Depreciation Expense

Total Operating Expense

Surplus Credits & Charges
Total Surplus Credits & Charges

Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures

GAAP Net Income {Loss)
UNP Net income {Loss)

Anatysis of Fundin

Overf(Under) HAP Funding

NRP Balance as of 04/3/22
UNP Balance as of 04/30/22

Occupancy Percentage

Units Leased

Baseline Units Available

Occupancy Percenfage Year-to-Date

1 Month Ended

1 Month Ended

April 30. 2022 April 30, 2022 BUDGET *OVERMINDER
$ 8532100 §$ 65,321.00 0 % (65,321.00)
3,236.00 3,236.00 0 {3,236.00)
35,716.00 35,718.00 0 (35,716.00)
{35,716.00} (35,715.00) 0 35,716.00
$ 68,567.00 § 68,567.00 0§ (68,557.00)
$ 0.00 § 0.00 03 0.00
$ 79,805.79 § 79,805.79 127448 § 47.542,21
$ .00 § 0.00 c % 0.00
$ 000 § 0.00 o 3 ¢.00
$ 4,797.71 % 4,787.71 42852 $ 38,054.29
$ 3,060.71 § 3,060.71 42,852 § 39,791.29
1 Month Ended
April 30, 2022
3 1,737.00
$ 20,932.42
$ 294,719.24
133 133
157 157
84.71% 84.71%







Housing Authority Acct Spedialists, Inc.
311 Jefferson Ave
Sparta, WI 54656
608-269-6490

To the Board of Commissioners
And Management:

Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Low Rent Public Housing
Pinecrest Manor Apartments

160 Valhalla Circle
PO Box 209
Mora, MN 55051

Enclosed are the following reports for the month ending April 30, 2022. These reports have been compiled in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP):

I. Fnancial Statements
II. Journal Register
III. General Ledger

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the representation
of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly,
do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them. This report is offered as a review of your
past operations and is a basis for decisions for your future policies.

Respectfully Submitted:

Housing Authority Acct Specialists, Inc.



Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Pinecrest-Low Rent Public Housing

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2022

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
1111.1 - General Fund Cash
1111.9 - Cash Investments
1118 - Change Fund

Total Cash

Receivables
1122 - Tenants

1122.1 - Allowance for Doubtful Accts-Tenants

Total Receivables

Investments
Total Investments

Deferred Charges
Total Deferred Charges

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed Assets
1400.6 - Land
1400.61 - Land Improvements
1400.7 - Buildings
1400.71 - Building Improvements
1400.72 - Nondwelling Structures
1400,8 - Equipment-Dwellings
1400.9 - Fum., Equip., Mach.-Admin
1400.95 - Accumulated Deprediation
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

85,587.95
14,300.80
20.00

99,908.75

4,603.77
(3,393.10)

1,11067

0.00

0.00

101,019.42

21,410.00
262,691.74
529,5632.99

1,369,226,79
324,240.56
39,300.20
76,078.58
{2,217,202.86)

395,277.99

496,297 41




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Pinecrest-Low Rent Public Housing

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2022

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
2111 « Vendors and Contractors
2114 - Tenant Security Deposits
21195 - Accounts Payable -Mgmt

Total Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities
2129.1 - Notes Payable-Current
2132 - Inferest Payable-Notes
2135 - Accruad Salarles and Wages
2135.1 - Accrued Compensated Absences
2137 - Payments in Lieu of Taxes

Total Accrued Liabilities
Deferred Credits

Total Current Liabilities
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

2402 - L-T Debt Operating -Noncurrent
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

TOTAL LIABLITIES
EQUITY
2801 - Invested in Capital Assets, Net Related Dabt
Unrestricted Net Assets
2806 - Retained Eamings

Income and Expense Clearing
Total Unrestricted Net Assets

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES/EQUITY

$ 4,938.45
13,148.00

5,192.20

$ 23,278.65
5 510,14
373.26

3,260.03

348257

5,949,385

3 14,575.35
$ 37,854.00
g 8.015.55
$ 8,915.55
$ 46,769.55
$ 290,520.30
s 61,261.04
(2,253.48)

] 59,007.56
$ 449,527.86
$ 496,297 41




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Pinecrest-Low Rent Public Housing

Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 1 Month Ended April 30, 2022

Operating Income

Rental Income
3110 - Dwelling Rental
3120 ~ Excess Utilitles

Total Rental Income

Revenues - HUD PHA GRANTS
3401.2 - Cperaling Subsidy

Total HUD PHA GRANTS

Nonrental Income
3610 - Interest Income-Gen. Fund
3690 - Tenant iIncome
3690.1 - Non-Tenant Income

Total Nonrental Income
Total Operating Income

Operating Expenses
Routine Expense
Administration
4110 - Administrative Salaries
4140 - Staff Training
4150 - Travel Expense
4170 - Accounting Fees
4171 - Audtting
4182 - Employee Benafits - Admin
4185 - Telephone
4190.1 - Publications
4190.3 - Administrative Service Coniracts
41904 - Office Supplies
4190.5 - Other Sundry Expense
4190.6 - Adveriising

Total Administration

Tenant Services
4220 - Rec., Publ, & Other Ser.

Total Tenant Services

1 Month Ended

1 Month Ended

Apdl 30, 2022 April 30, 2022 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER
12,867.00 12,867.00 $ 161,350 % 148,483.00
0.00 0.00 1,500 1,600.00
12,867.00 12,867.00 $ 162,850 $ 149,683.00
7,797.41 779741 § 100,000 $ 92,202.59
7,797.41 779741 § 100,000 $ 92,202.59
5.98 598 § 100 $ 84.02
550,00 550.00 8,000 7.450.00
554.50 554.50 11,600 10,445.50
1,110.48 1,11048 $ 19,100 $ 17,989.52
21,774.89 2177488 § 281,950 $ 260,175.11
3,420.57 342057 $ 62,903 § 59,482.43
0.00 0.00 500 500.00
0.00 0.00 200 200.00
187.31 187.31 4,000 3,812.69
0.00 0.00 5,500 5,500.00
287.73 287.73 7,643 7,385.27
348.18 348,18 4,500 4,161.82
0.00 0.00 100 100.00
1,149.24 1,149.24 5,000 3,850.76
60,82 60.82 1,000 939.18
75.38 75.38 1,500 1,424.62
63.20 63.20 400 336.80
569243 559243 § 93,246 3 87,653.57
000 0.00 § 200 § 200.00
0.00 0.00 § 200 & 200.00




Housing Authority Acct Specialists, Inc.
311 Jefferson Ave
Sparta, WI 54656
608-269-6490

To the Board of Commissioners
And Management:

Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
FMHA- Rural Development
Dala House Apartments

160 Valhalla Circle
PO Box 209
Mora, MN 55051

Enclosed are the following reports for the month ending April 30, 2022. These reports have been compiled in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP):

I. Financial Statements
I1. Journal Register
III. General Ledger

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the representation
of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly,
do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them. This report is offered as a review of your
past operations and is a basis for decisions for your future policies.

Respectfully Submitted:

Housing Authority Acct Specalists, Inc.



Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Dala House-FMHA-RD
Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2022

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash

1120 - General Fund Checking
Total Cash

Receivables
1130 - Acrounts Receivable-Tenants

Total Receivables

Deferred Charges
Total Deferred Charges

Escrow Funds
1305 - Security Deposit Fund

1330 - Reserve for Replacements
Total Escrow Funds

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed Assets
1410 - Land
1415 - Land Improvements
1420 - Buildings
1450 - Apartment Furniture & Equipment
1460 - Fumiture & Equipment-Admin
1495 - Accumulated Depreclation

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

14.943.14

14,943.14

18,00

19,00

0.00

8,622.12
21,370.85

29,892.97

44,855.11

31,775.00
211,246.99
1,213,111.34
31,080.63
18,666.54
(1,060,634.70)

445,245.80

490,100.21




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Dala House-FMHA-RD
Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2022

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
2110 - Accounis Payable-Operations
2119.5 - Accounts Payable -Mgmt
2120 - Accrued Wages Payabla
2121 - Accrued Payroll Taxes
2191 - Tanant Security Deposits
Total Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities

21291 - Notes Payable-Current

2130 - Accrued Interest Payable

2135.1 - Acorued Compensated Absences
Total Accrued Liabilities

Deferred Credits
2250 - Unapplied Int -Sec Dep

Total Deferred Credits

Total Current Liabilities

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
2305 - Notes Payable - Temporary
23081 - RRDL Loan

Total Non-Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY

2801 - Invested in Capital Assets, Net Related Debt

Retained Earnings
3200 - Retfained Earnings-Restrictad

3210 - Retained Earnings

Income and Expense Clearing
Total Retained Eamings

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES/EQUITY

2,682,809
1,708.81
927.19
70.93
7.514.75

12,808.57

15,804.51
947.70
847.80

17,600.11

480,92

489.92

30,895.60

501,063.56
300,000.00

801,0683.56

831,855.16

(372,992.22)

29,338.20
6.239.26
(4,443 49)

31,133.97

(341,858.25)

480,100.¢1




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Dala House-FMHA-RD

income & Expense Statement

For the 1 Month and 1 Month Ended April 30, 2022

Operating Income

Rental Income
5120 - Rental Income - Apartments

Total Rental income

Service Income
5300 - Laundry [ncome

Total Service Income

Financial Income
5410 - Interest Income

5415 - Interest on Reserves
Total Financial Income

Other Income
5900 - Other Income
5904 - Other Governmental Grants
5902 - Garage Rental Incame

Total Other Income
Total Operating Income

Operating Expenses
Project Expenses

Rent Expenses

Total Rent Expenses

Administration
6310 - Office Salaries

6310.1 - Office Benefits

6311 - Office Supplies and Expenses

6320 - Management Fees

6340 - Accounting

6350 - Audit Expense

8360 - Telephone

6390 - Misc Administrative Expense

Total Administration

1 Month Ended

1 Month Ended

Aprit 30, 2022 April 30, 2022 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER

% 10,508.00 § 10,506.00 125597 $ 115,091.00
$ 10,506.00 10,506.00 125507 $ 115,091.00
$ 522.00 § 522.00 4000 $ 3,478.00
5 522.00 3 522.00 4000 $ 3,478.00
$ 0.49 § 0.49 50 $ 4951
0.52 0.52 ] {0.52)

5 1.01 § 1.01 50 § 4899
$ 905.00 § 905.00 11,000 % 10,095.00
0.00 0.00 47,843 47,843.00

£00.00 £00.00 6,000 5,400.00

$ 1,505.00 § 1,506.00 64,843 % 63,338.00
$ 1253401 § 12,534.01 194490 $ 184,955.99
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 0$ 0.00
$ 97486 $ 274.66 3278 § 3,003.34
4.88 488 147 142,12

333.51 33351 2,000 1,666.49

1,464.00 1,464.00 16,087 14,623.00

104.88 104.88 1,800 1,695,12

0.00 0.00 1,000 1,000.00

217.09 217.09 2,000 1,782.91

0.00 0.00 1,500 1,500,00

$ 2399.02 § 2,399,02 27812 § 25,412.96




’
!
i
H
i

Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Dala House-FMHA-RD

Income & Expense Statement

For the 1 Month and 1 Month Ended April 30, 2022

1 Month Ended

1 Month Ended

April 3¢, 2022 April 30, 2022 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER
Operational Expenses
6430 - Caretaker Payroll & Benefits 3 1,837.00 § 1,837.00 § 24,075 % 22,238,00
8430C.11 - Maint Health Ins & Other Benefits 978.87 978,67 5,549 4,570.33
6451 - General Maintenance & Repafrs 124.87 124,87 1,500 137513
6452 - Grounds Maintenance 615.63 615,63 1,000 384,37
6454 - Snow Removal 225,00 225,00 1,000 775.00
6455.06 - Linit Turmarcund Confracts 524,84 524.84 3,000 247516
6455.08 - Plumbing Contracts 0.00 0.00 1,000 1,000.00
6455.0¢ - Extermination Contracts 0.00 0.0 1,000 1,000.00
8455.10 - Janitorial Contracts 100.00 100.00 1,000 900.00
6455.11 - Routine Maint Contracts 0.00 0.00 4,00G 4,000.00
6455,12 - Misc Contract Costs 0.00 0.00 2,000 2,000.00
Total 0peraﬁ0nal Expenses $ 4,406.01 § 4,406,01 $ 45,124 3 40,71799
Utilittes
8470 - Electricity $ 1,12013 % 112013 & 7,500 % 6,379.87
6480 - Water & Sewer 1,002,81 1,002.81 7,500 6,497.19
6490 - Heating Fuel 1,125,98 1,125.98 5,500 437402
6495 - Garbage & Trash Removal 160.08 160.09 2,000 1,839.91
Total Utilities 3 340601 § 340901 § 22500 § 19,090.99
Depreciation Expense
6600 - Depreciation Expense 5 559100 $ 5501.00 § 0§ (5,591.00}
Total Depreciation Expense $ 5,501.00 § 559100 $ 0% (6,591.00}
Taxes and Insurance
8711 - Payrall Taxes {Project Share) 5 158.73 & 158.73 § 2,003 § 1,934.27
6720 - Property & Liab Insurance 964.53 964.53 12,000 11,03547
6722 « Wk Comp Ins. 49.20 49.20 350 300.80
Total Taxes and Insurance $ 1,17246 § 1,17246 § 14,443 $ 13,270.54
Financial Expenses
6820 - Inferest on Mortgage Payable 5 000 §$ 000 § 48,172 § 48,172,00
Total Financial Expenses $ 0.00 $ 000 § 48,172 § 48,172.00
Other General Expenses
Total Other General Expenses b 0.00 % 000 % 0% 0.00
Total Project Expenses ;3 16,977.50 § 18.977.50 % 158,051 § 141,073.5¢
Operating Income (Loss) $ 441349 § {4.443.49) § 36439 % 40,882.48




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Dala House-FMHA-RD
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 1 Month Ended April 30, 2022

1 Month Ended 1 Month Ended
April 30, 2022 April 30, 2022 BUDGET *WERMINDER
Other Payments-Memorandum
7520.1 - FMHA Payments $ 000 % 0.00 3 17,175 & 17,175.00
7530.1 - Transfer to Reserves 554.77 554.77 6,661 6,096.23
7560.1 - Capital Improvemenis-Repl Res 0.00 0.00 6,200 6,200.00
7590 - Capital Expenditures-Contra {554.77) (654.77) 0 554,77
Total Memorandum Accounts 5 0.00 § 000 § 30,026 $ 30,026.00




A Senior Community & Life Endchment Center”

Management Report to the Board of the HRA of Mora--- May 2022
What follows is a Summary Management Report from Walker Methodist to the HRA and City of Mora.

Finance;
The May statement is attached.

Monthly/YTD Revenue Variance: ($7,108)/ ($7,071)
Monthly/YTD Expenses Variance;  $17,839/$26,468
Monthly/YTD EBITDA Variance: $10,731/$19,397
Monthly/YTD Net Income Variance: $12,497/$22,880

Revenue Notes: $7,108 under budget

¢ Rental revenue was under budget by $1,584
- Census averaged 26 on a budget of 27
- At present, we are at 26 on a budget of 27. 0 projected move-in's/move-outs,
» Housing Services revenue was under budget by $5,274.
- Elderly waiver revenue is under by $7,469 (lag in payment) and Prvt. Pay revenue is over by
$237.

Expense Notes: $17,839 under budget

 Housekeeping/Maintenance/Health Services under budget mainly due to labor, Using a float
Maintenance person (2 days per week) float RN (2-3 days per week) and Housekeeping (1 day per
week) from another Walker site to support until these positions can be filled.

+ Sales & Marketing: $799 over budget. Allocation of Lisa’s wage between Admin.

» RAfabor was under due to open positions, but Lisa has done an excellent job managing the RA OT.

» Lisa has worked multiple shifts/hours to support her team and resident needs due to the staffing.

Covid — 19:
» Past 30 days—6 team members and 2 residents
Staff:

 Open positionsinclude: 4 FT and 1 PT Resident Assistant (direct care), FT- Maintenance/Housekeeper
and FT RN (interviews on 6/17)

Respectfully submitted,
Steve Wilson, Director of Operations






Eastwood Senior Living
Eastwood Senior Living
Balance Sheet Detailed
As Of Tuesday, May 31, 2022

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Petty Cash

Cash - Checking Operating
Total Cash

Accts Rec - Tenants
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Total Receivables

Prepaid Maint Contracts
Prepaid Expense - Other
Total Prepaid

Cash - Savings Security Deposits
Bond Payment Fund

Bond Operating Reserve Fund
Bond Debt Service Reserve Fund
Total Restricted Assets

Land

Building & Improvements
Furniture & Equipment - General
Total Capital Assets

Accumulated Depreciation - Bldg
Accumulated Depreciation - FFE
Total Accumulated Depreciation

Net Capital Assets

Total Assets

Balance Balance Net

5/31/2022 3/31/2022 Change
500 500 -
112,800 155,451 (42,651)
113,300 155,951 (42,651)
54,223 67,372 {13,149)
{26,804) {25,970) {834)
27,419 41,402 (13,983)
725 880 (155}
7,530 3,030 4,500
8,255 3,910 4,345
3,353 3,852 (499)
78,004 60,865 17,139
250,053 250,063 -
387 387 -
331,797 315,157 16,640
36,536 36,636 “
3,179,809 3,178,801 1,208
319,482 308,363 11,119
3,635,827 3,623,500 12,327
(1,296,318) (1,277,529) (18,789}
(238,542} (237,025) (1,517}
{1,534,880) (1,514,554) (20,3086)
2,000,967 2,008,948 (7,979)
2,481,738 _ 2,525,366 {43,628)




Accounts Payable

Other Accrued Expenses
Accts Rec - Credit Balance
Total Accounts Payable

Security Deposits
Total Other Payables

Accrued Sales Tax Liability
Accr Real Estate Taxes
Total Taxes Payable

Accrued Salaries
Accrued Flex Leave
Total Accrued Payroll Related

Accrued Interest - Bonds Series A

Bonds Payable Series A

Mortgages Payable

Original Issue (Discount) Premium
Underwriters (Discount)

Accumulated Amortization - Original Issue
Accumulated Amortization - Underwriters Disc
Deferred Financing Costs

Accumulated Amortizatian

Total Bond/Note Payables

Total Payables
Net Income
Unrestricted Net Assets

Total Equity

Total Liabilities & Equity

Balance Balance Net
513112022 313112022 Change

3.818 23,848 (20,030)
120,832 117,444 3,388
9,682 8,605 977
134,232 149,897 (15,665)
3,439 2,439 1,000
3,439 2,439 1,000

54 54 -

739 443 296

793 497 296
153,308 203,126 {(49,818)
27222 32,854 (5,632)
180,530 235,980 (55,450)
33,860 21,636 12,324
2,960,000 2,960,000 -
129,198 129,198 -
46,630 46,630 -
(77,932) (77,932) -
(6,023) (5,634) (389)
10,066 9,417 649
(63,311} (63,311} -
8,178 7,650 528
3,040,666 3,027,554 13,112
3,359,660 3,416,367 (56,707}
13,079 (46,622) 59,701
(891,001) {844,379) (46,622)
(877,922) (891,001) 13,079
2,481,738 2,525,366 (43,628)




Eastwood Senior Living

Eastwood Senior Living

Unaudited Income Statement

For the Two Months Ending Tuesday, May 31, 2022

OPERATING REVENUE
Heusing Resident Service Revenus
Rental Revenue
Fees & Charges
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Health Services
Therapeutic Recreation/Life Enrichment
Culinary Services
Housekeeping and Laundry
Environmental Services
Utilities
Administration
Bales and Marketing
Property and Related
Employee Taxes andg Benefits
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAX, DEPRECIATION
AND AMORTIZATION (EEITDA}

EBITDA %

Depreciation Expense
Interest & Amortization Expense

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OVERHEAD

Investment Income
NET INCOME (LOSS)

Current Month YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
88,940 94,214 {5274) 181,524 183,613 (2,089)
38,160 39,744 {1,584} 73,140 77,622 (4,482}
- 250 {250) - 500 {500)
127,100 134,208 (7,108} 254,664 261,735 (7,071)
42,743 54,254 11,511 88,352 104,180 15,828
4,228 8,002 1,773 7,321 11,451 4,130
17,543 19,384 1,841 33,589 37,631 4,042
- 708 708 1,907 1,417 (490)
4,035 5,679 1,943 11,193 11,482 289
4,546 3,801 (645) 7,420 7,603 183
18,167 19,349 1,182 35,144 38,122 2,978
1,341 542 (799) 2,740 1,083 {1,657)
148 148 - 295 295 -
10,826 11,151 325 20,206 21,371 1,165
103,579 121,418 17,839 208,167 234,635 26,468

23,521 12,790 10,731 46,437 27,100 19,397

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

10,153 11,218 1,065 20,306 22,438 2,130
6,406 7,107 701 13,112 14,464 1,352
6,962 {5,535) 12,497 13,079 {8,800} 22,879

- - - 1 - 1
6,962 (5,535) 12,497 13,080 {9,800} 22 880

CONFIDENTIAL






PO Box 340

D W J 0 N E S ‘! Walker, MN 56434
! ' o Phone - 218.547.3307

Fax —218.547.3662
www.dwjonesmanagement,com

MANAGEMENT

June 15, 2022

RE:  Mysa House — May - Preliminary

» Occupancy of the (24) apartments:

o 100% Occupancy

o Move —-ins -0

o Move-ouis -0

» Vacancy

o Propertyis full

s Financial Summary

o Income

January — MIDCO rebate $160.32

February - Snow blower purchased from Mysa House receipt, $500.00. There were 3
units that needed breaker repairs, $519.36.

March — No other income other than rents

April = MIDCO Rebate $190.00\

May — No other income other than rents

o Expenses

January — Elevator Repairs, selector needed to be tightened. An elevator repair invoice
from 9/2021 was submitted from vendor for payment, $1,959.01

February — Auditing Fees, $6020.00

March — Annual property insurance paid. Elevator Repairs

April — Monthly payments to insurance escrows were increased to make up for the
shortfall.

May — Annual elevator maintenance conducted, $965.16 / Overpayment from Eide Bailey
invoice received, $890.00

o Budget Review

Income

* Rent increase effective 2-1-2022. Rental income is within budget.
Expenses

» Elevator MainfContract — An invoice from 2021 was paid, $1959.01.



« Corrections or Errors

* Property Manager Notes:

o Job Openings: None
o Bingo once a month
o Summer planting

o Quilt making
o Kathy starting exercise classes

If you have any questions on the reports submitted, please contact me via the e-mail or phone number listed
below

Stacy Worth Beth Perttula

Accounting Property Manager

DW Jones Management, Inc. DW Jones Management, Inc
218-366-6720 218-366-6730

stacyb@dwjonesmanagement.com bethp@dwjonesmanagement.com




MYSA HOUSE
Balance Sheet

May 31, 2022
Assets
Current Assets
Cash
Operating Checking 12,954.64
Security Deposit Checking 16,868.15
Operating Savings 25,703.55
Operating Reserves 86,377.56
Petty Cash 150.00
Total Cash 142,053.90
Deposits & Escrows
Replacement Reserve 21,731.62
Escrow Property Taxes 15,881.66
Escrow Insurance 1,964,99
Escrow FHA Insurance 670.91
Total Deposits & Escrows 40,249.18
Total Current Assets 182,303.08
Fixed Assats
Furniture and Fixtures 614,552.00
Equipment 330,847.00
Building 2,807,254.00
Land 501,491.00

Depreciation & Amortization
Accumulated Depreciation Equipment

(644,625.00)

Accumulated Depreciation Building (273,979.00)
Accumulated Deapraciation Land Improvements {121,849.00)
Accumulated Amertization Loan Fees (16,317.00)
Total Depreciation & Amortization (1,056,770.00)
Total Fixed Assets 3,197,174.00
Other Assets
Financing Fees 161,074.00
Loan Fees 26,308.50
Total Other Assets 177,382.50
Total Assets 3,556,859.58

Created on: 06/16/2022, 8:08 AM CST

Page 1



MYSA HOUSE
Balance Sheet

May 31, 2022
Liabilities & Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Prepaid Rents 303.69
Accounts Payable 4,478.48
Security Deposits 16,761.03
Total Current Liabilities 21,543.20
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest 1,882.46
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,882.46
Long Term Liabilities
Accrued Partnership Mgmt. Fee 64,800.00
Accrued Investor Service Fee 2,049.00
Mortgage Payables - MHFA 527,887.46
Mortgage Payable - MHFA Sr. Pilot 1,000,000.00
Mortgages Payable - GMHF 535,000.00
Mortgages Payable ~ Deferred 500,000.00
Mortgages Payable - MHFA FFCC Loan 596,064.00
Tatal Long Term Liabilities 3,225,800.46
Other Liabilities
Deferred Developer Fee 87,068.93
Total Other Liabilities 87,068.93
Total Liabilities 3,336,295.05
Equity
Limited Partner Capital 1,201,519.00
Retained Earnings (984,193.78)
Current Net Income 3,239.31
Total Equity 220,564.53
Total Liabilities & Equity 3,556,859.58

Croated on: 06/15/2022, 8:08 AM CST Page 2



MYS5188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
Trial Balance

Account Account Opening balance : Closing balance
Number Name on 05/01/2022 debit credit on 05/31/2022
1000 Operating Checking 10,440.85 27,930.46 25,418.67 12,954,864
1002 Security Deposit Checking 16,140.57 727.58 0.00 16,868.15
1004 Operating Savings 25,609.61 3.04 0.00 25,703.55
1005 Operating Reserves 86,366.15 11.41 0.00 86,377.56
1010 Petty Cash 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
1100 Accls Rec - Tenants 122.00 16,957.31 17,079.31 0.00
1300 Furniture and Fixtures 614,552.00 0.00 0.00 614,552.00
1305 Equipment 330,647.00 0.00 0.00 330,647.00
1306 Accumulated Depreciation Equipment (644,625.00) 0.00 0.00 (644,625.00)
1310 Building 2,807,254.00 0.00 0.00 2,807,254.00
1311 Accumulated Depreciation Building {273,9759.00) 0.00 0.00 (273,975.00)
1315 Land 501,491.00 0.00 0.00 501,491.00
1321 Accumulated Depreciation Land Improvements {121,849.00) 0.00 0.00 (121,849.00)
1330 Replacement Reserve 21,081.62 650.00 0.00 21,731.62
1340 Escrow Property Taxes 13,614.66 2,267.00 0.00 15,881.66
1345 Escrow Insurance 137.99 1,827.00 0.060 1,964.99
1360 Escrow FHA Insurance 615.81 55.00 0.00 670.91
1400 Financing Fees 151,074.00 0.00 0.00 151,074.00
1410 Loan Fees 25,308.50 0.00 g.00 26,308.50
1411 Accumulated Amertization Loan Fees (16,317.00) .00 0.00 (16,317.00}
2003 Prepaid Rents (222.73) 11,906,19 11,987.15 (303.69)
2005 Accounts Payable (2,625.93) 15,673.67 17.526,22 (4,478.48)
2007 Accrued Interest {1,882.46) 0.00 0.00 (1,882.46)
2010 Security Deposits {16,023.09) 0.00 737.94 (16,761.03)
2265 Accrued Partnership Mgmt. Fee (64,800.00) 0.00 0.00 {64,800.00)
2270 Accrued Investor Service Fee (2,049.00) 0.00 0.00 (2,049,00)
2300 Mortgage Payables - MHFA (528,618.80) 731.14 0.00 (527,887.46)
2305 Mortgage Payable - MHFA Sr. Pilot (1,000,000.00) 0.00 (.00 (1,000,000.00)
2310 Mortgages Payable - GMHF (535,000.00) .00 0.00 (535,000.00)
2315 Mortgages Payable - Deferred (600,000.00) 0.00 0.00 (500,000.00}
2320 Mortgages Payable - MHFA FFCGC Loan (596,064.00) 0.00 0.00 (596,064.00)
2465 Deferred Developer Fee {87,068.93) 0.00 0.00 (87,068.93)
3000 Retained Earnings 984,193.78 0.00 .00 984,193.78
3250 Limited Parther Capital {1,201,519.00) 0.00 0,00 {1,201,512.00)
4000 Renfal Income (47,131.00) 124,00 11,200.60 {58,207.00)
4001 Rental Assistance (21,998.00) 0.00 6,162.00 (28,160.00)
4002 Garage Rent (2,640.00) 0.00 660.00 (3,300.00)
4012 Interest Security Daposit (7.99) .00 2.58 {10.57)
4014 Interest Operating Svgs (12.96} 0.00 3.94 (16.90)
4016 Interest Operating Reserves {9.29) 0.00 11.41 (20.70)
4090 interast Income ~ Reserves (26.81) 0.00 0.00 (26.81)
4089 Cther Income (850.32) 0.00 0.00 (850.,32)
4500 Vacancies 2,789.00 0.00 0.00 2,789.00
4550 Loss to Lease 512.00 16.00 0.00 528.00
4700 Resident Mgr Free Rent 3,120.00 780.00 0.00 3,900.00
4995 Application Foes (50.00) 0.00 0.00 {50.00)
6110 Maint/Repairs Payroll 7,167.80 3,742.20 1,080.00 9,830,0C
6115 Maint/Repairs Supply 830.43 105.52 0.00 944,95
6120 General Repairs 689.28 0.00 0.00 689.28
6125 Painting & Decorating 42.88 0.00 0.00 42.88
6130 Snow removal 441,68 0.00 0.00 441.68
6135 Elevator Maint.Contract 0.00 965.16 0.00 965.16
6136 Elevator Maintenance/Repairs 2,900.51 0.00 0.00 2,900.51
6137 Elevator Phone 152.35 38.20 0.00 190,55
6140 Grounds Maintenance 11.75 178.80 0.00 190.55
6147 Fire Alarm Contract/Repairs 316.50 78.70 0.00 395.20
6150 Janitor Supplies 134.25 5455 0.00 228.80
6160 Exterminating Contract 279.96 0.00 0.00 279.96
65165 Heat & A/C Repairs 1,033.17 210.00 0.00 1,243.17
6171 Security System Phone 158.07 39.70 C.00 167.77
6210 Electric 3,038.14 504,85 0.00 3,642.99
6215 Water/Sewer 1,021.01 270.64 0.00 1,291.65

Created on: 06/15/2022, 8:08 AM CST

Page 3



MYS188--MYSA HOUSE

Account

Account

MYSA HOUSE
Trial Balance

Opening balance

Closing balance

Number Name on 05/01/2022 debit credit on 05/31/2022
6225 Fuel (OiifCoaI.GaS) 4,807.42 537.08 0.00 5,344.50
6230 Trash removal 519.04 0.00 0.00 518.04
6245 Cable Television 430.04 110.13 0.00 540.17
6305 Activity Director 2,024.76 1,127.88 0.00 3,152.64
6306 Activity Director Expenses 206.45 103.53 0.0 300.98
6310 Site Mgmt Payroll 1,604.72 400.89 0.00 2,006.64
6315 Management Fees 6,324.00 1,632.00 0.00 7,956.00
6320 Aucliting 6,020.00 210.00 890.00 5,340.00
6340 Phone 125.16 31.16 0.00 156.31
6342 Property Internet 47.77 106.00 0.00 52277
6345 Offica Supplies 647.39 0.00 0.00 647.39
6346 Postage 56.44 16.17 0.00 71.61
6365 Payroll Taxes 1,018.42 392.54 0.00 1,410.96
6370 Workmans' Comp ins 743.18 274.19 0.00 1,017.37
6372 Employee Benefits-health, etc 144.00 36.00 0.00 180.00
8375 Bank Charges 28.50 7.50 0.00 36.00
6390 Criminal and credit check 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
6421 Minnesota Minimum Fee 640.00 0.00 0.00 640.00
6425 Properiy Insurance 16,579.81 0.00 0.00 16,579.81
6560 Mortgage Interest 7.514.47 1,872.19 0.00 9,386.66
6565 Security Deposit Interest Liability 51.13 12.94 0.00 64.07
6570 MHFA Annual Fee 720.00 0.00 0.00 720.00
6571 MHFA LIRC Fee 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
6578 Finance Chgs/Service Fees 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00
Totals: 0.00 92,757.22 92,757.22 0.00
Page 4

Created on: 06/15/2022, 8:08 AM CST



g abed 180 WY 808 TZOT/S /0 e peleaud

9L'ps BO¥8L 00°LYE 18951 2849 $9°69 00°/6 oLLE auoyd - 0¥E9
00°c0L 5£'90C 5£'80¢ 000 00’001 191¥ 19y 000 sosuadxy jebe - pgeg
1652 00'vLR'L 00¥LT L 00°0FE'S 00001 00°'089 000 {00°089) Bumpny - 0Ze9
sasuadyxg aAnensIuIpYy
Jid' A 3214 0009821 8596521 {0028) {oL128'Y) 00°ZL5C 0L°€68F peie|ay # ljoihed jelo]
{00"00L) (0o 08L) 00°0 0008} {oo'o0l) {00°9¢) 000 00°9¢ 28 ‘yiesy-sjyaueg sskoldwy - Z2£9
{g/°28) (187248) D0'S¥9 2871101 {aszLL) {61°6¥1) 00°6Z1 6lL'¥LC sUj dwoD) SUBULHOM - 02£9
22°0 Y0¥ 00'SLY L 95’ 0Ly | {(04°9g) (#5'601) 00°€82 75268 soxe] [|0JABd - GOEY
(Z¥L) {19°602) 00°008°) L9'G00°C (eLL) (52°0%) 00°09¢ 82°00% Jlodked BN 84S - 010
ZEPE 98 /1P 00°008'% AN (8¥'s1) (88291} 00°096 88221 Jopsia AoV - GOS8
(b3'9) (oo 0g9) 00°00Z°6 00°0£8'6 (89 i) (0z'zze) 00°0¥8'L 0Z'299'C [l01Rey siedayauen - 0119
pajeey ¢ [lolley
sasuadxgy
{09°21) (oL 1zo'21) 00°L¥Z°LOL 0£'SZH'E8 (ggg) {£0°190°1) 00°18L8L £66LL'LL swoou| 2301
{(st'16) {g9°229'6) 00°¢.5°01 Z£'006 00D 000 00°0 00°0 awosuy foYl0 [BJ0L
007001 0008 0070 0008 000 000 000 000 s394 uoneonddy - Ge6Y
00001 ze'0s8 000 Ze'059 000 00°0 000 000 swioaU| IBHQ - B60F
(ooool)  (o0'gss0L) 00°€/5°01 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 awasy] diL - 0L0¥
awoau] JsYi0
gg'ge 86702 00'%S 86°FL £8°861 €6°LE 00’9 €6°LL swoaU jelouBul [B3JO]
0LLL L8 00'%Z 1992 00’0 00’0 000 0070 SOAIBSEY ~ DUIODU( ISSISIU| - DGOV
00001 0L70Z 000 04702 00001 Ly Ll 000 L¥LL sanrgsay Bupesedo 1seisiu| - 9L0%
(o551} (ot¢) 000z 069l {0s°L) {9070} o0'f +6°¢ s8ag Bugesed 1seseiu| - vLOF
04'G 150 00°0L 2501 0082 850 00'g 8¢ usodaq Aunoss I1saiall] - Z1L0F
21102U] jelouBUI]
{10'6) {000£1°9) 00°029°06 00°05¢°28 {06°g) {00'20°) 005218l 00°Z0L° 2L awoou] [elusy 38N
{£98c.) (00°2p2°8) 00'0gL°L {ooz12's) {ogz8¢£) {00'c20°1) 00°142 {00'962) SUCISSadU0Y) % $9$507 ‘ADUERDIEA jBIC]
{ro002) (00°622°)) 00528 {00°006°¢) (ror00T) {oo'ss6°L) 00622 (00r084) sy 801 6| WwepIsey - 0Ly
ZE'¥9 00'Z56 {00"08p'L) {00gze) ov'e6 00'ege {00°svE) (0091} asRe7 01 8807 - DSGY
{4¥0z1) {00°¥25'1) {oos8z'L) {00'684'2) 00°001 00°€sz {00¢sz) 000 SSIOUBIRA - 00G
SUOISSIU0) P SIsSoT ‘Asuedep
610 00°221 00°06%'68 00'299'68 000 00°0 00°868°L1 00°968°LL BWOIU| [RIUSY [BI0L
00°0 000 00°00€°€ 00°00S°E 000 0070 00099 00°099 Wy obeues - Zooy
007001 00'091'8g 000 0009192 00'00L 00°2Z9L'g 00°0 00°Z9L'9 BOUBSISSY [BILSY - LOOY
{oy'z8) {0o¢g6'22) 00°061°98 00°/02'8S {(¥2°Gg) {o0'z9L'e) 00'8Ee LL 00°920°LL B3| [BlUaY ~ 000F
BWODU] [2judy
BWIOJL
o5 SoUBLIEA jebpng lemoy o SIUBLIA eipng |Jergoy
ZZOT/LE/SO S18Q 0] Jes Ze0e/1.£/50 Bumpuz yuow
Z20z ‘L€ Aeiy

uosueduwion Jsbpng
4SNOH VSAIN




g ebeg L83 WY 808 Te0e/g1/90 U0 pajesi)

052 00'#02 00°091°g 00°956°, 00°0 00°0 00°ZE9'L 00°ZES'L 5954 Justuabeuepy (k108
062 0002 000818 00°956°L 0070 000 00°ZE9' L 00'ZE9’L se0 Juslusbeusp - G1LE9

994 Juswabeueyy

(P2 gl) {og'v8l’}) 09°625°L oF'0LL'8 T8 69'161 ze'898°L £90LLE sneday g aousuSlLIRY [R1OL
98'g €T Bl 00212 1116i 1B oeF o0 ¥F 04768 DUOYd WelsAg Aunasg ~ L1119
{zg7861) {zg've8) SOOL¥ LLERE L {Lozsy) (29921) £C'E8 00012 sneday D/ g 189H - §919
oF'e Y00l 00062 96'6.2 000 000 000 000 joequo) Buneuuiienxs - 0919
{82°28) {51'29) §9'091 09'9¢2 (Zog81) (zZ'1L9) CEEE G5'¥6 sal|ddng Joyuer - 0519
0o 001 005 L D05 L 000 0000k 005z 00°se 00°0 siledexaoenuog Jepuuds el - 6#19
102 0862 al0)gera 7 02'GBE R 09 0058 0.8/ suedepoenuos Wiely alid - /119
A SYE0S 00°00L G506 0904 0g'Le 00°002 08'8/1 aoUBUSIUIBN SPUNDIS) - OFEY
LEOL SHLE 002LZ 65061 oaL'tl 0g¥ (alapsid 0zZ9¢ SuUOH JojeAs|T - /ELO
{62028}  (15'585°2) gosle LG008'Z 00°00% 00°¢9 00'e9 000 siiedsy/eaususiuiey JojBARIT - 9€L9
gF'e 8¢ 00°000°L al-698 gr'e Ve 00°000°L 91'c96 joenuog U JoteAs|d - 6ELY
z66. FASR T 00°002'2 89 Lk 000 000 000 000 [EAOWISI MOUS - 0EL9
02769 LI6l8 Go'0Ly 88'Zd 00001 ££eg ££e8 00°0 Buneiosaq g Bunued - 6719
(£+'59) (ea'gse) S9'9L¥ 92'689 00001 £Les £geg 000 sijedey [eleues - 0ZLY
(61°18) {c66LE) 00529 S6'FFB 8G6'Gl 861 00szL 6601 Aiddng siedeyauei - 6119

m.__mn_ﬂm ¥ SduUsUsIUIeN]

or'0s ZOSLE 00529 26'60E L2 e 00°'SZL £9°0L sesuadxzg soueusjuiey g Bunessdo [ejol
0¥ 0s Z0'S1E 00529 86°60¢ 121 ¥z 00°STH €501 sesuadxd Joj0a.q AUARSY - GOE9

sasuadxg ssususjulepy g Buneladg

(ge°¢) {gevag) 00'7/8'01 SeesZ'LlL 1202 08'6lE 00°96.°1 02°2Z¥°L selyInn 2301
(22700 (L1 ) 007988 L10VS (26'1) {c12) 00°80L £10LL ucisiAsia L 8|qBD ~ 5+Z9
zZ0ZlL 9670/ 00065 YOBLS 00°00L 00811 00'8LL 000 [BACWSI Yseil - 0£Z9
($1°/9) (0s966°1) 00'g88’e 0§ PPe's {zoB2) {g02£2) 00°00g 80°/€5 {sesy[eoD/MO) 19n4 - 229
Fra Geeeg't 00528 GO'L6T'L 60°2S 98 ¥6Z 00595 $9'04Z IoMOSLIBIEM - G179
(zz'0) (662) 00°geg's B6ZFS'S 6592 SLE0T 00204 59'¥05 aL8lg - 0159

SN

00°00L €68 geg8 00°0 00°001 £9'9) L9'9L 00°0 sasuadxg Bunesel |ejoy
00°001 geeg ge'eg 000 00001 299l 196l 000 Buisiueapy - gee9

sosuadxg Bujisytew

08T L6'0S2'T S0°SL0'6 80¥Z8'9 96'6ZZ 81'ZZ5 LO°LOY (z1-1z8s) sesuadxg sAneNSIUILIPY [BI0L
{oo'00L) (oo0%) 00°0 00'0% 000 000 000 000 O8O ¥PSID PUE [BUILLT - 06ED
00'92 0¥t 0005 oot 00'sg 052 00°01 0G2 sebjeyd yueg - 62¢£9
o000t e oge) i) 000 00°00L 19791 199l 0070 ssuadx3g Buuiel] - sce9
00'00L Q0'sTL 00'sZ1L 000 00°00L 00°sZ 00'GZ 0070 dinb3/eanpuing 2240 - 0SEY
0wl YL ge'eq 19712 668 0g'L 2991 FANT} sbeisod - 9pE9
{rLvs) {5g 222 00°02F 6E/10 007001 00'¥8 008 000 saljddng eol0 - GFEY
56 £Tie D0"08S 11’288 ¥e¥ 00's 000L1 00's01 wuwis| Auedold - ZHe9

% SoUELIBA 1ebpng [enoy %, FoUBLEA 18hpng Jemy
ZTZOTILE/SO 8180 0 JBDA ZZ0Z/1L£/50 Buipuz yuopw
220z ‘1€ Al

uosiiedwos 196png
3SNOH VSAIN



/ abeg

180 WY 80°8 ‘2E0Z/SL/90 UC pajEal)

(sso1) swosy| JoN
sasuadxg Bunelsdgo-uop [elo)

sasuadx3y Buneredp-uoN Joyio (g0
sss4 aoeg/sbyn asueug - g/c9

Auinger seasiur usode Aunoes - Gogg
sasuadxg Bunesado-uop Jayi0

$22IMEG Jga( [B10),
1saleu] sbebyop - pose
SBIAIOG 13

ssanypadxg eyde) po)
fousiu Bpjg - dxg deo - ya19
OfV pue Jesy - dx3 ded - ggLo
Buuoolg - dx3 ded - Z6Lg
sooueyddy - dxg deo - 119
seqmipusdxy jeudss - 0519

saumipadx3 |eyde)

sasuadxg Buneradg-uon
(ss07) awosu| Bugelady 19N
sasuadxy Bunesadp je30}

souRINSU| %@ SOXE] [RlO|

894 20UBldWOo)) [BNUUY Y4HI - 289

894 DM VY4HIN - 1269

984 {enuuy v4HIW - 0259

soueinsu] Apadold - GZpo

SsU8IT (USY - ZZHY

894 WiNUIUNA B0SSLUIA - LZFD
ajueinsu| g soxe)

{52z9) {(gg7c¥s'sL) 69'v82'21L 1£6€2°E (0271) {60'v0L) 0S°260°0 L £66'S
L8v2 8eezl'e LL'E8S°ZL £L°09¥°6 62 18929 05 1LLS'e £L'58'E
{18g) (20°p) 00°02 L0¥L 162 90'L 00'FL ¥6'ZL
{(oo001) {o001) 000 000l 00°0 000 000 000
ire £6'S 0004 L0F9 82 o'l 00'¥L 62
L0 SPL 118856 99'98¢°6 10’0 1£70 052481 61'ZLQL
Lo Sy LL88E’s 99°98€'6 100 LE0 0529} 812281
00°00L 00°szZL'e 00°5Z1LE 000 00001 00°SZ9 00'5Z9 000
00°001 0G'G9L 00°69) 00’0 00°00L o0ge on'ee 000
00001 00's/e 00°5/€ 000 00°001L 006 0062 000
007001 00'0S2" | 000sz L 000 00001 00°052 007052 0070
00001 00026 00026 000 007001 008l 00'F8L 00°0
00001 0051y 00°8LY 000 007001 008 n0'e8 000
{(15°65) {96°299'gL) 00'29¢°1LE P0°00L°21 (sv9) {(ov0gs) 00'609°'8 ¥58.8°L
(z'w) (9z'9v9) 00'6/8°69 92'522'01 shg L90gs 00°Z.5°6 68 L¥Z'S
{eg'sL) (Lec1¥'e) 00'929°c) 1876801 00001 00’651 00°65L 000
007001 000z 00'0ZL 0070 000 00 000 000
000 000 00°0S1 00°051 000 000 00°0 0070
(0o°o0L) {000Z2) 0070 00022 000 000 000 000
{gz'alL) (19'295°2) 007 2L0'%L 18'645'al 000 0070 00°0 000
00001 00651 00'65L 6070 00°001 00’681 00'BSL 000
{851} (0o0L) 00°0£9 00709 0070 000 000 000
% SOUBLEA 1sbpng [ermoy % BOUEBLTA 186png lenjoy
ZZ0Z/LE/S0 2B 0} JESA 2Z0z/1£/60 Buipug yuopy
Z20zZ 'Lg Aepy

uosiiedwo?) jobpng
JASNOH VSAN



g 3feg

189 WV 20'8 'ZT0TIG 190 (U0 pajeald

00°¢ yseD Ajed - 010} 104 #BuRyD 389N
007051 600 00°p yseo Anad - 0L0L 10} sjglel
007051 {zzoz/1L0/S0 $0 SY PiBMIO] Soueieg) ysed Aled - 0LOL
Wil sapasay Bunelado - gpol Jol H6UeU) J8N
9glie'ag 000 Wil sentessy Buneasdp - 5O0L 10} SiRI0L
95 11808 LFLL ro orLs SELEAN 1saalu| sy do Aepy dueg e LU ZZOTILED ZEOZ/LEST
glaac'as (ZZ0Z/L0/S0 30 SY pIEMIOg souelegd) ssassy Bunelsdo - 5001
6'E sBuraeg Bunessd - ¥001 104 s6UeyD 19N
§5'¢0L'SE 0070 133 sbutaeg BuneiadQ - +001 403 Slej0L
£5'€0L'92 ¥EE =l 1921y BLSAN paueg jsausl| jueg ZZ0T/LE/S0 ZZ0EML.€/50
19°669'SZ (ZZ0Z(L0/S0 30 SY prenod sueleg) sfuimeg Bultessdo - pool
85 LEL Bupyooyn usodsg funoses - zog) 104 96uLlS BN
51°898°9% 000 88 ITL Buppayd Nsedsq Aunoeg - Zog) 194 $i2lol
gl-gos'el 85T 2l 19ZLF BBLSARN pouwes Jsasau] yueg ZTOL/LEIS0 Z2OZNEIS0
28'598'0l DOSEL VO £7002 8BL8AW Z20TIE0/0 Pausedaq 1-2202/60 €11 TEOTIEOIS0 2Z0Z/E0/S0
19°0F1'91 (220271,0i50 JO SY premiod souzjeq) Bupjoeys usodaqg Alinoss - 200k
BLEIST Bupjoay o Bunessdo - ool Jo abuey) jaN
$O'Y56°ZL LooLy'eT gy'086° LT Buppeyd BunelsdQ - YL 404 SIEIOL
YHYGE'TL 054 e} 1924y SBLSAN efieyy SoIMSS Yueg Z20Z/LE/SD TZOTILEISO
¥L'Z96'TH 00e VEYo 89981 8ELSAN Sunjaeyg Buneiad) TTOTILTIE0 ZZOZILTISO
#1096k Sobe a0 ¥890F 2BLSAN @sip - plemIo- ues - XUAd oY TIH0E TTOZSTIS0 TZOTISTIS0
SLPPO'EL 91598 aa SER0Y 8ELSAN AuedLuny 101BASE UOSIET - EIME 14802 2e0eisTise 2T0TILIS0
lioskeg
S8°E00 YL ZUBIFL Ele) FEFOY 8RLSAW - siwabeueyy ssuot Mg - WA &Y 04802 ZZOZISTIS0 ZEVZ/STISE
1976875 807255 aa 6BL6E 2QLSAN seainosey ABlau EJOSSUUIA - WAL Y 59802 ZZOZIBLISO ZZOZ/AL/S0
5.az0'el BY'IZT 8a BBLBE 88LSAN Agdwey ebiosg - Wiy Jv 298502 ZZ0%/8L/S0 2202/81/50
Er PSSl or0LE 0] 1682 SHLSAN dT1 Alegepa - wkg dy 19808 ZE0TIGLISO TZOZ/ALS0
eHFov'el SEPOS ag 96468 28LEAN ASIguS (BNUST ISET - WA &Y 99807 ZEOZIGLIS0 ZTOTIELIG0
9T 695'0) £E62L il SBL6S FBLSAN Rz euid Jo ueByIRD - AL JY $8802 ZZ0TIF IS0 ZZRTIBLISH
LO'BEO"LL gy =il ¥6468 BELSAW spds 510 - 1A oY 8802 TTOTIBHSO ZZ0TIBLISO
SL1d$
9,Z0L'LL 704 Els) 50698 SBLSAW SSTTTHIM NOZIHIA - WAL JY £9802 ZTOEM L0 ZEOL/LLIST
SU6ZLLL ar'BZE 2a 7963 2BLEAN swersAg [2sedsiq AUEND - WAd dY 79802 2Z0ZIL S0 ZTOZ/LLIS0
PEBSTLL ooy ad £468€ SBLEAN fodweH 981089 - 1Ad dY 19802 Z2OZ/1LISO TTOTILLIGO
s
YE'SOE'LL gl ev aag Zo68E 2BLSAN - wswabeueyp SeUor Md - E.w_._ﬂ v 08902 TEOTILLIG0 ZZOZILIS0
fjosked
TLERLLL X703 8G Lg62g gELSAN - wawsBeuer seuor MQ - WA o 85802 TTOT/L LG ZZOZILLISO
231 JWBY
P8'8LLGL 00'Ze8'E lal 0968€ 2FLSAIN - usLsBaueyy SBUSL MU - WA dY 95807 2Z0Z/LLIS0 ZTOLILLISO
P 08408 09886 qUY0 60107 SYLSAN 1sodap Buoim paisog gLt Z202/90/50 TZOZ/B0/50
y£98¥ 08 SFE80'SZ VYO 96971 2BLSAN Buppsy) Bugetedo [:TH ZZOZ/A0/S0 TZ0Z/0/S0
8RETH'S 0YeEL VYo s¥bil SBLSAN Suijosyg BuneRdy ZTOZIS0/S0 ZLOEISOIS0
89489'Y 0L Ll L9088 SELSAW saninn AN BIOW - WAD JY 16802 TTOTIVOST TZOZHAUST
ZE'B56'Y [iagsES 8a 9909€ 82LSAN WM 210 - JWAS m«. 5580 ZZOEIIS0 TZOLPO/SE
u
z5'891's SEZOV'L ga 9909€ 29LSAN uncaoy BUISTIOH EI0SBULIN - WAY dY $5602 ZZOTIPOIS0 ZTOZIHO/SO
g99'0ISTL DOELT VYO z1zll 2BLSAW Supasy) Buneuadg ZTOTIEQ/S0 ZZOZISOISO
5°I6TTY 00496 Yuvo SLELL 83LSAN Sunosys) Bunendo ZTOZROISO TZOTIC0IS0
590811 00068 ! 2PER 2RLSAN usluAad J8A0 10} §3 Wold TTOTITO/S0 ZTOCTOIS0
S3OPP0L (ZZ0Z/L0/50 30 SY premiod soueied) BuyaeyD Bunetsdo - pool
saueleg IP2ID FTCE -INE opN ] Hnun Apadosd yusuwpedsg uondiosag f oWy a0 73 20Q 3Q paisod

{2zoz/ve/80 ©1 Z20Z/L0/S0) YIUOI JUBAIND 103

Hoday ssbpo |elsus

IASNOH VSAN

3SNOH ¥YSAN—8ELSAN




g abeg 159 WY B0'R ‘ZZOZ/SLI90 (U0 FajealD

ZZ0z few yud Hv-BRIs97 L Butunos  Zzoz Aew Jwd

66°F96°1 00°228°L vdvy boEEy SHLEAN oy Bugnop elossuy - 810AU| gy HIN-G2868C1 €C0T/LO/S0 ZZOELO/50

B6LEL {ZT0Z7L0/S0 40 SY pJEMIO BOUER[RE) SOURINSUY] MOIIST - SHEL
072927 saxe| Auadold molas] - gpgl Jog abueysy 39N
997188'GL 000 00°29Z°C . sexe) Aedold molos] - OFEl Jof sjejol

ZZ0z Arp vud HW-68968Z) [Bugunod  ggog Aep wwd

99°188'GL 00°29T'Z Yav Pcraad BBLSAN -0 BuisnoH ejossuully - SaI0AUl Y HIN-ERIE9ZL ZTOZ/L0/G0 ZEOZ/LOIS0

95¥19'c} (zZ02/1L0/50 S0 Sy plzsuog asuepeq) soxe Apadorg maids] - OpEl
00" 0G0 ansosay Juawasejday ~ gggl 1oy abusy JoN
Z9184LE 00°0 007058 2AIBSVY JUSWSIBIdDY - DEEL 194 S|2p0)

ZZoz Aoy Tud HIrGe969Z L Bugunos  gZ0T Aep Jwd

Z9LEL LT 00°089 wdv +aEr 8BLSAW -0y BuIsnoH ejoseuuliy - So10AUl dY  HIN-68959ZL ZZOZ/L0/S0 TTOZ/L0/S0

2918012 (2202/1L0/50 10 SY PJemiod sauejeg) sA4959) JuswEoR|day - 02E)
00'n suswenosdw| pue uonersidag pejenunosay - Lzgl 104 abueyy 1aN
(00°6¥2°1LZL) 000 oo SjusWsAcldilf pue uopepaidag pajRNIUNIdY - LZEL 1) SIEjOL
(o0'sreLZL) {zz0z/10/50 10 S pJeauod souejeg) stuswaacidw) pue uepeicsidsq paIRINMINGIY - [ZEL
oo'e pue - gLgi 101 3Busy 19N
00°167'105 0070 000 PUET - SLEL IO S[RICL
00°LEF'L0S (ZZ02/10/50 20 SY pIrMIa aDuRleg) PUET - SLEL
000 Buipiing uoneerdeg pajeinunaoy - L1g) 105 abueyg jeN
(00°616'€.4T) 00°0 000 Buipling uoneiseidag pajenwnosy - (g} 10} S[RI0L
(00'6L8'cLT) (ZZ02/10/50 J0 SY pl1esuod ssuefeg) Buippng uoyedaidag pajenWNDoY - LIgL
00°0 Buping - 0L 1 104 2BURLY 1oN
00°¥ST'208'T 000 o00e Suipying - gLgl 03 s1EI0,
00°VSE 208 (220Z/10/50 4o SY pieauog souefeg) Buipling - gL5L
00°0 juaudinbg uoneizaudaq pare|nwinooy - gog | 1o} eburRy JeN
(0052919} 000 000 Juswdinb3 uoneloasdeq palRINWNISY - 90%). Jo3 sjmay
(00°529°vra} (220Z/10/50 30 SY presmiod asuejeg)} juswdinby uopejosideg pele|UNosY - 9OEL
00'c wawdinkg - gog | 401 sbueyn 19N
00°ZP9°DEE 000 000 swdmby - gogL Joy sjeyoy
00°L¥9°DEE (Zz0Z/10/50 10 SV pJemiod soueleq) Juswdinbg - gogl
00’0 SN puB 3NN - pogl Joj aBueyn 18N
00255719 6o'o wo'e saImxid pue 2nJINg - pog) 108 S|R3O |
00°ZEE ¥ IS {2Z0Z110/50 40 SV piemiog soueleg) SSANIXI PUR AN - DOEL
(oo'zzL) SjuBUa | - D9}y S99V - o0 L1 Joi abueys 1aN
000 1E'620°LL L€ I56'01 sjuBUa) - 09y SI90Y - 0OLL JOL SeN0]
a0a 00'zZs YHIYO BOOBL BELSAN Sjueuz | - 3ay S190Y 202 LIS0 ZZOZ/LL/S0

0028 LE'ES0'SL YHVO 869.11 BRLSAN TJURUZ L - 09y SII0Y Tc0Z/80/50 <20cra0/s0

LE'G0LSL oosel ho2-L-e] 0sPLL BRLSAW Sjuetie ] - 28y Sy Efderardvli=h] ZZOTH/S0

LEOPE'SL 00Zie ht=hje] £lzLl BELSAW SRS ) - 08y S]00Y ZeRe/Los0 Ze0T/Le/e0

LETLL'SL 00496 VYO TLLLL BLEAN SlUBUS| - 28y SW0Y ZZ0ZILOISD ZZOT/LOISD

LEBLI0LL 125681 Vdvo LE0LL BRISAN sjueue - 03y S99y E20T/10/30 CTOTLO/S0

00°ZZL (ez02/10/50 10 SV piemiod solejeq) slURUSL - 39Y SJ93Y - 00LL
sduejeg Hpaixp HaRa TINE ON uxy nun Apadolg ruawpeds uonduasa(] ; oISy 20Q "1a 200 3Q parsod

(Zzoz/1e/s0 of zZ0Z/10/50) WUOW IUSLIND Jod
Hoday 1ebpa jersusn

3ISNOH VSAN

FSMOH YSAN-89LSAN




gL abeg

(Z5'7o8'y)

20°LEE

Vdv

9551

150 W 808 'ZZOZ/S1/90 JUe poEald

8BLSAN -3y AU elosauuI - 8310AU] &Y 00-YE66052190 TIOTIBOISO TEOEIB0/S0
W 1Ze'Y) i1 Vdv fatinad 8BLSAW Aadwey shicsg) - oAl dY  Z2Z0ES050-0d TZOZISOIS0 TZOTISO/ISO
2L--Z20ZELF0--00-L LY LODE060
[Tt TO0LE aa 29088 BELSAN SORINT [edRIUNI BIOW - WAL JY 16802 TTOZIPOIG0 ZELTIPIG0
Az sawes JB|I0G-09-22-50
(891851} 0002 aa 9906€ BELSAN HIA WM B0 - JWAd gv 9680z TZOTIPHISH TEOTIPOISO
220z Aep ud HN-889692 5 Dl
(89L0.'%) ££'20F'2 ad 5908E BELSAN Aunoooy BugshoH glossuun - iy gy §580Z Z20Z{P0/S0 ZZOTIFOIS0
(LOP81LTL) 0002 Vv g6gEY 88LSAN VM BIG - 9810aU] A OF-22-S0 HIW T20IE0S0 TZOZIEIS0
(L0v58'L L) Zo'sL vdvy 0s08t B8BLEAN SIBMPIER] 90V - B0I0AU| dY 0£950S Z2OZICDIS0 Fedvdiaislic]
frdira4
(66°8€6'L1) 58705 v FLysy 88LSAN ABJauZ renuan 1883 - 80l0AU| JY ($0-00SZEVLOT T20Z/Z0IS0 2202/20/50
(FLper'sl) [5x4 vy SEOBY 88LSAN 2IEMPIRY 29V - S2I0AU| d¥ 569508 TTOTR(VS0 Ze0e/Z0/80
Gugunoo  zzog Aepy awd
{rerier' L) £ETOV'L vy +azer BELSAN =0y BuisnoH elossuuiy - 9310AU| JY  HINFEB969ZL ZZ0Z/1L0/S0 TOT/LOIED
ZE0T/L0S0 - TE0EBLIT0 II0IARY (lioifed 98l
(15'820'%) TLEIE Yy LLOFP BRLSAN - JuswoBetiely Seuof MG - SA0ALL JY SAN-ZZOTLOSO 0TS0 ZE0Z/LOSO
(B£'£99'7) o= rd Y PEOSY BELSAIW QURKDIBH B0V - BATALE JY $9650¢ TZOT/H/E0 ZEOZILO/S0
(e6'sz9'2) (TTOZ/LO/SO 40 Y paEMIOL 9DUE|RE) S|qRAR SIUROIY - GO0T
(96708} sjuay predesd - £00zZ 105 9bury) 19N
(89°c0g) §1I86'LE 6130611 sjuey pledeld - £00Z 10} S0l
(69°¢0E) 00z VevO 69081 BLSAN suey pradaid ZZOZILLISO ZZOTILEIS0
(9°1L08) 00'Z8 Yavo 8008 BELSAN spusy predaly ZZOZILLIS0 20T/ LIS0
(69°€5€E) 0S°SELD Ve 80107 89LSAW ysodep Buom peisoy [:19 Z20Z/90/50 ZZ0Z/80/50
(6L'680°0L) SLOLY'0F VavO 96941 B8LSAN sy predaid gLl Z20Z/80/50 TEOTIR0/S0
(#0'6.) 00'GEL YO 6FbLL 22LSAN swey predeuy ZTOZ/S0/S0 TTOTLSISO
96'959 00'sEL el Q5vLL B8LSAN SuaY predeld TTOTIF0IS0 220CP0/S0
{r0'68 00°8LT VevO [{¥-73% 88LSAN SjuaY plede:d TEOTIS0/S0 [ravai=ilih)
95'E6L 00498 VHvO GhLLL BBLSAN sy predeld ZTOZIZ0/S0 ZEOTITO/S0
867081t 00742 YHYD ELELL 22LSAN say predeid ZZOZ0/S0 Z2OZILO/S0
96°888 00°296 Vv LLLL 2BLSAN SJUBY pledeid 220Z/L0/S0 Z202/L0/50
(v0ren) B9°FPL VHVO 18041 SBESARN SUaY pledeid ZTOZL0/S0 Z202/L0/50
gL zzz) (Z20Z1L0/50 4O SV plemiod sougleq) sjusy predald - £00Z
oo S884 UBOT UONE2IHOWY PIRnunsdy - LLp) Jo) 2Buey) 19N
{00°£1€'01) (i) 000 $99 7 UBOT] UOREZRIOWY PSIRINLINDDY - |1] 10} SjE30]
{oo 21801} {zT0z/L 0/S0 Jo SY premiog souefeq) S8a4 UBCT UCHEZIHOWY PSIRINWNDoY - LLbL
00°0 s394 ueoT ~ Lyl 10} abueyn 1oN
05'808'9Z 00°0 00°0 5854 UROT - OLbL 40} S[EjOL
05°208'07 (Z202/1L0/50 §0 SY PiesI0] SouRfeg) S33d URoT - Ol
L] saa]y Buueuld - popl 103 obueys 18y
orPL0ESE 000 000 seag Bupueuly - goy) 1o} S|=30),
00°PL0'ESE (ZZ0Z/10/50 30 SY PIRMIOS BdUBlRg) S99 Bupuewuls - 00pL
0DO'SS 2RINSU] YHS mouas3 - 098} 103 36ueyD 19N
16709 0070 00°S§ BOURINSL] YHL MOI2S] - 9] 40} SIRIOL
720z Ao ywd HN-6ag697L (Bununcs  zzoz Aey awd
16048 0055 vdy ¥9zEY 28VSAW -0y Buisho BYOSBULIW - 8ajoAl] dY  HIN-GBI69T) Z20Z/10/50 TZOTL0/S0
16’519 {ZZ0Z/1L0/50 30 S PIeMIO SouBled) SPURINSU] YH MOIosT - 0951
002281 #IURINSU| MOJOST - GPE | Joy aBueyd JoN
B6796°1 000 00°LZ8'1 SIURINSLY MOIDIST - L 404 S[Bj0 L
aauE|Eg pasg jgag N ON ux]L Ayiadoug suedsg uonduasaq { owapy 203 30 204 10 pRISod

(2Z02Z/11£/50 03 Z20Z/LO/S0) LAUCI JUaLING Jod
Hoday 196paT |eisuag

JSNOH VSAN

ISNOH YEAN-88LSAN



Lt 9beg 1S3 Wv 808 ‘2Z0Z/51/a0 zuo pajealy

(8v'8/0'p) BEIER vdv oY B8LSAW - JuowsbBuB Seuor AAQ - BojoAu] dY SAN-ZZOZLESD SZOZILE/SD EEOZILE/S0
ZZ02/1.€/6 994 Jubi o83 JuBy
(65140 00ZEgL Vv Libey BBLEAN - Wawsfeusy saUOr A - B2I0AU] 2t 0lesL ZE0Z/LES0 TZOEIERD
TZOZIBZ/SY - ZEOZ/BLIGO lIoIke :[joiked 88LS
(857601'T) £€°109"L Ydv LLOs 88LSAN - IuswobzURp SSUSK M(] - S10AY| dY AN-ZZDZ-BZ-G0 ZTOZIBEIS0 TTOLBTISO
SLds
{2z'808) [rrd Vdv wibit 88LSAN SSTTIM NOZIEIA - 8210AUl OY  £Z5COEL066 TEOT/ITIS0 2ZOL/ITISH
z0T
(1z'1gn) ©0°'r8 v YTEOY B9LSAN BSIA - PIemio JUBE - S010AU] dY STSO-UIRS-GlbY EEVZ/STIE0 ZE0ZISTISO
Vids-steurs|a-LRtueAn-G /i
(95°969) e ac +980% SELIAN “BS[A - PuemInS xueq - WAy gy ZLB0Z Z202ISZISH ZEOTISZIS0
1 J1edal 180NY~u0ZEWY-§ L bl
{00'669) [Fad! U] 990+ BGLSAN “BSIA - IBAIO ] YRy - JWAS Jy zie0e CZOZISTIS0 TEOTISTISH
DAUELBUNEL 20jEAS _wuNNmovmcmmm_n_
(1zes 91'598 jald] Sevor BBLSAN Huedwioy Jojessly uosie] - TwAd gy 12802 TEOZTISTISO TEORISEISO
ZEOZ/S IS0 - ZZ0Z/Z0/G0 NI0Med sjoiked
(Leops i) TLBLFL ga FEVOY 88LSAIN - JuswaBauEp saUor M - Wid dy 0/80Z ZZOZISTISO CZOTISTIS0
60'9zz'e) 66'G Vdy B6E08Y S2LIAN ALLmpIBH Sy - BIOAU] Y E¥rS0E ZZOTIYTIS0 CE0TTISD
ZZOZS050-L0000-+EE605.190 :S00MES
(oLozes) BO L EG 2a 86468 BBLSAN -4 ABiouz mossuu - Jwhd oy 69802 TEOTIB LIS ZZOTIRLIGO
yajr palsioma
(81°252') S5'0LL ag 2646 B2LSAW -0d “Asduiey abiosg -WAd gy 89807 ZZOZ/B1IS0 ZZOTRLISO
sardepr 1wAuaioe 1o} e) peor
{er 26 glis =[¢] 86165 B8LSAN HRued B2z Kaduey 861089 - WAy gy 29802 720Z/8LISD 202G
suInaL Lz0g vogeredaid-gus6EE LOIg
(92'785'E) 00°0LZ 80 16288 B8LSAW 71 AIrRgepia - WA oy 19802 ZZ0Z/81ISO ZZ0ZIRLIS0
CZOECDSE-00ETLr 0T
(38°p6L'Y) S5 aa 96268 8LSAN ABroug [Riusg 1ses - WY dy 98802 2E0Z/9L/S0 T20Ei8LIS0
11ES J2|05-900FF0LOX |0
(Loesgs) £E°6T1 a0 S6/68 82LSAN D BUId 4o UBBIMY - Ikd gy S980Z ZZOZRLIET ZZOZ/RLA0
{F0'628'F) sk'y aa Y6188 BILSAN AUOYd-gEEEPOLE SIds D10 - wka gy O80T TZOZIBLISO ZZ0Z/LISO
(BLeen'y) 8L'c696 Vv 629 BBLSAW Auedwoy Jojessy uosie - mu_oma__ id wnmovmomom_w 2ZOTIS IS BEOELG LIS
abiejsog al
(eogog's) 2151 Yav rLEoY BRLSAN - JUsISBEURY SIUOR M - STIOAU| JYRISOL-ZZ0ZS LSO ZZOZISLIS0 TTOTISLIS0
TTUE/S IS0 - ZEOTIZVIGO ([o1ARY joihey 881
{logzse's) TLBLY'L vdy 18450 BRLSAN - JusiusbeuBl SBUOP MO - SCIOALT JY SAN-ZZ0ZSLS0 TZOEIGLIS0 ZTOZIGLISO
ZEOZELS0-¢-
(pLe22'27) oLz vdv 86997 88LSAN SBNIRMY [2URRUNIA BIOW - S010AU| JY00-5 LELEOSO-50 TZOZIEIS0 ZZOTIELISO
sUQn b4
(05'201'2) £L°LLE Yy SZout 8BLSAW “EANLILIGT JWBUNUCOP - 8310AU| dY S9ZL L0LLLSLOL ZTOZIELIS0 TZOE/EH/E0
(L205L's) 096 vdv 2c08y 28LSAW QUBMDIEH 82Y - 90I0AU| JY FL260e TZOTIELISO ZEOZELISO
L4101} := vdy BZSSH 82LSAN Aadwen a6:03g - eoionl] A 2Z0z-Z1-50-0d farderdrANien] TTOZR SO
{st'cL1'1) Sy Vv Z6b5y BBLSAN ds D10 - sopau| 4y $68BYOLZ ZE0ZIZ1A50 ZZOZRMSO
(pe'BOP'L) 00°0LZ vdv £5957 8BLSAW dT1 AIBEIpE - 2010AU| Y QOGEELLOIS ZTOE/LL/SE ZEOZILLISO
(rescz'1) [iord Ydv Leosy SELSAN SIRMPIEH 69Y - S2I0AU] gy 8E090€ 2Z0Z/L LiS0 220TILLISO
QUOY-pE 0429028 [SLMNAS
rrrorz'L) 02 20 ©868¢ 88LSAIN SST1IHIM NCZIHIA - WAl dy £9807 2Z02/11E0 ZZOZ/LLA0
sdlnes abequeB-gnzar) 1
orerz'l) 91°6ZL Qa 568 BELSAN sSwalshs jesodsi) ANt - JWAJ Jy z9002 T2OT/L LSO 22021150
$9)Iddns seqiagoe/Aly tsiseaysazud
(zzele’L) over ga £5628 BELSAN oBuiq Aadwel 961099 - JAd oy 1980z ZZOT/L IS0 2202150
ZZOE iy oided sug eug
(zosLve) 8Llel 8a 75688 88LSAW - Juswebelen soUOr MA - JWAd 4y 08802 TTOE/L 1150 Z20Z/LLIS0
. CEOZ/L0ISO ~ E2ETRLA0 (Io4hed Tloey
{og9se'L) TLGLEL l] L588E 82LSAN - JuslsBeuB saucr M - WA Jv 65802 ZZ0Z/LL/S0 TEOT/LLIS0
ZZOZI0E/ 85 )b ta9 by
(zezgee) 00°zes't 4] 0S68E 2ELSAW - JuswsBeueyy sauo MQ - Jukd v 85202 ZZOZILLIGE zE0LILLIG
SBUN0S  TZOZRGGO-100
asuejeg HpaL ugag aNr op x| nun Auedoug wawnedsg uopnduiasaq 7 owey aog 30 20q 30 pasogd

(Zzoznerso o1 Zzoz/La/50) HIUoW Ju1ing a04
Hoday Jobpa jeisuag

SSNOH YSAN

ISNOH YSAN-88L.S AN




71 =Bed

(00°515' 10T 1)

189 WY 808 'ZZ0Z/S1/S0 (U0 pajeaI]

{ZzZ0Z/1.0/50 J0 SV plemio souries) [e)des Jeuped pajwr - 52¢

000 sbujuiey paueley - 000€ 104 abBueys J9N
8LCB1' 786 000 00’0 sbuluiey paueIay - 0OOE S04 S{eIoL
8L EBL'P8E {(ZZ0Z/LO/SD JO SY pIemIog asuefeg) sBuiuieg paure)sy - 000E
000 294 Jadojaas paulaq - Sope 40} 2Bueyd 1eN
(e67890°28) 000 00°0 204 +odojeas pawialeq - S9¥T J0) S[EIOL
(£6°800°28) (ZZ0Z/10/50 §0 SV plemio] aoueeg) sed iedojeraq pPalisjad - S9VZ
00°0 ueo 9934 V4HI - s1qeAey sabebuop - 6ZEZ Joy ebueyd 9N
{00 vo098s} 00’0 0o ueoT 044 YIHW - 2lqeied sebefuoly - 0ZET 10} sfEjol
(0090968} (ZZ0Z/LDIS0 30 SY pI2AMID- 9ouefeg) UE6T D044 V4AHI - sjaefed safeBuay - 0282
000 pansjeq - ajaeled sebeBuo - G1EZ 10 sbueyD 19N
(00 000"005) oo 000 peauayaq - 2jdefed sobebUol - 51£Z J0) S|EJOL
(00'000°008) (2Z0Z/10/50 40 SY piemicd eouEieq) paisisd - sjqeAed seBeBlon - sLe
00°0 JHIWD - elqeAed sabeBuon - 0LEZ 10} sBuBYD 9N
(o0"oD0'gES) 000 60°0 JHND - 9jqeirg sabeBiiol - 0LET 10} S|RI0L
(00 000'5ES) (2202Z/10/50 1o SY pJemiog SDUERE) SHIND - Siqefed sebebuol - oLez
00°0 1011d "IS Y4HW - olgefed sbebuon - S0£T 10 oBueyd 18N
{00°000°000°}) 000 000 10[1d IS VAHW - djceAed oBeBHOW - S05T J0) s[eoL
(00"000°000°1} (220271050 30 S premic soue(eg) 10lid IS Y4HHW - #lfeied abefuon - £0ET
PLLEL W4HI - SeIqeied eBebuo - 05T 203 @BueyD JeN
(o' 188°L28) 000 yELEL V4HW - sa|qefed 6eB1I0M - 00€T 10 S{BI0L
Z20Z Ae Wud HA-68g69T ) ‘BuBunee  ZZOE few Jwd

(o%'488'L29) wlLLEL V¥ Facer FELSAN <o BursnoH Blosauuiy - 3Al| dY HW=5886921 ZZ0TILO/S0 22021090

(0o'219'828) (2z0Z/L0/S0 40 S pienIo souRed) YAHMW - SelqeAed IBeBuoW - 005T
[4[101] 90 DOIMISE J0ISOAL] PENISIY - LT 104 sBueyd I8N
(00°6+0°2) 000 000 28] 901AI3G JOJSBAU| PINIOY - (LZE 40} SIBIOL
(00°6%0°2) (ZZ0ZIL0/S0 40 SV plemiod sour|eg) sad 90IAI9E JOISIALL PeNI2IY - 0LZT
oo vag bW diysisuped paTuddy - 592 10} abuey) 9N
{00"008'%9) aoo LGN 994 B diysisuped psUdIY ~ 69ZE 10} S[RIOL
(00'008'+9) {ZZ0T/L0/S0 40 SY piemiog eduejeg) 98t "HuB dIYsIsubRd PeNIY - 592T
(e 282) sysodaq Aunoeg - 00T 403 eBURYD 1SN
eo'iasal) P6 L 000 sjisodag Aunosg - 0LOZ 403 SIIOL
{g0'192'08) +8ZL ra oLoE e8LSAN 1sae3u| qey deq 998 220z Al ZTOZILENG0 ZZOZ/LEISD

(oersaL) 00'gTL guv0 Padeii4 BELSAW ZZ0TIEn/S0 paysodeq 1-270Z/C0 gLl TTOEEB/S0 ZZ0Z/e0/S0

(60'gen'at) (ZZ0Z/LD/S0 JO SV pleamroy sourfeg) susedaqg Aundeg - 0102
000 yseas)u| panaY = L00Z 1) oBueyd 19N
(or'zag’L) 0070 00'0 1S918jU| PIMISOY - L)0T 104 SIOL
(arzse's) {ZZ0Z/1.0/50 J© SY RIEMIOS 2JUR[EE) 1SAUAIU] PENIooY - 100T
(gs'zs9'1} a|qefed SUNOI9Y - GOOT 40} #BURYD 19N
(grazy'y) ZT9ZELL 19°519°Sk a|qeARd SIUNODOY - §00Z JO) S[RICL

ZZ0T Ao Joifeg BllS WIS 88l
aoueleg npRID FICED INE oN ux), nun Apederg jusuntedaQ uondusseq J oW ELT] EECT] 3a polsod

(ZZ0OZ/1LE/S0 OF TZOZ/L0/S0) WUOW JuslIny 404
nedey Jobpa jrIeueD

ISNOH VSAN

ISNCH YSAN—221SAN



g1 abed 1S3 WY 808 'ZZOZIS 1/I0 Jue pajeal]y

00°023°S {220Z/10/50 Jo SY pIEAmIo ] 3oURfeg) JUsY sa1d B JUSPISSY - 001
00°9 aseon] o] S0 - 0§s¥ 104 eBueyn 1eN
00°8Z8 000 0081 aseaT] 0] S507 - 055 104 S|B10L
[Huperas) oo'gl wAYD L8021 5BLSAN SRS O} §807 T2021L0/50 220eIL0K50

00°CLls (ZZ02/L0/S0 40 SY PIZMIOS 20URRQ) 85897 0 5507 - 0S5Y
oo'o SIEIBA - 005 Jo) oBueys 18N
00'68LT £l 0] 0w SPRURIEA - 0OST 103 sjez0 )
00'68.LT {ZZ02/1.0/50 $© SV PIEAIO ADUE|EG) SAIDUBIBA - 005
000 G IS0 - 6601 101 ﬂmﬁm_ﬁu 13N
(ze058) 00°0 000 awosu| BYIO - 560V 103 S|EI0L
(z¢068) {Z20Z/1L0/SD 40 SY PIEMISS SDURIRE) SO S0 - 6601
000 SAAIDSIY ~ BUWOIU| JSAA05U| - QELY 10} aBueyg 9N
(1892) 000 000 SBAIBSSY ~ SO }S8IaIU| - 060¥ 40} SIBIOL
(Le'9z) {zZ0Z/1L0/50 Jo SY pIemioy SoUEEd) STAISSOY ~ SWO2U} ISAISI] - 0601
(L ie) seAtassy Bunelsdg 3saseruj - gLy 103 abusyg JoN
(0£02) WL 000 saAlesoy Bunesedg) 1ssioiu] - 9LOY 1oy SjejoL
(02°02) il ro orL6 HELSAW 1584531 53 A0 AR HUBS PIE Uyl TZRTLEIS0 TTOZ/LE/SO

(6Z'6) (2202/1.0/50 10 SY bremiod souejeg) seaiassy Bullesedp 1sa8iul - 9L0F
(reg) sBag Bunerad 15981 - 1OV £03 eBueyd 19N
[(T:3:]M] 6'¢ 00°0 sBag Bunesadq 1sedoiu] - $LoY 408 SjeRO )
(06'81) PE'E j=le] L9ELY BBLSAN powRe Js2/91U| (pRuleT Isale) ueg 2Z0T/IER0 ZZTUT/LEISO

(o721} (2202/1.0/50 4o SV pIesucd saueleg) sBag Bunesedp 1505001 - FLOY
(88'2) ysodag Amoag 18aIBUf - Z1LOY Jop aBueyD 19N
{z5701) 85T 0070 psedaq Aunosg 1sauau] - Z1L.0Y 40f sjete
(501} 95T ga gLy FELSAN PBLLIRS 18818U| IpRUIET ISRIST| Jueg CEOTLEIST ZZOZ/LEISD

(6672} (ez02/10/60 Jo 3V piemicy ssuejeq) jsodag Auniag ysaisu) - Z1L0v
(00"099) ey ebelen) - zp0y Jop vBueyD JoN
(00-002'g) 00°099 00'0 jusy abeies - ZooE 10§ Stejo )
(007008 mu 00099 Yav0 18040 8BLSAN ey afeen 0T/ Le/SD 2TOZ/L0IG0

{o0-0p9'2) (2202/1.0/50 J0 SV piesmiod soue[eg) Juvy =6wies - Zooy
{oezol'e) s3uBLSISSY [RIUSY - LOOY Jof 3BuByD 39N
Acﬁ.am_. 8Z) e_._..mm_nm 000 2DURISISSY [RIUSY - LOOF 10f S[RIOL
(a0081 “mNV o0 vN_.. A= o] 280081 BALSAN SUEISISSY [y oAU A] R ¥i=y] ZZOZ/L IS0

(00'9e0 .m“u DO'REQ'S WHYO Lendl FRLSAN 158 [BIUSY 220e/L0IS0 ZEUEIL0/50

{00°266°12) (2202/1.0/50 §O SY Piemiod asuejeq) aouBISISSY [BIUSY - 100L
ﬁoa.mhcn_._.u IWoIU[ |EuUaY - §OQY 1o} abueys 9N
(00°202'85) 00°00Z°LL 00'¥eL SWoIU] [etusy - 000F 01 s[eI0 ]
Auo.howummu . oGPl Yovo 20031 22LSAN Lo [eiay ZZOZ/LLISO ZZOZIL1IS0

(00'1EE m.mu 0O'GoZ 1L WHYO le0i1 SBLEAN aLool [EsY ZZOT/LOSD ZZOZIL0/50

(ot ter'zv) (2202/10/50 30 Sy piemro] aduRieq) SUWICIU| [BISY - (00Y
00’0 leyder) Jsupieg peywr - 05Zg 104 aBueys 3aN
(00816102 1} 00o 000 Teydes) Jauped payuwil - 052¢ 10} [0 L
aoueeg npaad Hqaq NS ON Ux] nun Kuadosd Wwawpedaq uondiiasa( J owew soq 13 seq I3 paIsod

(zzozners0 ©1 2Z0z/1L0/50) YIUOW JUBLING Jod
Uoday J2BpaT [isusn

ASNOH VSAN -

ASNOH YSAN—88LSAN




L abed

183 WY 90:8 "ZT0Z/91/90 “uo pagesi]

91'596 euUo IR 10JEAS[T - GE19 S0} abuRyD 19N
aL'caG 00'0 917596 IPRRUON B 101BASET - GELS 0] S|E0L
SAUBLSIIRW RIRAIPF-ZZO0FE059T]
91°596 LIR-T Yoy bracd BILEAN *AUBdiung) Jojens|g uosie - aAIoAU| A ZZ90PB0S9T ZZOTISLISO 20ZISLISE
0070 (ZZ02/10/50 JO SY PIEMIOY sdliejeg) JORNUOD RN JOIRAS|T - SE19
oo [BAOLLE] MOLG - OELY JOL 0m:ﬂ£U BN
89°L¥¥ 000 00D |EADWIAI MOUS - (€LY 10) $|e10)
8O°L¥P (220211L0/50 40 Y pieMmiog SoUR[REF) [AOWAI MOUS - 0L
ooo Buneicsaq g Gunuied - §Z19 10} abuey-) jaN
88'ZY 000 oo Buperosag 3 Bunuied - 5719 10} sjej0]
98Ty (2Z02/10/50 Jo Sy premicg souefeg) Bueiossq g Bupued - 5219
00°0 sajedey [e1auss » 0710 101 #Bueyn JoN
87'680 000 oo suedey |ersuss) - G719 1o} SIRIOL
8z'689 (Z20Z/1L0/50 §0 SV piesuog sousieq) siedsy [BIsuRs) - 0219
Tegol Kiddng syedeyauren - 6LLY Jo) sbuey) 8N
S6'vPE 00°0 257501 Kiddng ssedoyauep - G119 J0) sj10]
Wy Jredal 1eonEUoZR-C /i 20T
§6'7vE LTz Yo +ZEIY SOLSAN 1BSIA - pIBAUO L YUES - 3I0AU| dY SZ50-ERE Sl ZC02/52/50 CEOZISEIS0
sdwep-zr90e
v2Zee 66°S vdv §208y S8LTAN BIRMPIRH S0V - soloau] dY arro0s TTOTIFTIS0 ZLUZPEIS0
|ess
54958 zosh Vv gE08Y 2RLSAN Xe|J-0E9508 ‘eIBMpIEY 30Y - SO10AU] dY 088608 Z20Z/£0/50 TLOZ/SHIS0
SMRI26-GEOC0E
£L'1¥8 0e'T Yoy SE08Y S8LSAN “IBMPIEH 90V - 3010AU[ oY GHSS0E TEZOZITOIS0 CEOTITOS0
£¥etE (zz0Z/10/50 J0 SY presuo soueieg) Alddng saedoyauen - SLLS
022992 {joafed siredaypuien - 011G Jo} sBuey) 18N
00°0£8'8 007089°L 0TLPL'E lioafe siredeyduieiy - 0119 Jo} S[EI0L
TEUTIGZIGO - ZTUZ/BLISD oIkey Jofey 83LS
00roea's 9LPIT'L Ve L0 2ILEAN - WoupheLR SBUOT MA - 82I0AU] dY AN-ZTOZ-62-G0 TT0Z/6T/S0 ZZOZIBTISO
TTOTIBTISO - TLOZ/DLISO oA Hl[0sfed 2u1S
PT555'8 00098 vdv LLoLY BELEAN - uawabeue)y saUO! AMQ - 90I0AU] dY AW-ZZ0Z-62-50 Z20ZIBEISO TZOZIETIT0
EZOTIS/S) - TEOTITOISD Iahed ioked 281
¥Z'gL5'8 09°85¢'1 v 1BIGY B8LSAN - Jualuabeueiy seuor pmQ - 301 T2oTISLIGD 202G LIS
ZZhE/SLIS) - TZOTTYIS HI0HARd tloshed
8YRIY'L 0009 vy 18157 82LSAN - uetwabeueyy SSUSP MQ - 3310AU| dY SAW-ZZ0ZELE0 ZTOTISLISO Z20T/SL/SY
ZZOZILO/SO - TROEIBLIFO llosked tlasiey 281
25°8LE", 21°0LL'L Ydavy L10¥Fr 8ELSAN - juswwaBeueiy SSUDP A - S2IGAY| dY SAN-EZOTLOS0 ZTOZT/IO/S0 ZE0Zh0/8G
TZOTIL0/S) - TTOZ/BLIP0 lIoMed :|Ioifed :i:10
08°£08'9 oggee Ydv L0V 88LSAN - Wewebeue ssuor JAQ - SO1OALl O SAN-ZZOZIOS0 ¢e0ZNo/s0 Ze0Z/L0/S0
[11:91-1h 2 (ZTOZ/LO/S0 40 SV paemiod 2ueled) [I0JAEd sifedayauEy - 0119
0070 soad uoleNddy - 566t 10 abBuey?) JoN
(o os) 000 0o $994 voyeoi|ddy - 56 Jo) SRIGL
(o0og) (zz0ZN1.0/50 Jo SV pIeMIoy Souzieg) s994 uonesiddy - ceer
00'08L Juay salg JBp uspIsey - gne 104 aBuey JaN
00°006°E 00’0 00°08.L . sy 891 IBY JUSPISEM - 00.LY 1o} STRIOL
a0'006e 00708L h-L-{e] LEOLL BYLSAW Wy B2u 18p uspssy Ze0T/1L0/S0 ZZOZIL0/50
ajuejEg Hparn g3q INE ON uXx] Huf Kazdoug wawpedaq uandiuasag ; outsly 20Q 3Q *20Q 33 PR1Sod

(e20z/1£/50 ©3 TZ0Z/1L0/50) YIUO JuBLND Jog
Hodsy Jefipe [Erousg

ASNOH YSAN

3SNOH YSAN-88LSAN



g1 @beg 1S AV 80:8 ‘ZZ0Z/SH/90 SUo pazaly
PiBE0'E (2202/L0/50 4o SY plemiod saurjeg) SR - §LZ9
0L°6¢ 8UOlYy wasAg funaes - L/ 1g 1oy sbusyn BN
LLL6) 009 0l'6e BUOLd WAHSAS AILINORS - 1119 40y Sjel0).
Aus-y5021.10/ 118491 *suay ¥
Li6L 0468 Vdy $299% 88LSAN “BO{URLILIOY JUBLRUQSPIN - BO10AY] JY 991102119291 ZEOZIELIST CE0Z/ELIS0
20°85} {Z202/10/50 4O S pUeAIOY SouBTeq) oy WySAS Anaag - [/1g
00°01T saeday Oy g 123 - 5010 40} obueyD J8N
LLEVE'L 000 0001g saedey Oy R 189K - 5919 Joy s|E30)|.
Az vopues J8No0-0g-2250
LUErEL acolg Ydv SEGER FRISAN HIA 'YHH o - s0i0all dy OF-22-50 HIW €20T/E0/S0 2C0TIS0/S0
Lego't (ZZ0Z/10/50 Jo sy PleMlod s3ueRg) snedey O/y R 1RAH - S9tg
a0’ Wegued Bugeutiuolxg - 0oLy 104 sbueyn BN
96°6.¢ a0 oo jJaeRuo) Buneuiuusyad - gyl Jo) sjeje)
96°6.Z {220Z/1.0/50 40 SY Premiog souefeq) Joesuos FUREUILLSIXT - 091D
56'%6 solddng Jojuer - g5L9 Joj aBueyy JaN
08°8ze 060 S5°v6 seljddng Jotrer - p61g 101 S|Rjo L
Uids-siaurS|o-WENEAM-G Pt 220z
0882 Pz Ydv YZEOP 88L.3AN “BSIA - PIEMIOS YURY - 9010AU] JY SZSO-UIRE-C LY Z2Z0ZISZIS0 ZZOZ/STISC
sfemor Jaded-pLEOOE
9e'9ce sele Yy 8E08F BRLSAN “BIBADIRH 20y - SIIBAU[ Jy tleaoe eeoTieLisn ZTOTIELISO
slamo} sadedssanoiB-geggos
LO"S0Z il 4 Ydy IE08Y gRISAN RUBMPIRH 50v - 310AY] BE090C ZZOZILLISh [AALR =]
SIBUEB|I-GOGS0E
LLggs BL°LL Ydv veost BRLSAW BIEMPIRH 89Y - 8010AU| JY 598808 ZZ0EN0/s0 TCOE/L0/0
SIB[E SOBLUN-GIGGOE
EvrlL 19701 vd¥ FEOGE BaLSAN SSIRMRIRL 20V - SOI0AU] oy 596508 ZEQTIL0IS0 ZTOZ/L0/50
sZeEl (zz0zZ/L0/50 Jo S piemIoy asurpeg) sollddng Joyuer - pgLe
orgss w.__mn_mm..num;_«:ou WIBY alld - 19 40) wmﬂmﬂu 32N
02 G6E oc'o 0LBL SHedayALIu0N UUR[Y SL1] - J71L8 o) s|30)
WUBE SI-9971 10L1 0928 suol 4
frrao 0rgL Ve SL99F BELSAN “BOILMILWILIGT JUSURUOSDIA - S310AUT A D8TL LOLLLOIOL TTUTIELISO 2ZOZIELISO
0s'9Le (Z202710/30 40 5V paemiog souLEg) SiEdSYAIRIUOD ULENY oud - il
08841 SUBUKUR SPUNCID -~ QP9 Joy aBuey JaN
557061 900 GR'BIL SIUBLBJUIEY SPUNOIS - 0Flg Joy S|B)a
SS'06L 528 Yy 2E08Y E8LSAW HIPFLEQOE SIempIey 89 - 9210AU| Jy PLESOE ZZ0E/ELIS0 TTOZIELIS0
Yol pesssiamoy)
ezl SE6LL Ydv §oGh BELSAN ~0d #edwey ebioag) - asoaul gy £202-2150-0d CERETLIS0 [AAR A AW =]
SLLL (220Z/L0/50 10 SY piesuog soueleg) BIUBUMNUIRY SPUNGIS - OFL9
gg°8¢e AUONd JOIRAD|T - LEL9 Jo} 8BUBYD JoN
$5°061 0’0 6Z'8¢ 3UOU JOJBASIT - [£1.8 IO} S[R30
sUoyd J03eASIS-pO0Z 1.0 LLOLS | SSuog 4
85061 0e'ge Ydv /99 BELSAN “BHUTILLLISTY) JDUNUOOPI - S0[0AU! 4 9GZL LO2L19/0L CZOZIELIS0 ZTOZIELISD
Ge'TSL (zzoz/L0/60 3O Sy premiog 2suriRg) suUOld 10JeAB]T - 1519
000 sireday/soueusmen 1ojeas)y - 9¢LY Joy sbueys Jay
1570062 LI N} [s]eh] SHeday/eOUBLISIUIRY J0BAST - 8£19 Jo3 S[Rj0 4
1500682 (220Z/1.0/50 Jo SY PIEMIGS auEiEg) siedayfaourtalURl JojeAs T - 9gg
adue|eg Hpaig g9sQ NG ON ux] uuny Ausdoag Juawipedag uenduosag ; owaw 200 "1a 2o 1d pejsod

(zzoziess0 01 Zzozy LO/S0} YIuop JuaLing Jod
Hoday Jebpa] |eisusn

ISNOH YSAN

ISNOH YSAN—8RLSAN



gl afied

1S9 WY 808 "TZOT/SL/I0 U0 PARAID

Z20T/LES 99 WIBI 9o Wby

00°856'L 00'ze9’L vdy LLbSh BELSAN -swaBEUBY SOUOT MQ - SAI0AL) gY 01661 ZEOZILEIG0 ZZOTNLEL0
00°¥Ze'e {ZZ0Z/1L0/S0 JO SY pJemiog aoukjeg) sead Juawabeuep - 519
68'00% foaked RUBW 9IS - 0169 404 IBuey) N
19'600°2 00'0 68°00% 1[04 d SUBN oUG - 1£9 105 S[OL
TZ0Z Jdv floiked SIS NS 881
19'600'T 62°00F ydv By FHLEAN - uaumbeusyy SBUOL M - SI0AU| dY SAIN-ZZOZLESD TE0TLEIG0 ZEOTNES0
ZLY09'E (2Z0Z/L0/G0 JO SY pemiod aoueeg) foiAed Jwb S)S - 0129
£5°E0L sesusdxg Joyoeid AHAIRY - 90¢0 103 sBuryD 12N
S6°60E o0 £SEDL sasuadxg 01031 AIJANOY - G0C9 10} S[210L
wwALANSR 10} By paoyfuied
25'60E £1718 vdv BZSSY B88ISAN ezzd “Asdurey] 851090 - 20108U| dY ZSOE-TLS0-Dd TLOTIZ SO TEOTR S
soyddns ssiAROR;A Jeiseaysezud
5826 over Vdv i SZLSAN obuq :Aedwey 861009 - e2I0AU[ Y TTOZSOS0-Od T2OTISOIS0 ZZOZS0/50
5'90T {ZZ0Z/L0/50 JO SV pIBAUC] @uE(ed) Sastadx] 40199410 ANAROY - 90€9
EEgrANE 103951 RIARSY - 089 1o} aBUBLD I8N
¥9'ZEL'E 00°0 REIZL'E Jej0e1Q ANARSY - GOED 10} S[RIOL
Z202/5T/SY - 220T/eLIGD lloifed joufed 891
pErEaL'e 9. gar Ydv L0 28LSAN - JusueBeuely SSUOT MQ - S3OAL JY AW-ZZ0Z-62-50 2202/8ZIS0 TTOLIETISO
TEUZISLISO - TZOTANGE 1934ed Josed 881
8E969'T 99°49T Yo¥ I845Y 28LSAN - stwabeuey SSUSr MQ - 80| dY SAINZZ0ZSLS0 ZEVZ/GLISO ZEOZISLISD
T2O0B/LO/S0 - ZZOZ/RLIVO lIoiked (loked 281
ZTBTV'T oF PO Ydv LLO%F BILSAW -uswelEuR SAUOP A(] - BOI0AU] Y SAWTZOZIOSC TTOE/1L0/90 ZEOTIL0/S0
L0z (Zz02/L0/50 40 SV pIEMIO] souEjeg) J0jdellg AANDY - SOE9
VoLl uoIsiAB]e] S| - GHZ9 Joj abuRYD JoN
FAN ] 00'0 £LoLL uoisinaialL 24ged - 5F2e 108 S|El0l
2|qeo-+Q9Z 1 0L LL9.L9) SudR ¥
LL0F8 ELOLL vdv 5.90% 9SLEAN -2OJUNUILIOS MISLRUOSPIA - 2010AU| 4Y 9921102119491 ZZ0ZIELIS0 TTOTELISO
voocy {Z20Z/10/S0 4O SY pIEAUO S3URIEH) UOISIASIS), S|QBD - §FZ9
000 |eAacwad skl - OS2 40} umw_.m_r_O 18N
0"6LE 00'0 00°0 [eAcwIas ysed] - 0E29 19} S|230L
P0'51% (ZZ0Z/1L0/SO 10 SY PI2MIO] BOUR[EE) [PACWAL UseI) - 0£Z9
20°285 (sesrEoD/IID) BN - 729 10} aBueyd =N
05 PYE'S oo 80°.85 {seorteen/|iQ) 19nd - 5229 10} SEI0L
Z2079050-10000-FE660GL 190 [S82UN0S  ZZ0ZR0S0-L00
OFFFE'S 80°/€S vdv ge5ay 2BLSAN -9y ABIBUT elos3ULY - BR10AY| dY O0-PEEE0SLL90 ZTOZ/EO/S0 ZEATHBO/50
TV LOEY (2Z02/1.0/50 JO SY Pieaod soueieg) (sep ReINI0) 1904 - 5229
+a0.L2 IOMOSMoIe - 6LZ9 J03 8BuBYD 9N
§9'162°1 00 Yo0LZ AoMBSITIEN - S0 10) STROL
L1-NZZ0ZELE0-€-00-1 LPLODE0-60  ZTUZELSOE"
S918T'L ¥9'0L2 vdvy 86VIY SBLSAW “gapuin Edauny Bk - 82104 JY00-LLYLOCEO60 ZEOT/ELISN ZZOZIELIS0
10"120'4 (ZZ0Z/LO/S0 10 SY PIRMIO aoueleg) JOMSSIIEM - §139
48 F08 auP9lg - 0129 Jo} abueud 19N
66'ZTYSE 00°0 52705 239213 - 0129 Jo) Slejol
TZOTZ090-00SZE 7102 ZE0ZT
BEZFS'E S90S vdv sy SBLSAN ABIsUZ [BIUSY 1SBS - 2010U] &Y 050-00€ZEL0T ZZOTRO/S0 ZZOZIZ0/S0
asugeg NpalD e q TINE ON UxX] nun Ausdoad Juswpedag uvonduidsaq J Owaw aog I 20Q 13 pIsod

(ZZ0Z/1EIS0 ©3 ZZOZ/LO/SO} UIUO eLn] J0]

Hoday Jebpo [elouss

ASNOH VSAIN

ISNCH YSAW-98ISAN



Il abeg 180 WY 80'8 'TTOT/S1/90 Ju0 PR
BLPLE st dwion SURLDLIOM - 0289 104 aBusy) 19N
L7 LL0°) a0'o &Lyl su| dwos SUBUBOp - 859 10] S|ejo]
ZZOTIZ/S0 - ZZ0Z/ALIG0 Ileifed IoMed 8aLs
Fig Aty o] vdv HOLY EELSAN - awabeuey SBUCT AN - B2I0AU| Y AN-ZZ0Z-6E-50 FAAVALT A TCOZIBEA0
Z202/81150 - ZZOT/ZO/ST lIoiked Zosied 88l
Z6'EZ6 Lig ¥dv 1815F 82LSAN - sLabeueiy S3UOL AA - SM0A| dY SAN-ZZUZSLE0 ZEOESLIS0 220TISLIS0
TZOTILOMSD - Z20ER LD lieiked eited 881
1Z°9ER EO'E6 v LLoFY 8ELSAN - sLaBeury SBUOP A - B0I0ALL IV SAW-ZZOZLOSO ZEOZILO/S0 ZZOZILOIS0
BLEPL (220Z/10/50 J0 SY piemIod 3oUB[Rg) SU| dWOD SUBLION - DLED
Po'76e saxe] [[olhed - sagg o) abueys 13N
95"0L¥°L (o $5°Z6E saxe} ||oJied - GOEO Jo) s[RI
CZOR/GTIG0 - TZOTII LSO I10ufRd Jfolied 88LS
S50 oFIEL wdv LLOLY SBLSAN = JUSWBBRURN SBUCT M - B20AU| dY AN-ZZUZ-6Z-50 2202/62/80 ToereTisn
TZ0ZIGLIG0 - TZOZR0/S0 lleifed Totted g3l
SCELZ'L 69° 281 vy 1815 88LSAN - WslisBauEy SBUDP MG - 8210AU| 4y SAW-ZZOTS LS ZE0TISLSO Te0TISHS0
TZOT/LOIE) - TZOZ/B LD N101ARd TIoMEd a8k
L8'SFLE SPLZL vdv LLO¥F SBLSAN - walwabeuel SSUST M - 9210AU| dY SAN-ZZOZLOSD ZE0ZNst [AAtr AL el
VB0 (ZZ6Z/10/S0 O SV pleamiod soueeg) saxel [joifed - GIgs
.HF.M—‘ mmmamaﬁ = 9pE£9 10} UUEN-._U =N
LLL 00 L1751 abeysod - gygg Jo) s|RjO
Z202/51£0-1202/E) #hRIs0 "abasag aff
L9 LL A16L oY PLYOY BELEAN - justiaBeuely sauop A0 - S20AU| SYRISOL-ZZ0ES 150 T20E/S1LI50 ZeQeishisn
hag (ZZ0Z/1L0/50 JO SV Piealo] asueeg) abeisod - o4£9
000 salddng 2210 - L9 40} afueys 19N
6£°1P2 00’0 600 sa)1ddng 92140 - Sp£9 JO) SIRI0]
6E° P9 (zZ0z!L0/S0 40 SY paeMIOS Boueleg) sallddng 52130 - Steg
00°501 sl Auadold - Zyee 401 sBuRyD 39N
LL'TZG a0 a0rsol Puwau| Aadoad - Zieg 1o} SIRI0L
JRUISUI-FA9ZL LOL HL9.9) SuoR ¥
1eges agrsol Ydv 5198t BSLSAN ~BORINUILIOY JUBLNUCIPIY - 82J0AU] O 8BZLLOLLLGLIL Ze0T/et/sh Ze0TELSO
Llily (ZT0T/L0/50 J0 SY plestod sougjeg) Jauisu] Apsdold - Zreg
a1'Le suoyd - opea 40y sBueyn 18N
1951 00°0 arLe auoyd - 0FLo 10y sjeIol
BuUoUd-FELO-FLO-0EE 18LNLS
LE8sL Xird Yoy YIivie BALSAN SSTTTHIM NOZMYIA - S00AUL IV £2HERCL066 2202/92/50 2T02I9Z/S0
SUOU-BEARFOLE
1254 -rA N 1% 4 Ydy a1 BBLSAN SqIds O LD - BOoAU] gy BEREYOLE CTEUEIELIG0 ZEDZFZLIS0
51521 (ZZ0Z/10/50 Jo SY plesmdod soue|eg) aucyd - OrES
{00089} BURIpNY - 769 Jo) sbuBlD 19N
00°0PE'S 00068 00'0LE Bunipny - 0229 10} S[e10L
Swingan 1.Z0g uoneedeid-g0GELE 1013
oo.ovm”m anle Ydv eERsk 2BLSAN 'JT1 AllRgepi - oAl Jv SSEEELCIZ zegelb Lisg €200
oooEL m. 00068 ra areg FBLSAN wswAed JaA0 Jo) 93 wol TZOTITOS0 ZZOZZ0/S0
00'020'9 {zz0z/10/50 4o SV piEMIoS aoueleg) Bulpny - pZe9
00°2¢9°'1 so94 juswabeuey - 6169 Jof aBueyd 19N
00°956'2 000 00°Ze9°tL saa JUsabeUR - GLEG 40 S[R30
satuweg upa1p ngag NE ON XL nun Apadoid wawuedag uonduasaq J oway s0@ 10 200 30 peysod

{Zzoz11€/50 03 220Z/10/50) LHUOH JUaLIND Jod

Hodey 1ebpar jereuag

3ISNOH VSAN

ISNOH VEAN-82LSAN




gt abey

183 WY 292 'ZZT0TIGLG0 ‘UC PRI

Go0'0 ZT181'T6 TTISLTE {2301 purig
000 s34 21egsByy aoueLly - B59 Jo3 abueys JeN
00°0L Liia] oo'e $994 IoIndeg sy souBuL] - 8169 S0l S|el0]
00°01 (zz02/1.0/50 2o Sy preasund ssuejeg) seag oopusg/sBys eourin] - 8/69
[:lea0} 884 DM VAHW - 1159 10} 9Buey) jeN
00°'0Sk o000 o0'd 934 DHM v4HIN - LS9 J0] Sjejo)
00°0S1 {ZZOEILOIS0 40 SV presuo esueled) o3d DMM VMM - 1259
000 884 |enuuy YIHIW - 0269 40} eBueys) 19N
00oZL o000 oo 884 [enuuy YaHN - 0184 Jo) sjeje]
o0'ozL {2202/10/60 §0 $v premio eouejeg) 994 EIUUY YAHW - 059
¥6Zh Anliger 3saasiu) ysodaq AUNodg - 5o5g 1oy 9buRYD JON
20779 009 6L famaqen 1sareiut ysodeq Auinoeg - 6959 J0L sleieL
L0p8 FEZTL ro OLOB 88LSAN s8] qe doQ 995 20T ARW ZZOZ/LEIS0 TTOEALEISD
£L1g {zT0Z/1L0/50 4o sy pieauod souereq) Auliger] isessiu) ysodeg Aunasg - Gose
6LTIR'L s ofeBlop) - 0959 Joy sBueyy 38N
99"98E°6 00'0 6LZL8') 159a9yu| s6ebuow - 0959 Joy S|EI0L
220z Aoy wd HW-599597) (Buunos  ZZ0Z Aeiy jud
89'98E'e BL'228'E Vv ToEEY SBLSAN -0y BUISNO elosauuly - 830U §Y  HIN-6B969ZL <T0ErL0/80 ZZOZILOIG0
Fia ity (2Z02Z/10/50 Jo 5V pleauoy soueleg) ysais| sBeBLIOK - 0955
000 2oueansu) Auadold - §ZE9 Jof abBueys JjaN
18'6.5'g1 00 ¢ oo soueinsy| Apadoid - 6ZH0 IO} SIRI0L
1Q6LS'9L {Z202!10/50 40 SV pJeMmIod sauefeg) souetnsu] Apadeld - 9Zh9
00°0 294 WINWIUIRY BIOSSUUR - LZp9 108 abuey) jeN
00'oP9 900 [LItat} 334 WNWIUIWY BIOSDUULY - LZF9 10} S|R)0 ]
00°0%8 (Z20z/1.0/90 40 SV pIemIcy souRfeg) 954 WAL BJOSSULIN ~ L2749
400 99Y2 JIpa1d pue [eUlW] - EES J0) 9buey 1o
0005 0070 000 HISYD UPSIS pPLE [RUNULEY) - GED 10} SIEI0L
0005 (Zzog/10/50 0 Y pIEMIc] SoUR[EE) HOSUD YPALd pUE [BUIILY - 06ED
052 sabreyn yueq - /¢ Jog ebueys JeN
00°9g 0070 1= saBieys yueg - §7¢0 101 §{2jot
0oes gL ad 132 BILSAN 2fupyo 99109 :9biBlD eoMmieg Yueg ZZOT/LESSD [AAv R
05'82 (ZZOZ/LO/50 30 SY presund sduejeg) sabiey jueg - ¢
009g s ‘YYesy-siljeuag asfodg - Z2cg Jo) oBueyn 19N
pe'pgl 00°0 009g 98 "YyesU-s)tsUsg sako]diug - 7,59 194 S[RIOL
ZZ0E 4dv Jlaukeg g aug 831
0008k 00'9E vdv iicid 28LSAN - WsLlafauEn SaUSr Ma - 8010AUl JY SANZZOTLESD TTOZ/LE/50 CCOTILEIS0
06yl (TZOTM0/50 J0 SV pleamso #oueleq) 212 ‘Wesy-syausy sakoidwy - Z/¢9
soueeg 1Eparn ngqaq TINE oN ux] Apsdoid wswpedag uoRdiasag f oway 20(Q 1q 204 g pISod

(2Z0Z/LE/S0 ©3 ZZ0OZ/LO/50} Y3UOW Jusuny) Jod

Modey 1ebpa |risuan
dSNOH VSAW

JENOH YSAW-—821LSAN



Property: MYS188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
Check Register

Date Vendor Document No Amount Cleared
AP In- AP Invoice No GL account/ Method Amount Ap- Memo Property Unit
voice Date Account la- plied
bel
Bank: MYS188 OPERATING - Account No: 5536920
Bank Forward
05/04/2022  10677--Minnesota Housing Account- 20855 7,402.33 06/31/2022
ing
05/01/2622  1269689-MH pmit May 2022 2300--Mortgage PFrinted Check 731.14 1269689-MH MYS186--MYS
Payables - MHFA pmt May 2022 A HOUSE
1345--Escrow In- Printed Check 1,827.00 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
surancs pmt May 2022 A HOUSE
1360—Escrow  Printed Check 55.00 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
FHA Insurance pmt May 2022 A HCUSE
6560-Mortgage Printed Checic 1,872.19 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
Interast pmi May 2022 A HOUSE
1330--Replacem Printed Check 856.00 1269689-MH MYS186--MYS
ent Reserve pmit May 2022 A HOUSE
1340--Escrow  Printed Check 2,267.00 1269689-MH MYS188-MYS
Property Taxes pmi May 2022 A HCUSE
06/04/2022  10466--Mora Municipal Utllities 20857 270.64 05/31/2022
04/13/2022  09-03001411-00-3-047132022 6215--Water/SewPFrinted Check 270.64 09-03001411-0 MYS188-MYS
er 0-3-04132022-u A HOUSE
-17
05/04/2022  10831--Mcra HRA 20856 210.00 05/31/2022
086/03/2022 MH 05-22-BO 6165--Heat & A/ Printed Check 210.00 MH MYS188--MYS
C Repairs 05-22-BO-boiler A HCUSE
service May
05/11/2022  10138--VERIZON WIRELESS 20863 27.02 06/31/2022
SPLITS
04/25/2022 9905019516 6340--Phone Printed Check 27.02 320-674-0724-p MYS188-MYS
hone A HOUSE
05/11/2022  10500--DW Johes Management - 20859 1,375.72 05/31/2022
Fayroll
05/01/2022 056012022-MYS188 86365--Payroll  Prinfed Check 127.45 Payrolf MYS188-MYS
Taxes 04/18/2022 - AHOUSE
05/01/2022
6305--Activity Di- Prinfed Check 404,46 Payrofl MYS188-MYS
rector 04/18/2022 - A HOUSE
05/01/2022
8110--Maint/Rep Printed Check 750.78 Payrolt MYS188-MYS
airs Payrolf 04/18/2022 - A HOUSE
05/01/2022
6370--Workmans Printed Check 93.03 Payroil MYS188-MYS
"Comp Ins 04/18/2022 - A HOUSE
056/01/2022
05/11/2022  10828--George Hampay 20861 48.40 05/31/2022
05/08/2022 PC-05052022 6306--Activity Di- Printed Chack 46.40 bingo prizes/ MYS188--MYS
rector Expens easter lity/ A HOUSE
aclivitles sup-
plies
05/11/2022  10424--Quality Disposal Systems 20862 128.76 05/31/2022
04/26/2022  1149708-04292022 6230--Trash re- Printed Check 129.76 1148708-garba MYS188-MYS
moval ge service A HOUSE
05/11/2022  10484--DW Jones Management - 20858 1,632.00 05/31/2022
Mgmt Fes
04/30/2022 19262 6315--Managem Prinfed Check 1,632.00 Mgmf Fee MYS188-MYS
anf Fees 4/30/2022 A HOUSE
05/11/2022  10780--DW Jones Management - 208560 437.18 06/31/2022
Site
04/30/2022  04302022-MYS188 8316--Site Mgmt Printed Chack 401.18 Site Payroil Apr MYS188-MYS
Payroll 2022 A HOUSE
6372--Emplovee Printed Check 36.00 Site Payroll Apr MYS188--MYS
Beneflts-health 2022 A HOUSE
05/18/2022 10750--CTC splits 20864 4,15 05/31/2022
06/12/2022 21048898 6340--Phone Printed Check 4,15 21048898-phon MYS188-MYS
e A HOUSE
05/18/2022  105612--Minnesota Energy Re- 20869 537.08 05/31/2022
sources
05/06/2022 0617509934-00001-05082022 6225--Fuel Prinfed Check 537.08 0617608934-00 MYST188--MYS
{Oil/Coal.Gas} 001-05082022 A HOUSE

Created on: 06/15/2022, 8:08 AM CST

Page 19



Property: MYS188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
Check Register

Date Vendor Document No Amount Cleared
AP In- AP Invoice No GL account/ Method Amount Ap- Memo Property Unit
voice Date Account la- plied
bel
05/18/2022  10453--East Central Energy 20866 504.85 06/31/2022
0502/2022 207432300-05022022 6210--Eleciric  Prinfed Check 504.85 207432300-050 MYS188--MYS
22022 A HOUSE
05/18/2022  10751-Culligan of Pine City 20865 129.33 05/31/2022
04/30/2022  301X01044008 6115--Maint/Rep Printed Check 129.33 301X01044006- MYS188--MYS
afrs Supply solar salt A HOUSE
05/18/2022 10001--EideBailly LLP 20867 210.00 05/31/2022
05/11/2022  EI01339506 6320--Auditing  Printed Check 270.00 E101339506-pr MYS186--MYS
eparation 2021 A HOUSE
returns
05/18/2022  10829--George Hampey 20868 227 .68 05/31/2022
05/12/2022 PC-06-12-2022 6306--Activity Di- Printed Check 57.13 pizza parly/iced MYS5188--MYS
rector Expens fea for activity/ A HOUSE
wii adapter
68140--Grounds  Frinted Check 170.55 PC-flowers/red MYS188--MYS
Maintenance mich A HOUSE
05/25/2022  10249--Bank Forward - Visa 20872 84.65 In Transit
05/25/2022  4475-Beth-05252022 6115--Maint/Rep Printed Check 39.54 4475-Amazon-f MYS188-MYS
airs Stpply aucef repair kit A HOUSE
6115--Maint/Rep Printed Check 42.67 4475-Amazon-f MYS188-MYS
airs Supply avicot repair kit A HOUSE
6180--Janifor  Printed Check 2.44 4475-Walmart-c MYST188—-MYS
Supplies leaners-split A HOUSE
05/25{2022  10500-DW Jones Management - 20870 1,479.72 05/31/2022
Payroll
05/15/2022  05152022-MYS188 6110-Maint/Rep Printed Check 996.66 Payrolf MYS5188-MYS
airs Payrol! 05/02/2022 - A HOUSE
05/15/2022
6305--Activity Di- Printed Check 267.66 Payrolf MYS188-MYS
rector 05/02/2022 - A HOUSE
05/16/2022
6370--Workmans Printed Check 87.71 Payrolf MY5188-MYS
"Comp Ins 05/02/2022 - A HOUSE
06/15/2022
6365--Payroll  Printed Check 127.69 Payrol MYS188--MYS
Taxes 05/02/2022 - A HOUSE
05/15/2022
05/25/2022  10578-Larson Elevator Company 20871 965.16 [n Transit
08/15/2022 LE650940622 6135--Elevator  Prinfed Check 965.16 LEG50940622-¢ MYS188--MYS
Maint.Contract levator mainfe- A HOUSE
nance
Applied To- 15,673.67
tal: -
Total: 15,673.67
Grand Total: 15,673.67
Created on: 06/15/2022, 8:08 AM CST Page 20



1z oBeg 1S9 WV 80:8 ‘ZZ02/51/90 U0 pajeald

ZZ0Z/SL/a0 ofep Hoday

P 8ir'y 0070 00°0 00'0 SF'8LT'Y s|2j0 L puels

LYETL 000 000 0C'0 ITEEL BrempleH 8oy 14801
68°9EY 00°0 000 oco 63°95) alls - Juswabeuep seuor A 08701
LS 000 00°0 0o LSt sbeisod - wswaebeueyy sauor A SEL0L
18108 00°0 0ra 0G0 IE 1091 ljouAed - juswebeuey souor png 00801
00°2E8'1 000 000 oc'o 00'Zes'L 204 WBA - weweheuep ssuor pmg F8F0L
$9°0.Z 000 000 00’0 ¥9°04T sean |edRuny BI0 Q3oL
LLg 00°0 00'0 000 L0742 S117dS SSTTAYIM NOZINIA 8ELOL
eLLis 0o 00°0 oe 0 CLLIE SUDNESIUNWIWOT} JUBURUCOPI 6zZL0L
1e30L -6 06-19 09-1¢ 0£-0 SWEN J0puap ar lopuap,

£20Z/1£/50 o sy 9jeQg bupsod 19 uo peseg
Hodoay BuiBy Jopuap
dSNOH VSAN

ISNOH YSAN-88LSAN :Ausdoid







PO Box 340

D.W.JONES ¥ s S

Fax —218.347.3662
www, dwionesmanagement.com

MANAGEMENT

June 16, 2022

RE:

Mysa House — May - Final

Occupancy of the (24) apartments:

o 100% Occupancy

o Move-ins-0

o Move-outs -0

Vacancy

o Property is full

Financial Summary

o Income

January — MIDCO rebate $160.32

February — Snow blower purchased from Mysa House receipt, $500.00. There were 3
units that needed breaker repairs, $519.36.

March — No other income other than rents

April = MIDCO Rebate $190.00\

May — No other income other than rents

o Expenses

January — Elevator Repairs, selector needed to be tightened. An elevator repair invoice
from ©/2021 was submitted from vendor for payment, $1,959.01

February — Auditing Fees, $6020.00

March — Annual property insurance paid. Elevator Repairs

April — Monthly payments to insurance escrows were increased to make up for the
shortfall.

May — Annual elevator maintenance conducted, $965.16 / Overpayment from Eide Bailey
invoice received, $890.00

o Budget Review

Income
¢ Rent increase effective 2-1-2022. Rental income is within budget.

Expenses

¢ Elevator Main/Contract — An invoice from 2021 was paid, $1959.01.



¢ Corrections or Errors

e Property Manager Notes:

o Job Openings: None
o Bingo once a month
o Summer planting

o Quilt making
o Kathy starting exercise classes

If you have any questions on the reports submitted, please contact me via the e-mail or phone number listed
below

Stacy Worth Beth Perttula

Accounting Property Manager

DW Jaones Management, inc. DW Jones Management, Inc
218-366-6720 218-366-6730

stacyb@dwionesmanagement.com hethp@dwjonesmanagement.ccm




MINNESOTA HOUSING Menthly Operating Report - Form 258 A Ver. 3
Mysa House Mora For the Month of May - 2022 7942
(1) I (2) {3) ) (&)
Actual Budget Annual
Month To-Date Te-Date Budget Comments
1 Apartment Rent Potential $17,222,00 $85,839.00 $85,977.00 $206,881.00
2 Parking/Garage Rent Potential $660,00 $3,300.00 $3,300.00 $7,920.00
3 Commercial Rant Potential 0.00 b0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4 Miscellaneous Rent Potential 0.00 $0,00 50,00 $0.00
5 Gross Potential Rent (Lines 1-4} $17,882.00 $88,139.00 $89,277.00 $214,801.00
6  Apartment Vacancy $0.00 $2,789.00 $1,283.01 $3,103.22
7 Parking/Garage Vacancy 30.00 $0.00 0.00 50.00
8 Cemmercial Vacancy G.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
9 Misc. Unrealized Income 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
10  Empioyee Rent Credits $780.00 $3,900,00 $3,875.00 $5,300.00
11 Out of Service Units 50.C0 30.00 $0.00 50.00
12 _Rental Concession Adjustments 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
13 Tatal Rental Loss (Lines & -12) $780.00 $6,689.00 $5,168.01 $12,403.22
14 Net Rental Income (Line 5 less 13) $17,102.00 | $82,45G.00 | $84,108.99 [ 8202,307.78 ]
18 _- Bad Debt $0.00 $0.00 $0.0C $0.00
16 Net Rental Collections (Line 14 less 15) $17,102.00 $82,450.00 $84,108.99 $202,397.78
17  TenantFees 0.00 $50.00 $0,00 $0.00
18 Other Inceme {specify in notes) (.00 $850.32 0.00 $21,146.00
19 Forfeited Security Deposits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6.00
20 _Interest Income (incl. escrowsfreserves) $15.35 $64.41 $80.00 $192.00
21 Total Other Income {Lines 17 - 20) $15.35 $964.73 $80.00 $21,338,00
22 [ Total Revenue (Lines 16,27} 1711736 | $83,41473 [ $84,788.00 | $223,735.78
23 Advertising and Marketing $0.00 $0.00 $83.33 $200.00
24 Proparty Managemant Fee $1.632.00 7,958.,00 $8,180.00 $19,584.00
25 Professional Fees (specify In notes) ($680.00) 5,340.00 $8,743.00 $9,037.00
26 Applicant Screaning/Collection Exp. $0.00 $60.00 $0.00 $0.00
27  Site Office Expense 5151.33 1,3088.08 $1,604.17 3,8560.00
28 On-Site Management Payroll 5400.89 2,005.51 $1,800.00 4,320.00
29 _Other Administraticn (specify in notes) $7.50 1,556,00 $2,025,00 $2,543.00
30  Total Administration {Lines 23 - 29) $1,511.72 $18,305.6% $22 415,50 $39,534.00
31 Elevator Maint/Contract $1,003.36 $4,056.22 $945.42 $2,269.00
32 Security $38.70 5197.77 $218.75 $526.00
33  Rubbish Removal $0.00 519.04 $580.00 $1,416.00
34 Other Contract Services $78.70 $675,16 $1,293.75 $3,105.00
35  Unigue Operating Expenses (specify in
notes) $103.53 $2,334.74 §5,825.00 $13,980.00
38 Maintenance/Janiter Supplies 200,07 $1,173.75 $791.67 $1,900.00
37  Grounds Maintenance 3178.80 190.55 $485.71 1,700.00
38  Snow Removal $0.00 $441.68 $3,040.00 3,800.00
39  Heat & A/C Repair Services $210.00 $1,243.17 416.67 1,600.00
40 General Repair Services 50,00 $689.28 416.67 $1,000.00
41 Paint/Dacorating Materials $0.00 $42.88 416.67 $1,000.00
42 Maintenance & Jan. Payroll $4,492.81 $13,566.21 $12,100,83 $25,042,06
43 _Other Maint. & Oper. (specify in notes) $110.13 $540.17 $538.33 $1,202.00
44 Total Maintenance (Linss 31 - 43} $6,417.10 $25,670.82 $27,079.48 $62,029.00
45 Electricity 504,85 §3,542.99 b3,535.00 58,484.00
46  Water & Sawer 270.84 51,201.65 2,825.00 8,780.00
47 _CGas and Qil 5537.08 5,344.50 3,991.23 $6,543,00
48 Total Utiitles {Lines 45 - 47) $1,312.57 $10,179.14 $10,351,23 $21,807.00
49 Property & Liability Insurance Exp. $0.00 $16,578.81 $14,017.00 $14,017,00
50 M & O plus Insurance (Lines 30,44,48,49) $9,241.39 $70,735.26 $73,863.19 $137,387.00
51  Real Estate Tax Expense $0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 ]  $27,198.00
52  Total Operating Expenses (Lines 50,51) $9.24139 | $70735.36 |  $73,865.19 | 5164,585.00
53 _Net Operating Income {Line 22 less 52} $7.875.96 [ §12,679.47 | $10.925.80 | $50,150.78
54 Intarest on Amortizing Debt(s) $1,872.19 $9,386.66 $9,342.92 $22,423.00
556  MH Annual Fee $06.00 50.00 $0.00 50.00
58 Other/MIP/FA/FAF (specify in netes) $0.00 $0.00 $C.,00 $0.00
57  Total Financing (Lines 54 - 58) $1,872.19 $9,386.66 $9,342.92 $22,423.00
58 Income from Oper, {Line 53 lass 57) $6,003.77 | $3,292.81 | $982.88 | $36,727.78




MINNESOTA HOUSING Monthly Operating Report - Form 268 B

Ver. 3

Mysa House Mora For the Month of May - 2022 7942
Actual Budget Current
Part 1 Current Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date Balances

58_Income from Operations (Line 58 from 258A) $6,003.77 $3,292.81 $9682.88

59 Amortization/Depreciation Exp. (if applicable) $0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 |

80 Net Incorne or (Loss) (Line 68 less 59) $6,003.77 | $3,292.81 | $982.88 |

61 ADJUSTMENTS TO BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

62 Adjustments to Operating Assets

63 Tenant Receivables $122.00 $0.00

64 Subsidy Receivables $0.00 $0.00

85 Prepaid Property & Liability Insurance $0.00 $0.00

86 Tenant Security Deposit Cash $0.00 $0.00

67 Other {(specify in notes) $0.00 50,00

68 Adjustments to Operating Liabilities

69 Accounts Payable $1,852.55 ($81.20)

70 Accrued Expenses $0.00 $0.00

71 Prepaid Rent $80.96 ($8.00

72 Accrued Interest $0.00 0.00

73 Accrued Real Estate Taxes $0.00 50.00

74  Accrued MIP (Mortgage Insurance) $0.00 $0.00

75 Tenant Security Deposit Payable 0.00 $0.00

76  Other (specify in notes) 0.00 $10,673.22

77 Adjustments for Financing Activities

78  Principal Pmt. on Amortizing Debt(s) {-) ($731.14) ($3,629.99)

79  Affiliate Contributions/Advances (+) $0.00 $0.00

80 Repayments to Affiliate (-} 50.00 $0.00

81  Annual Partnership Distribution () 0.00 $0.00

82 Amortization/Depreciation {If applicable) (+} $0.00 $0.00

83 Ofther (specify in notes}) $0.00 $0.00

84 Adjustments for Investing Activities

85 Deposil to Prop. Tax and Insurance Escrow (-} (34,094.00} {$18,281.32)

86  Withdrawal from Prop. Tax and Insurance Escrow (+) $0.00 316,579.81

87 Deposit to Residual Receipts (=) $0.00 0.00

88  Withdrawal from Residual Receipts {+) $0.00 0.00

89 Deposit to Capital Reserves {-) {$650.00) ($3,210.00

g0 Withdrawal from Capital Reserves (+) 0.00 $0.00

91  Capital Improvement Expenditures -} (.00 $0.00

92  Deposit to MIP/FA-FAF Income (-) {$55.00) {$275.00

93 Withdrawal from MIP/FA-FAF Escrow (+) $0.00 $0.00

94  Other (incd. int on res./escrows - specify in notes) (311.41} {347.51

95 Total Adjustments (Lines 63 - 94) ($3,486.04) $1,610.01

96 Cash Flow from Operations {Line 60 plus 95) $2,517.73 $4,902.82

97 Beginning Cash Balance {Operating Account) $36,290.46 $33,905.37

98 Adjustments to Cash (specify In notes) $0.00 $0.00

90 Ending Cash Balance (Operating Account) $28,808.19 $38,808.19 [ $38,808.19
100 Componenis of Operating Cash

101 Operating checking $12,954.84
102 Qperating savings 25,703.55
103 Payroll Accounts $0.00
104 Certificate of Deposit 30.00
105 Petty Cash $150.00
106 Treasury Bills $0.00
107 Other $0.00
108 ~Total Operating Cash (Lines 101 - 107} $38,808.18

Part 2
100 Renl Receivable Balance {lenant & subsidy) {$110.69)
110 Prior Years Affiliate Loans & Notes {Short Term} $0.00
111 Security Depost Liability $16,761.03
112  Security Deposit Account Balance $16,868.15
145 Accounts Payable over 30 days {258 C col, D) $0.00
Revised 6/08
Submitted by Title Date

Page 20f 3




258D

Minnesota Housing
Monthly Operating Report - Form 258 D

Ver. 3

For the Month of May - 2022 7942
Mysa House
Mora
_ ColumnA | ColumnB Column C
OCCUPANCY
Sec. 8,
236/RAP,
Occupied Units Hollman Alf other units Total
1 0-BR 0 0 0
2 1-BR 21 0 21
3 2-BR 3 0 3
4 3-BR 0 O 0
5 4-BR 0 0 0
€ Total Occupied Units 24 ¢ 24
Sec. §,
236/RAP,
Vacant Hollman All other units Total
7 0-BR 0 0 0
8 1-BR 0 0 0
9 2-BR 0 0 0
10 3-BR 0 0 0
11 4-BR 0 0 0
12 Total Vacant Units 0 0 0
14 Grand Total 24 | 0 24
TURNOVER UNITS
This Month Next Month
15 Move-ins 0] 0
16 Move-outs 0 0
17 Net Turnover 0 0
ELDERLY, HANDICAPPED, DISABLED
# of Units % of Total
18 Number of Units Occupied by Elderly,
Handicapped, or Disabled tenants 0 0.0%

Column A:

Project based Section 8 units

Section 236/RAP units
Hollman Units

Column B:

Project based Section 8 units where tenant pays market rate rent

Market rate units
Tax credit units
MARIF units
ELHIF units

Housing Choice - tenant based voucher units



MYSA HOUSE
Balance Sheet

May 31, 2022
Assets
Current Assets
Cash
Cperating Checking 12,954.64
Security Depaosit Checking 16,868.15
Operating Savings 25,703.55
Operating Reserves 86,377.56
Petty Cash 150.00
Total Cash 142,053.90
Deposits & Escrows
Replacement Reserve - 21,731.62
Escrow Property Taxes 15,881.66
Escrow Insurance 1,964.99
Escrow FHA Insurance 670.91
Total Deposits & Escrows 40,249.18
Total Current Assets 182,303.08
Fixed Assets
Furniture and Fixtures 614,552.00
Equipment 330,847.00
Building 2,807,254.00
Land 501,491.00
Depreciation & Amortization
Accumulated Depreciation Equipment (644,625.00)
Accumulated Depreciation Building (273,979.00)
Accumulated Depreciation Land Improvements (121,849.00)
Accumulated Amortization Loan Fees (16,317.00)
Total Depreciation & Amortization {1,056,770.00)
Total Fixed Assets 3,197,174.00
Other Assets
Financing Fees 151,074.00
Loan Fees 26,308.50
Total Other Assets 177,382.50
Total Assets 3,556,859.58

Created on: 06/16/2022, 12:03 PM C8T Page 1



MYSA HOUSE
Balance Sheet

May 31, 2022
Liabilities & Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Prepaid Rents 303.69
Accounts Payable 4,478.48
Security Deposits 16,761.03
Total Current Liabilities 21,543.20
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest 1,882.46
Tolal Other Current Liabilities 1,882.46
Long Term Liabilities
Accrued Partnership Mgmt. Fee 64,800.00
Accrued Investor Service Fee 2,042.00
Mortgage Payables - MHFA 527,887,468
Mortgage Payable - MHFA Sr. Pilof 1,000,000.00
Mortgages Payable - GMHF 535,000.00
Mortgages Payable - Deferred 500,000.00
Mortgages Payabie - MHFA FFCC Loan 596,064.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 3,225,800.46
Other Liabilities
Deferred Developer Fee 87,068.93
Total Other Liabilities 57,068.93
Total Liabilities 3,336,295.05
Equity
g Limited Partner Capital 1,201,519.00
| Retained Earnings (984,193.78)
: Current Net Income 3,239.31
Total Equity 220,564.53
Total Liabilities & Equity 3,556,859.58

Created on: 06/16/2022, 12:03 PM CST Page 2



MYS188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
Trial Balance

Account Account Opening balance Closing balance
Number Name on 05/01/2022 debit credit on 05/31/2022
1000 Operaling Checking 10,440.85 27,930.46 25416.67 12,954.64

1002 Security Deposit Checking 16,140.57 727.58 0.00 16,868.15

1004 Operating Savings 25,699.61 3.94 0.00 25,703.55
1005 Operating Reserves 86,366.15 11.41 0.00 86,377.56
1010 Petty Cash 150.00 0.00 0.0 150.00
1100 Accts Rec - Tenants 122.00 16,957.31 17,079.31 0.00
1300 Furniture and Fixtures 614,552.00 0.00 0.00 614,552.00
1305 Equipment 330,647.00 0.00 0.00 330,647.00
1306 Accumulated Depreciation Equipment (644,625.,00) 0.00 0.00 (644,625.00)
1310 Building 2,807,254.00 0.00 0.00 2,807,254.00
1311 Accumuiated Depreciation Building (273,979.00) 0.00 0.00 (273,979.00)
1315 Land 501,491.00 0.00 0.00 501,451.00
1321 Accumulated Depreciation Land Improvements (121,849.00) 0.00 0.00 {121,849.00)
1330 Replacement Reserve 21,081.62 650.00 0.00 21,731.82
1340 Escrow Property Taxes 13,614.66 2,267.00 0.00 15,881.66
1345 Escrow Insurance 137.99 1,827.00 0.00 1,964.99
1360 Escrow FHA Insurance 615.91 55.00 0.00 670.21

1400 Financing Fees 151,074.00 0.00 0.00 151,074.00
1410 Loan Fees 26,308.50 0.00 0.00 26,308.50
1411 Accumulated Amortization Loan Fees (16,317.00) 0.00 0.00 (16,317.00)
2003 Prepaid Rents (222.73) 11,906.19 11,987.15 {303.69)
2005 Accounts Payable {2,625.93) 15,673.67 17,626.22 (4,478.48)
2007 Accrued Interest {1,882.46) 0.00 (.00 (1,882.46)
2010 Security Deposits {16,023.09) 0.00 737.94 (16,761.03)
2265 Accrued Partnership Mgmt. Fee (64,800.00) 0.00 0.00 (64,800.00}
2270 Accrued Investor Service Fee (2,049.00) 0.00 0.00 {2,049.00)
2300 Mortgage Payables - MHFA (528,618.60) 731.14 0.00 (527,887 46)
23056 Mortgage Payable - MHFA Sr. Pilot (1,000,000.00) 0.00 0.00 (1,000,000.00)
2310 Mortgages Payable - GMHF {535,000.00) 0.00 .00 (535,000.00)
2315 Mortgages Payable - Deferred (500,000.00) 0.00 0.00 (500,000.00)
2320 Mortgages Payable - MHFA FFCC Loan (596,064.00) 0.00 0.00 (596,064.00)
2465 Deferred Developer Fee (87,068.93) 0.00 g.00 {(87,068.93)
3000 Retained Earnings 984,193.78 0.00 0.00 984,193.78
3250 Limited Partner Capital {1,201,519,00) 0.00 0.00 (1,201,519.00)
4000 Rental Income {47,131.00) 124.00 11,200.00 (58,207.00)
4001 Rental Assistance {21,988.00) 0.00 6,162.00 (28,160.00)
4002 Garage Rent (2,640.00) 0.00 660.00 (3,300.00)
4012 Interest Security Deposit (7.99) 0.00 2.58 (10.57)
4014 Interest Operating Svgs (12.98) 0.00 3.84 (16.90)
4018 Interest Operating Reserves (9.29) 0.00 11.41 (20,70}
4090 Interest Income ~ Reserves (26.81) 0.00 0.00 (26.81)
4099 Other Income (850.32) 0.00 0.00 {850.32)
4500 Vacancies 2,789.00 0.00 0.00 2,789.00
4550 Loss to Lease 512.00 16.00 0.00 528.00
4700 Resident Mgr Free Rent 3,120.00 780.00 0.00 3,900.00
4995 Application Fees (50.00) 0.00 0.00 (50.00)
6110 Maint/Repairs Payroll 7.167.80 3,742.20 1,080.00 9,830.00
6115 Maint/Repairs Supply 830.43 105.52 0.00 944.95
6120 General Repairs 689.28 0.00 0.00 689.28
6125 Painting & Decorating 42.88 0.00 0.00 42.88
6130 Snow removal 441.68 0.00 0.00 441.68
6135 Elevator Maint.Contract 0.00 965.16 0.00 965.16
61386 Elevator Maintenance/Repairs 2,900.51 0.00 0.00 2,900.51

6137 Elevator Phone 152,35 38.20 0.00 190.55
6140 Grounds Maintenance 11.75 178.80 0.00 190.55
6147 Fire Alarm Contract/Repairs 316.50 78.70 0.00 395.20
6150 Janitor Supplies 134.256 94.55 0.00 228.80
6160 Exterminating Contract 279.96 0.00 0.0 279.96
6165 Heat & A/C Repairs 1,033.17 210.00 0.00 1,243.17
6171 Security System Phone 168.07 39.70 0.00 197.77
6210 Electric 3,038.14 504.85 0.00 3,542.99
6215 Water/Sewer 1,021.01 270.64 0.00 1,291.65
Created on: 06/16/2022, 12:03 PM CST Page 3



MY5188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
Trial Balance

Account Account Opening balance Closing balance
Number Name on 05/01/2022 debit credit on 05/31/2022
6225 Fuet {Oil/Coal.Gas) 4,807 42 537.08 0.00 5,344.50
6230 Trash removal 519.04 .00 C.00 519.04
6245 Cable Television 430.04 110.13 0.00 540.17
8305 Activity Directar 2,024.76 1,127.88 0.00 3,152.64
6306 Activity Director Expenses 206.45 103.53 .00 309,98
6310 Site Mgmt Payroll 1,804.72 400.89 0.00 2,005.61
6315 Management Fees §,324.00 1,632.00 0.00 7,8586.00
6320 Auditing 6,020.,00 210.00 880.00 5,340.00
6340 Phone 125.18 31.16 C.00 156.31
8342 Property Internet 17,77 105.00 0.00 522.77
6345 Office Supplies 647.39 0.00 0.00 647.39
6346 Postage 56.44 15.17 0.00 71.81
6365 Payroll Taxes 1,018.42 392.54 0.00 1,410.96
6370 Workmans' Comp Ins 743.18 274.19 0.00 1,017.37
6372 Employse Benefits-health, stc 144.00 36.00 0.00 180.00
6375 Bank Charges 28.50 7.50 0.00 36.00
6390 Criminal and credit check 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
6421 Minnesota Minimum Fee 640.00 0.00 0.00 640.00
6425 Property Insurance 16,572.81 0.00 0,00 16,579.81
6560 Mortgage Interest 7.514.47 1,872.19 0.00 9,386.66
6565 Security Deposit Interest Liability 51.13 12.94 0,00 64.07
6570 MHFA Annual Fee 720.00 0.00 0.00 720.00
6571 MHFA LIRC Fee 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
6578 Finance Chgs/Service Fees 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00
Totals: .0.00 92,757.22 92,757.22 0.00

Created on: 06/16/2022, 12:03 PM CST

Page 4



G afied

oL'bG 80'b8L oo'LYE 1£°951 1919 ¥2'59 0026 glL'LE
0g-00L 52802 52802 0070 00’001 29'L¥F L9'L¥ 000
1862 00 ¥L8°1 00¥LE'L 00°0¥e's 00001 00089 000 {00°089)
il ZrE9g 00°098°L1 £5°065 L1 (0072¢) {0z 1ze'L) 00'z.5'c 01568y
{0000L) {o0-081) 00’0 0008l (00°001) (0079g) 000 00°9g
{e£729) (1e724¢8) 0059 L8210 (gozLL) (51°5¥%L) 00621 6L VIZ
820 YOt 00'SLY' L 96'0LF L {(0s79g) (rg'601) 00°€8¢ ¥SZ6E
(z#'L1) (Locog) 00’0081 19°G00°Z (ge'LL) (sg°0t) 00°09¢ 69°00%
ZEPE 98 /+9'L 00°'008'% P EELE (sv21) (89'291) 00'096 88'/241
{(+a-9) (00°0£9) 00°00Z2'6 00'0£8'6 {891t {0z'z2g) 00°0v8°L 022992
(09°LL) (02712921} 00°2¥Z 101 0SSZP'ES {c26) (207 130°)) 00" 18131 £6'6LE'2)
(ev'18) {g9-z29°6) 00501 Z£'006 000 000 000 60'0
00700k 00°0S 00°0 0008 000 000 00°0 000
00°001L 78088 000 ZE0%8 000 00°C 000 000

(oo o0l) {0o'cL5'0L) 00'e/5°01 £o0 000 000 000 000
58'8¢ 86°0Z 00°FS 26%. £9°961 £6'11 009 £6'11
0211 182 00°%2 1892 0070 00°0 00°0 000
00’00k 04702 00°0 04°0% 00°00% WL 00'0 L Ll
{0gs1) (o1¢) 00702 0891 {061} {070} 0¥ ¥6°€

0L's 160 000L 1501 0062 850 00T 85T
(L08) {00°0L1'8) 00702906 007057'Z8 (067g) (0o eL0°L) 00°'S.1°8L 00°20L 2L
{(£9'9¢7) {00 ive'a) 00°0gL’} {oo212°2) (9g"28¢) {00 c20°1) 007222 {00'962)
{(+9'002) {00'si2' D) 00°5.8°¢ (007008°g) (79 007) (00'585°1) 00'SL2 {00°082)
2E'¥9 00'ZS6 {00708t'L) {007gz8) 9¥'E6 o0'6ze (00°5¥2) {ooaL)
(L¥0Z1) (00 ¥zs1) {o0'g9z'L) (00'682'2) 00001 00'ese (00'e52) 000

610 00421 00°06¥'68 00°299°68 00°0 00'0 00°868°21 00°868° L1
00’0 000 00°008'e 00°00E'S 00°0 000 007099 00°099
00°00L 00°091'82 000 00709182 00001 00ZoL'9 000 00'Z9L°9
{avZ¢) {(00¢86°12) 00°061'98 000288 {716g) {00Z91L'9) 00°'8cZ L1 00'9.0°L1
% JIuBHEA 19Bpng oMoy % SOUBLBA 1e8png EMoY

ZZ0Z/LE/S0 818 O} BB 220Z/1.€/50 Buipu3a Yol

2202 ‘L A
uosuedwos Jebpng

3SNOH VSAIN

182 Wd €02} ‘Z20Z/1/90 (Lo pajes1)

auoyd - Ore9

sasuadxg jeba - pgeo

Bunpny - 0Z£9
sosuadxg sanensiuupy

pajelsy 2 Hjolhed [e30)

o)e ‘Uyesy-sjyeuag sakojdws - Z/¢9

su] dwo) SUBLBIOM - 0/€0

sexe] [jo1hed - G9EY

Jloihed by e3s - gLEY

Jopoallg AIANSY - G0E9

ll0ifed siedeyauRiN - GLLY
psjeay % [1o4hed

sasuadxg

awoouj jejo]

wosl)] Jsyl0 IR10L
s8a4 uoieoiddy - Ge6p
BLICOU| JBLIO) - 680V

swiodul il - 0Lovy
swiosu| 19410

aLtooLy [eloueuld {eo L
SOAIBSTY ~ SWIODU] 1SBIBIU| - 060F
saniasey Bupetsdo 1sateil] - 9LOY
sBag Bupeiad( 1sa191] - #10%
ysodaq AjInoeg 188481U] - Z1L0Y
JWOIU| [eIoUBUl]

SO [RIUDY JON

SUO[SSITUON @ S9SS0T ‘Aouedep 2301
jusy o514 IO JUSPISSY - 00LY
@seeT 0] 8807 - 0SS

SBIUBDEA - 00STH
SUOISSEIUO] ¥ SISS0T] ‘ADUBDEA

swosU] [BJUSy fe3c |
yusy ebeies - zooy
SAUR]SISSY [BJUsY - LO0F
BWIOIU| [BIUBY - D0OF
swooy] [ejuey

SWoaU|



g sbeg 180 Wd £0°Z) ‘TZTOT/OH/Q0 U0 pajRaId

052 0002 00°09L'8 00°956°L 00'0 000 00°2E9°L 00°ZE9°L s984 Juswasbeuep [230],
05°¢ 00'v02 0009L'8 00°956'2 000 000 00ZEY'L D0EEY )L sea4 juswabeuspy - GL£9

s394 Juswabeuepy

(ris1) (98'¥81°1) 09°625°2 9r0Ll's s 69°251 FAA £901LL°L siieday '@ eSUBUSUIEM 301
98'8 £Z°6L oo'iLe L1161 116 ocy 00w 0.L'68 suUoyd WeISAS Aunoeg - 1 /L9
{ze7881) (zg 9zg) 590L¥ LLUEFZ'L (1ozst) {1979Z1) ££°¢8 00012 suedey D/v 9 18O - G819
oF'g YO0l 00062 96612 000 000 oo 006 penuo) Bugeuiwisixg - 0919
(62" 1¢) {5129} §9'991 08°9ze (z9°€381) (z219) £LEE SG'P6 sanddng Jojuer - 0519
007001 00'GzZL 00'6Z) 00°0 00°00L 00°6Z 0062 00°0 suedoy/10enuog Jepuuds alid - 6719
Loz 0862 00'seh 02'46¢ Wi 029 0068 0484 siiedayIRUOS WIBNY 81l - J7L9
1124 SF 606 00'00. G506l 09701 0Z'12 00°002 09821 SoURUSILIEIY SPUNOIL) - 0¥ LY
L0l ¥ LT pozie 55°061 oLl 08y 00er 0z'8s suoyd lojeasi3 - €19
(82°029) {15'585'7) 00'GLe 1670062 0000l 00ca 00°€9 000 suleded/eoueusiluiep JoleAs|d - 9¢ 18
e PeYE 00°000°L g1'696 8r'e PoHE 00°000°1L 91°698 PeiUoyURK J0)2AS(T - GELS
2661 2£95/°1 00"002°¢ 89 LvY 0070 000 0070 000 [eAOWBE MOUS - 0£19
0,68 11€lg G99LY 9R'Cy 0000} £eeg £Een 000 Bugeiooeq g Bugured - 6Z19
(evca) {£9°z2.2) GO9LY 97 699 00001 ££'€8 £EE8 00°0 siedey |BIsusD - 0Z19
(6L°19) {SB'6LE) 00529 SB'b16 8G°GlL av'6L 00'6ZL 257601 Ajddng shledsyauien - 5119

sireday ¥ asusUURH

oros ZO'GLE 00°'sZ9 26'60E V2L rLe 00'5ZlL £5°201 sesuadxzy saurusjuiep ¥ Sunessdo jejol
oy os zZo's1e 00°6Z9 26'60E FANA} e 005z £5°C0L sosuadxg J0j0allg ApAROY - 9029

sesueadxg soueusjuiepy ¥ Bupriadg

(sge) {ge'rog) 002801 ge8sZ'Ll 18°02 0gsis 00°86.L°1 0LZ2r') SN (210l
(22°0) (L1°¥) 00°955 L1L70¥S {6°1 {£1°e) 00°80} €10l ualstas|s] 8|ged) - G¥E9
zZozlL 96°04 00°065 PO6LS 00°001 00'8LL 0o'gLL 0070 [BAOWSI USRI - 0579
{¥218) (0G9s6°L) p0'88e’s 05 FPe’s {zos2) {g0/c2) 007008 80 LES (seDeon/nO) 19nd - 6ZZ9
LT¥S GEEEG’) DO'SZR'Z 59°162°L BO'ZS 9L v6Z 00°G95 ¥9°0.2 I1BMBG/ISTEM - GLZY
(zz'0) {66°2) 00°6E5°S B6CFSE 65°8¢ 51202 00°L0L $9°70S o8| - 01LZ9

SO

007001 SeEg Ge'Es 000 00°001 L9791 1993 00°0 sasuadxg Bunsyey [EI0L
00001 GE'ER GE'E8 000 007001 29791 L9791 000 BuisiueApy - gee9

sasuadxg Bupaytep

08'rz 180522 §0°6L0°6 80vZe'9 96°622 81226 LO'LOF {L1'1z8) sasuadx3 sApeRsIUUPY [B30]
(0o'ooL) {00°09) 000 0005 000 000 000 000 #0822 YpeId puB [BUILLLID - 06£0
00’8z 00vL 00708 00°9e 005z 05Z 000l s sefieyn yuey - g/£9
00001 GE'Eg GE'E8 o0 00001 1991 L9091 000 gsuadxg Buurel) - G5£9
00001 00621 00521 000 00°00L 0062 0052 000 dinb3jeiniung o0 - 05E9
20771 vILL §eE8 1912 66'8 051 199l L1°GL abeisod - gve9
(PL+G) {(68°222) 00°0ZF 887479 00°00L 008 00'v8 000 s9|ddng 80410 - SP£9
G6°% $T LT 007055 11225 gl 00's 000k 00'601 BUBU] Ausdold - Zyeg

% daueLep 18bBong lenay % SOUBLIBA whpng lenpy
Z202/LE/S0 8B 01 Jesp _ 2e0z/1L£/60 Buipuz yiuopy
2z0z ‘Le Aeiy

uosueduwon jobpng
3ISNOH VSAN



L 8Beg 130 Wd €02} '2e02/91/90 :uC pajeald

(c2zg) {9g"s¥5'sL) 6a'veL'glL Le'6eT'e (0L'L) {60"+0L) 05°/60°9 L £66°S (ss07) swoou| JoN
[§:3 74 8EZTLE LL'E8STL £L°09%'6 v6¥e 18929 051157 £1'588°L sasuadx3 Bupelsdg-uop [e10]
{Lg'g) (2o°¥) 00'02 0¥ -] a0'L 00yl re'Zl sasuadxg Bupriadg-uoN JoW0 1e30L
{ooool)  (ooob) 00'0 ooal 000 000 000 000 sesd eolneg/sbyg sousuld - g/69
17’8 €66 00°0L L0719 pi-y 90t 00’ ¥l 6T Anpger sesey uscdaqg Ajnosg - 6959
sosuadxg Bunetadp-uop Joyin
100 Sl LL'88t’'6 99'98¢£°6 100 1£°0 05°Z.8°1 61Z.8°1 S321IAI9G 1G3(] [R1OL
LoD A 1L'88E'6 99°088'6 100 LE0 05TL8L 6L°218°) 1seu8)u| aBeBUOW - 0859
SIDIAISS 1G]
00°00L 00'sZL'S 00'SZL'E 000 00°001 00°6Z9 00529 000 sainypadxg jeydes jejol
00001 00°59: 00's9L 000 00'001 00'¢g Q0'gE 0070 Jopsuf Bpig - dx3 ded - v61,9
007004 00°6.¢ 0088 000 00’001 00°s. 00'G/ 000 /v pue esy - dxg den - €619
00°001L 00°082'1 00°08Z°L 00°0 00°00L 00°0S2 00062 000 Buuoold - dxx des - g61Lg
0000L 00026 00026 000 00°00! 0081 00P8L 000 soouelddy - dxg dep - 1L6L9
00°00L Q0SLY 00GLY 000 0000} 00°e8 00°€8 000 sainyipuedxy [endes - 0619

sa/nypadx3 |eydes

sasuadxy Bupersdo-uoN

(Lereg) (96" 209981} 00°89¢°LE ¥0'00LZL (sv°8) {ov'0g2) 00°609'8 ¥5'828°L (ss07) swosu| Bupetado joN
(Lz'1) {az'ove) 00°6.8'69 97'5TL'0L Sv'e 19°0¢€ 00'Z.6'6 6€7LFT'6 sasuadx3 Buneradg [ejo),
(6gg)) (12 cL¥'e) 00°9.9°SE 18°680°81 00°00L 00°651 00'8SL 000 ssuRINsSU| ¥ seXe] [ejol
00001 007022 00'022 0070 0070 Qo0 000 000 a8 aoueldwo) [enuuy Y4HN -~ Z.59
000 000 00051 00°0SE 000 000 co'o 0070 894 OHIT V4HIN - LS9
(00°001) {oo0gs) 000 00°02. on'o 00’0 000 000 894 [enuuy Y4HIN - 069
(gz'8l) (187295'2) 00°2L0FL L8'6/5'8L Q00 000 00°0 000 soueinsy| Ausdold - GZH9
00'0GL 00651 00651 000 00'001 00'651 DO'BSL 000G 93U ITIUSY - 229
(g5'1) {00°0%) 00°089 00°0v9 000 000 00°0 000 884 WNWIUY BIOSSUUN - 1.Z+9
92UBJINSU| B S9Xe]
8 SIUBLEA 18Bpng lenjay % dIuBLEA 126png lenoy
ZZ0Z/LE/50 sleq 0] Jes A TTOT/LEIS0 Bupug yiuow
220z ‘1e Aepy

uosLiedwon jebpng
3dSNOH VSAN



g abeg 1SD Wd E0:ZI ‘ZZGZ/AL/I0 JUC PAERI]
0070 ysen Aled - 0oL Jof eBuey RN
00°051 0070 00°0 ysed Ajad - 0LOL Jof sfeioL
00°051 (£20Z/10/50 Jo ¥ pJemiog aoueleg) ysed Ajlad - §LOL
WL santasay Bunexsdn - soal 10} sBueln 318N
95-7Jg'a8 000 WL sartasey Bupgelsdg - 64l 104 S|RI0L
96228798 WLl re o¥L6 BELSAN iseualul sy dO ABy yued pIE Uyl ZZOZILE/SO ZZOZILEISO
51'99¢°98 (zz0Z/10/50 JO SY pIEMUC] 3ouE|Eg) SeAtessy Buneisdg - 5001
bE'e sBulaes Auperado - #001 104 affuey) 19N
G§6'E0L'CZ oo e sBuaeg Bunesado - 0oL 104 sIE100
GE'E0L'GT V&€ e ] 1921 88LSAN pauie jsae| seg ZTUEILEIS0 ZZ0E/LEIS0
1966952 {ZZ0Z/10/50 40 Sy paemuog soueleg) sBusaeg Bugesadyg - pogL
85 1ZL Burydayn ysedaq Aunasg - ZooL Jot aBueyD JoN
g1°898°) 000 88 IZL Buptoeys usedag MQunaag - ZogL 104 S[RICL
51'898'91 85T aa 192)p 82LSAN palues jsese yueg TZOZ/LE/S0 ZTOTILESD
15'598'91 0052 FUVO £¥00E BBISAN ZZ0OT/E0/E0 paYsOday L-7202/40 £l 220Z/E0/50 2TOZIED/S0
16°0rL°9) {2Z0Z/10/50 Jo 5V plemuog ssuejeg) Buppeyg sedsg Hunosg - Z00L
62'€16'2 Buiyasys Bunesadg - gooL 104 sBueys jeN
POPE6'TL LY9LY'Se 9y 0£6°2T Burxosyg Buiesadg - gogL 10} SIRIOL
YIVCE'ZL 084 ga pi-rind BLSAN sleys aalaeg yueg TOT/LEIS0 2EOZILEMS0
YL ESE'TL 00z VvO 89981 BELSAN Buniooug Bupesadg TEVTILTIS0 ZTOTILTISO
i 096'TE S8 sa 9907 8BLSAN BSIA - piemod Jueg - JWAd dv Z180Z ZZOTISTISO T2OZTISEIS0
B2 PR0'EL 91595 =] SEPOP 28LSAN Aueduiod Jojess|3 coem._-uehn_n_« 14802 ZE0EIG2IS0 ZZ0ZISZIS0

liaifey

$6'600'YL LBV L ga POy 8BLSAW ~ uawabeus ssuor M - WA dv 04802 2202/5%150 Zeoe/STISO
Lo'BRY'SL 207188 sa 6646E 2BLSAN ssonosey ABieua ejossuuly - WAd 4 B9ROZT TZOTIB LSO ZTOZIRLGY
52°928'9L 8947 ga B6.6€ BELSAW Aadurey eB1089 - WAL gy BIBOE CEZIBLISO ZZOZIBLISO
£Y VST oL 00°0LE aa B8 BRLSAW JTT AIRGSPIT - WAL dv L9802 ZZOZIBLISO ZTOZTIBLISO
£ Yob'oL 68706 aa 96.6¢ BBLSAW AB1au3 [nuay 1seg - Wi Jy 99802 TENTIBLISO TEOZIRLISO
$Z'B9E'DL £EBZL 80 S6.6¢ 88LSAN Ay auid Jo ueBing - JWAg 4 S9902 TZ0T/8 WE0 ZT0LIEIISO
L8604 L SLY aa v625¢ 88LSAN spds 210 - JWAS dv 980T TZOTI8 IS0 ZZ0Z/8 IS

S1dS

9L20L'LL 20°4T fcle] G5B9E BELSAN SSITTIM NOZRISA - AL dv £9902 ZZOZ/L LIS0 ZTOZILLISO
8LBTLLL e/'6ZL 8d +SE8E S8LSAN swaysAg [esodsi] ABNT - WAL dY zo80Z T2UEILLIS0 ZEOZIL LIS
YS6ST LE ovor 8a £G68E SBLSAN Aodwep sbicag - JwAd dv 19802 ZTOTIL IS0 TEOTILLSD

a8

$6'S0E' 2L Bl'iep aa 75686 82LEAN - wewebizuzy seuor g - aeihn?. 09802 TZOTILLISO ZT0T/LLIS0

Jloraeg
TUEKRL'LL TLGLE')L aa LSBRE BBLSAN - ewabeuel sauor ma - Jwikd m< 8SR0T ETOT/L IS0 CZOTILLIS0
294 by

FBLLEE 00ZED'L 80 0568¢ 88LSAN - ustwebeue S8UON M - IWAd oY 85807 TZ0ZTIL LIS €20TILLIS0
yR08L°0Z 05°6EL'S VO 60LOZ 88LSAN usodap Buam paisod 9Ll 720Z/90/50 ZZOTI90/50
vE98T'08 9 E80'sZ VYO 9691 22LSAN Supioeys Suneredg 9LL ZE0EIa0/50 ZZ0TI0/50
BELTV'S 00'GEL YHvYO BbYIL BRLSAN Supioeys Sugesedo TTOTIS0/50 CEOZIGHIEQ
8y100'y teuiz 80 19088 B8LSAN ssinn Edioniy 210K - WA oY 15807 TZOTIPOIS0 TTUTHOISO
TGREE'Y ooaLe aa 9908 88LSAN VeIH B0 - 1wky m?. 9580 TZOZ/P0/S0 TZTOTIPOISO

ul

zTast's EEZOV'L o] sange BSISAW -unoooy BUISIOYH Boseully - Wikd g 56802 Z20TIPO/S0 SEOTIHDIG0
58702521 00°€LT YevO ZIELL B8LSAW Bupiseys Sugered Z202IE0/S0 SROZEIG0
52I6Z'TL 00196 VYO SLLLL B8LSAW Supjasyg Bupelady TZOZZ0/S0 TTOTROIS0
SEOCE' Ll 00°068 ro 8vee £8LSAN Jawshed 18AD 10} 93 WOl ZZOZEOIS0 220TE0/50
L ] (zZoz/L0/50 40 Sy prRAICS BsuRlRg) Bunjosy) Bukeledg ~ oo

aaueleg peaD) Hgqag ANE ON uXL nun Apadold uaedeg uopduasaq ; owsp o0q] EGELT] 3] pajsod

(ZzozrLe/so o1 220Z/1.0/50) YIUOW JuaLINg Jody

Hodsy Jebpa jetsusn
ISNOH VYSAW

IENOH ¥SAN—88LSAN



& ofed

182 Nd £0°Z1 “TZ0T/YLIY0 U0 paeald

Z20z Aoy jwd wpe6e69TL Buguncs  zzog AR Jwd

554951 00°228') vav ¥ozTEY BILSAN -0 BUISNOH EIOSSULIY - S0I0A| Y HIN-GBI6UCL ZZOEN0G0 TZOZILOS0

66°LE1 (220Z/1.0/50 Jo SY plEsiog aouejeg) 20URINSU| MOI2ST - GPEL
0492 sexe] Apsdald molos3 - gvel 10y 9Bueyd JoN
99°188's51 20°0 o]+ A= FAFA saxzl Auadold morasT - gygl Jo) s|ejol

220z A= 1ud HIN-BRO6SZL :DURUNGD  ZZ0T Aep Wd

99°188'c1 00°282°2 vdv rager BRLSAN -0y Buisnop ejossuuI - SoioAu dy HIN-BROESZL Z2020/50 €eOe/1L0f80

8gVIo'ElL (zZozrL0/50 Jo sY pIesuay aouejeg) sexe | Apadold Mo1osT - GbEL
00°'0s9 snasay juswaae|day - 0EE) Jof abueyn 1aN
9182 [Elci] o0 0se aAlasay Juewayelday - 0EE ) 10 s|ezoL

2207 fe Wd HA-68969ZL ‘Bupunad  Zzoz Aey Tud

T IELLT 00°089 Ydv¥ jerand BELSAN oy BulghoH eloseuu - 8210AU) Y HINFERSE9TL prarAivicid 220e/15/50

1801 {zZ0Z/10/50 Jo sy piesucd aouejeg) saissay Juawane|dey - pEE]
000 sjuswRALdw] pueT ueneisesdag paleINUNDDY - 17E] J0) aBueyn 19N
(o0°sra‘Lzl) 000 000 sjuswarordul] pue uoneiaaldad pHenuUNooY - LZS| J0) S|E30]
(0o°6va’LZL) (2202/10/50 4o SY pIEMICH 8OURIEQ) SJUBBACIdW| PUET UDKEI2IHS PoRINMRGSY - LZEL
000 PuET - GLEL Jo} aBuRy) 19N
00°167°1L0S 00'e 000 pueT - §LEL 10l sjejol
00°18¢'1L08 (2202/10/50 §0 SY pIEMIc 9ouBleq) pueT - §LEL
000 Buip|ing uoreisasdaq pateinminaoy ~ Lig] Joy oBueyy 1oy
(00rse6'ciz) 000 [i[+41] Buipning uonepaided pereuwmasy - £} 104 S[EjOL
(o0r646'2L2) (zz0z/10/90 30 $Y presmiod aouejeg) Buiping uenzpaideq PAIEMWNOY - LLSE
000 Buipping - g1£) Joy aBuryy) 39N
00°4S2'L08°T [H1} 000 Buipiing - pLE1L S0y sleor
00'¥52'L08°7 (220271050 $0 S¥ Preaicd soueleg) Burping - 0151
oe'n jawdinbg uopnepeideq pelBNINGSY - a0E) o) sbiueys JoN
(00'5Z9PPa) [He)1] oo uswdinbg uspessidag palEINILNASY - 90¢ | 10} $|ejo ]
(00'sz9'ro} {zzoz/L0/50 Jo SY premioy souzieg) Juswdinby uopeaidsq peajeinunooy - 90¢l
ooo awdinbg - gogl 403 aBueyD 19N
00°Zr9°'0Ee 009 00 juswdinb3 - 5oL 404 SIIOL
0 LP9°0LE (ZZ02Z/10/50 Jo SV plemiod aouejeq) juswdibs - coel
00'c S0JNJXl4 PUB aINJuIng - pog| Jo] abuers 18N
00°Z85'YLe 00 oo SaInixid pue ainjluing - gpgl 10} Sjj0f
0072Zs5'% 19 (2202/10/50 Jo SV PJEMIC SDUBIEE) SBIMIXI] PUE SINJWING - Q0E)
{o0zz1) SjURUI| - 59 SIO0Y - 0DLL 104 2BuRyD 39N
090 LSBLOLL 1£°456'9L SJUBLR) - D3Y $I09Y - Q0L L 19} S[EI0L
[olay o] wHY0 20081 28LSAN SWBLS] - 09y Si00Y ZZ0Z/1 LI5S0 2Z0ZIL LSO

00°Z8 LE'B50'SL Yo 96841 BBLSAN SUBUR ] - 29y SI29Y ZZOZI90/S0 &Z0Z/80/S0

LE'S0L'EL 00'8EL YIYO 05%4L SEBLESAN Siueua] - o8y 100y ZTOZTIFQ/S0 ZCOZP0/g0

LE0rE'SL 00Tie YHVD ELELL BYLSAN SEUD] - 39y SV 2202110/50 2Z0ZiL0/50

LETEL'OL 00296 YHYD PLLLL BLEAN SiUeuE] = 08} SO0V ZTOTILOIS0 ZZ0Z/1L0/50

1EBL0' 4L LE L5891 vavo L2041 BRESAN Sileus| - o3y 50y Ta0E/L0IS0 ZCUei.0/S0

ooeel (Z202/1L0/50 Jo SY piemiog souejed]) SJUBUS| - D8Y SI0IY - (0LE
aouejeg JNpain Hqaq AN ON XL MU Apsdeld swpedag uonduasagq [ oway sog ‘1] 203 "H] PS04

(zzoz/1L£/s50 ©1 220T/10/50) WIUOR JuaunNg Jog

Hodey 1elipa [elsusn

ISNCH VSAIN

FSNOH YSAW—RELSAW



ot adey 180 Wd £0:ZL "ZZ0Z/ALiY un pazealn
(z5'vo8') 80785 Yo g98ct 8RLSAN -0 ABISUz BlessLULIW ~ 9I10AY I GO-FEGE0S. 130 ZC0ZI60/50 £20E60/50
(v izeh) ovoy vdy el 281 SAN faduey aficog - sgioaul Ay ZZHZ0C0-0d ZZUE/S0/S0 ZZ0L/B0/50
LL=N=ZZOZELFOE-00-L L ¥ LODEC-B0
(70'192'%) +O0L2 aa L9088 FSLSAN ISSOUNN [RAPIUNA RIOW - TWAY Jy 25802 ZZOTIHOIS0 TEOTFOIGO
KB 90iA9S JON0G-OF-Z2-50
(89755 a0z g0 9808¢ SBLSAN HIN VM B0 - 1kd gy 95202 ZEOTIVOIST 2208/P0/S0
220z Ao 1ud Hin-6896021 Bul
{39°19.'F) £EZ0V'L g Ga08e BBLSAW -UNos5Yy HUISNoN BIOSSULIY - WAL dy S580Z ZT0Ziv0/s0 CE0T/0rE0
(LO'P9L'2L) 0oLz Ydv SBSER BELSAN YeH 2IOW - 820U Y  0F-ZZ-C0 HIN Ze0TIE0/50 CZZIENIS0
(LO'FE6°LL) sk YoV 9£08Y 8ELESAN QReMPIRH 30V - S0IOAU| Y 0£950¢ <Z0Z/E0/50 CZOTIEDISO
zz0ez
{66°926'L1) S8'F0S Vd¥ vivsy BBLSAW ABl6ug [2NUSD) 18T - S0{0AU| JY 050-0082¢tLi08 ZZOTRO/SD Ze0TZ0/80
(rLper L) 154 Ydv SEOZK 83LSAN BUBMPIRH S0V - 80l0au| dY S6950E CZOZZOS0 ZZ0Z/Z0/50
Bununos  zzog Aepy jud
{raLer' L) EEZOV'L vdy acer BELSAW -0¥ BUIStioY eJoseULIy - BOI0AUl g HIN-BZ969Z L ZTUTIL0/S0 €C0T/L0/Sa
ZZOT/L0/S0 = E20Z/BL/PD 1101AR Jotied sl
{15'620'F) TLSLE'L vdv LLOEY 2L AN - WU SauCT MG - A010AU| JY SANFZZOZLOSE 220Z/10/90 £TUE/L0/S0
(6£'£59'2) 88°LZ Ydy 08y BSLSAN SIEMPIR 0% - SA[0AU] Y §9650€ TOTILO/S0 ZC0TIL0M50
le6'529°2) (ZZ02/10/50 40 S paemiod sou|eq) s|qeAR SHUN033Y - S00Z
(96°08} sjuay predaud - £40z J0} aBueyD) JoN
{69°c0¢} SL286'LL 61'906'LL sjusy pledaiy - £007 404 S[RI0L
69°208) a0z YHYO 69981 BELSAN siuay pledorg ZCQZiLT/S0 ZE0TILTISA
(69°108) o0'ze Yo 80081 BELSAW SJuSY prRdaig ZTOT/L 160 €20/ LS50
(Bo-ese) 0GSEL'S quY0 &oLoe BRESAN Isedep Buoim pejsed 8Ll CZ0EI90/S0 €202/80/50
(BL'680°0L) SL°0LO'04 VYO 86911 BBLSAN sjuay predaig gLt CEOEIB0/50 ZEOEIS0/50
(pUrs2) 00°seL YHvY0 s¥HLL 8BLSAW suey pedsid TLOTIS0/50 ZZ0EMS0/50
96°559 o'ses YO0 0Sv.LL 88LSAN suey pledaig CEZOTIPOIST 0TS0
064 00Ele Va0 [AXAR 88LSAN SISy pledaly CZATIE0/S0 ZZOTIE0/S0
96E6L 00286 VYO SLLLL 88LSAN siusy pledsld CZOZIZO/S0 frdirdralin]
960812 00'ZLE Yivo £LZ21 BELS AN S predaig ZT0Z/10/50 TEOE/L0IS0
96’888 00°L86 YUvYo FLLLL BFLSAN SWay predaig ZE02n0/s0 0T/ OIS0
(r0gs) 69'brL vevo 8041 BELS AN Suay predalg ZZOT/L0/G0 ZZOZ/LO/S0
(erzz2) (2202/L0/50 30 5 premio ] souejeg) siuey predatd - £o0z
0’0 5994 UROT UOHBZINOWY PSR[IWNIDY - | i) JOf abueyn 1oy
(oo 21£'01) 00°¢ 000 $884 UROT UOREZMOWY PAIBINWNIIY - [1P] 0} Sjeia]
{o0-ZLetaL) {zeozriois0 Jo sy premioy soueleg) sasg UBOT UOREZILIOWY PAJE[NLNINY - |LLp|
00°0 334 UROT - QL) 4o} 8BuURYS JaN
05°808'0Z LI+ 000 S884 U0 - OL¥| 10} sje30),
05°80£'9Z (Z20z/10/50 Jo Y psemIoy 2ouz[eg) 904 u=oT - gLyl
00'¢ $934 Bujoueutd - oot Joy aburys JeN
aa.ﬁonvmw oe'n 000 s224 BuroueuLy - Dov) 10 S0
00'720°451 (220210150 40 S paEmIOS 2oURlEg) S8 BuldUELL] - 00Y),
00755 FWBINSUT WH MosdsT - gag| S0 abueyn jeN
Le'0L9 oo'e oo'sg SIUBINSU| YHL MOIISH -~ 09E| 40§ Sjeyo)
i 220z Ao wd HA-6896021 Bununas  zzoz Aoy Juid
L6049 00'ss vav rozey 82LSAN -a BUISNOY BIOSSULI - 8210AU] 0¥ HW-6896921 2ZOELO/S0 ZEOTN.0/S0
L6519 (Z20Z/10/50 40 SY paRMIOS SduReq) SIURINSU| YHS MOJIST - 0sEL
aa.hmw..w FIRINSUT MOIIST ~ CpE L 104 oBueyn JaN
66796'L L] 007428 SIURINSU| MOIDST - Gl JO) S{RI0L
souefeg npaLy nasg NP ON uxp nun Ansdoig Wswiredaq uondiaseq | oway s0q 12 20q G paIsog

(z20Z/1£/50 01 2202/L0/50) thuow 3usLny tog

Hoday 1eBpe |ezausg

ISNOH YSANW

FSNOH VSAN—E2LSAN



11 aBed

(8¥2Lv't)

153 Wd EG:ZL 'ZZ02/91/90 U0 PBAID

69'9Y v i 28LSAN «juswaBbaue SAUOT M = 9910AU| JY SAW-EZ0ZLES0 ZZ0TILEE0 ZZOZ/LEISO
ZZOTILE/S 83 JwB oad WIBW
(65°1¥0'%) 00Zee'L vdv LAy 88ILSAN - ewabeuEp SBUOT MQ - 30PAY 47 04851 TZOT/EISD TZOTILES0
TEATIBZISY = ZZOZ/ALISH Rosked (loied 2918
(656072 1E7109°L Vdv LOLY FRLEAN - uslusBeLER S9UOT MA - 30108| dY AN-2Z0Z-62-50 ZEOTIBTISO ZZ0ZIBEIS0
slNds
(zza08) 102 LE LyLy 82LSANW SST1IMIM NOZIJAA - 3aloA Y £ZFSIEL066 ZZOZIOZIS0 ZZOZ/ITIG0
zz0z
(1z'188) 98 vy YZEBY 88LSAN eS|, = FIEMUIOL SUBE ~ 9910AU| JY 9ZS0-eE-S.L ZTOTISTIS0 ZZOTISEISO
Mds-sIoUBaR-HRW M-S Lk
{95'060) T aa 9907 8BLSAN {BSIA - PIEMIOZ Yueg - WAd dV TL806T TEOTISTSD Frdviairdi-al
¥ Jiedal IBNEFUCZRUIN-G /T
{00669} | A 80 7980F B2LIAN eS| - plemIo Jjueg « WAS Jy TI80T TEUTISTIE0 ZTOLISTISO
SAUBUSIUBW ITEAR-ZZH07B059TT
(tz'18l) 91596 ga SEFOY SBLSAN sAuedwas Jovens|q UOSIET] - WAL dY 91104 ZZ0eIseisn TEOZISTIS0
ZTOZ/SLISO = TTOZITOIS0 {IoIAed sJouied
(2eerl'L) TL6LYL eq +EPOY 28LSAN - uswsbauer sauor Md - WAL dY 0807 ZZ0ZISTIS0 {ZOTISES
{B09zz'e) 688G vdv s2087 BBLSAN SIBMpIEH 9TV - S0jOAU] JY ZTrY90e TEOTIFEISD TTOTIPTIS0
Z20Z80S0-)0000-FEE60S L 19D 1S3AUNGS
(ovogzs) 8288 84 BELBE BBLSAN -2y ABIBUT RIOSSULIN - JWAS IV 6990T TZ0TIBLISO ZZOZ/BLISY
o[ pal/sismel
(81728L'8) S04 aa B6/68 BELSAN -0 Hadwel 6105 - WAJ dv 89802 2ZOZ/BHSO 2ZOT/BLIG0
1edepe WAIATDE 104 B2 Ped]
(e2°iz6'e) EVig ga 96.L6E 28LSAN jhued ezzid :Aedwey 881069 - W] v 2880C 2202igLis0 2Z0Zi8LISD
suImel 1Z0g ueneiedaid-9055£EL01a
{08°'v85°E) o0oLE €a 16168 2BLEAIN T Alleaeps - Wid gy 2980T ZEOTI2LIE0 ZZOZIBLIS0
ZZOTTOS0-00ETEYLOT
(98 v61 1) $e'P05 aa 96/BE 8BLSAN ABisUT [RhUSS 151 - WA oY 99802 Z20Z/8LI50 ZTOZTBLISO
WES JEE-9D0FF0L 010
(12569'7) LE6ZL ad GBLBE SRLSAN “ApD suld 30 URGIND - WA dY 58802 ZZ0ZIBLIS0 ZZOTIFHS0
(vo'eze'y) e ad +BI5E BOLSAN Buoyd-gEREKLLT [SUIHS D10 ~ WAd dY #9802 ZZ0Z/BLIS0 Z20ZI8LIS0
(BL'EER'Y) 91596 vdv BESY S8LSAN AUBCWOD JOJBABIT UBSIET - B.amc_ Qv wumowmommmm 2ZOT/SLIS0 ZZOZISLISO
[0elsod L:]
(gorgog's) LL'6h vdv Loy B8LSAN - wewebeuely SILOP M - SIM| dVEISOI-EZITSLSO ZZ0TISLIS0 ZZOZ/SHST
ZZ0ZIS LSO = TZOZ/ZO/SO IRIARd Hifed :1=18
(sgzel's) ZLBLYL V¥ L8.5% 28LSAN = JusweBauBH SPUOr AT = 9210AU] JY SAN-ZZ0CSLS0 TTOZIGLISO TZOTIGHIS0
TTOTENSO7E-
(rl'es8'2) 0.2 vy 86Oy SBLSAN saqun [edoiUn BIOW - 820AU] AV 00| E¥100E0-80 TEOTIEHS0 ZZOTIELISO
suoy 4
{og°z01'g) elLLE wdv 52987 BFLSAW “BAUNLUIWIOS JUSUGUCOPIN - 3310AU| <Y 89TL LOLLLOLSL ZEOT/ELISD ZZOTELISH
{Lrogs's) o852 Vdv BENEF 8LSAN siempIEH S0V - 9010MU] JY 1Ea0s ZZOTIELIS0 ZZOZIEHSO
(21710271) O IZE Ydy 9Z85Y 82LSAN KaduteH 8bi09g) - BOI0ALL dY TZ0Z-Z3-50-Dd ZT0TTLIE0 ZZOZE LSO
(67 EL7'L) Gy vy i 88LSAN spids 515 - 8%i0AU] 4y 968801 ZZOZIZLISO ZTOLELG0
(vEBSF 1} 000LZ Yoy £5951 2RLSAN 71 Alegspi3 - #010AU] Y SOSBEELOIS ZT0Z/LL/S0 TTOTILLISO
(pe8sz'1) 082k vy 1e0ay BRLSAN BrEMpIEH S0Y - S210AU] JY §E090E ZZOZIL1LIS0 £202/L 150
suoyd-5ZL0-7/9-0Z€ ‘SLIdS
rroLz’L) 0 ie €a SEE8E BSLSAN SSTTRIM NOZIMSA = 1Ad dV £98027 ZZOEIL LSO ZLOEIL LIS
aouass abequreb-g0i5v11L
(areve’l) 91’62k gaa +eaes BSLSAN swieieds Jesods|q AIEND - WA dv Za802 ZZOTILLISO ZZ0ZILLIS0
safddns sapAnIeAl o1see/sezud
(Zzese's) ar'or el £G6E8E BELSAN b Kedwey 981029 - wAd Jv 19802 TTOZ/L1/S0 TZOTILLISO
7eng Ky floifed QIS 9IS
{zo'sl¥'L) gl'iey |9a 76688 B8LSAN - JuswEbeur SBUOr MG - A Y 09862 20T/ 1L 2202/1LE/E0
ZEOZ/LO/G0 - TZOZ/ALIFD TIadked Hlosied
(og-age’L) LSLEL L) 1588¢ SRLSAN - JuslueBeuep saUor M - WA JY 65802 2O/ HIS0 TZOTML LIS
ZZOZ/OEi 892 JWBW 169 WBN
(z8'ge2's) 00'ZESL aq 05686 B8LEAN - ewafeueyy seUor MA -1WAd dv 95802 ZENZ/LLISD ZZ0ZL LSD
s90UN0$  ZZOZBOG0-1L00
asue|eq HpiD Hqag AANE ON uUX} Nury Aypadoig juawpedsg uopdiiosaq f otay 20Q 1q o0a 3] pisod

{zzZ02/1L£/S0 ©1 ZZ0Z/10/S0) WIUCW JuaunD Jog
uodey Jafipet |pisuen

ASNOH VSAIN

FSNOH YSAW-§BLSAN



@i 36ed 183 Wd £07Z) ‘TT0ZF /90 “U0 pgeals

(o0°615"102°L) (2202710190 J0 SY pJemIoS souejeq) jepdes faupeg Py - 0528
0o sbuuieg paurelsy - p0¢ 104 abueys jJaN
SLE6L'YEE 000 000 - sBujuIeg paule}sy - 000¢ J0) siEjo)
82°C61P86 (zz6z/L0/S0 10 SV premiod souefeg) sBujuieg paulelsy - OOE
000 234 ssdoasg panialed - 5otz 1op ebuey) 19N
{(£6°890'28) 000 000 992 JadolaAsgl paUSlad - GOYT J0F S[RI0 ]
{(£6'300'28) (zZ02/L0/S0 SO SY RIemIo asueleg) a9 Jadotana(] peliata( - SOFT
000 ueoT 9944 Y4IHW - s[qeied sabeblo - 0zeZ Jop sbuRyd 19N
(00'790°965) 000 00°0 UeoT 5944 YJHW - 9jqefed sebeBuoy - gzez 10f spmol
(00" +90°065) (2Z0Z/L0/50 10 SY piesI0L 9ouRled) UBo] D044 VAHIN - #lgehed sobebow - gzez
00°0 panajag - s|qelied saBeBlUOW - gLe7 Jof abueyn 1o
(00°000'00%) 0070 0070 pasiagaq] - s|qeded sebefpon - GL£7 0] sjejo]
(00"000°008) (2Z0Z/10/50 40 SY pleauod eauefeq) paus)eq - sjqekey sebeBLON - GLEZ
000 HHWD - slaeied safefuop - L7 1o} 9Bueys JoN
(00 000°sES) 000 000 JHWD - sgeAed s3BEBHION - (157 10} Sfelo]
(00°000°6£5) (Zz0z/10/50 0 SY piEmiod aoueled) JHIND - sjaeled sebeBUon - 0LEz
00’0 10lld IS Y4HW - s1qedad abebriop - 50£Z 101 aBueu) 19N
(00°000°000°L) oo 000 191ld NS V4HIN - 2laeded aBebuoy - SoET JoL sigeL
{00 000°000°L) (Z20Z/10/50 30 SY Paesuc saue|eq) Jolid IS VAHW - Slaefed abebiioy - sogz
pLLes VaHI - so|qefied sBeBlon - onez Jof sbuey) 1eN
(ot 288°225) 00°0 ¥LLEL VHW - S9[qeied abeluon - 00gZ 10] SiEl0f
Ze0z Ao Jwd HN-6096921 (Bujunon  zzog Aepy pud

(ovigR'128) pLlEL Vv +oZEy BLSAN -0y BUiSNoH elosSuUIy - BaleAUt 4 HIN-62968Z) TTOTILOIS0 ZZ0ZILOIS0

(o9°81L9°828) (2£202/10/50 10 SV piemics 2vue|eg) VAHW - selqefed abebuoy - gocz
8070 994 9IIAIDG JOFSAAU[ PANIDDY - 077 40} 86U JON
(00°8¥0'2) 000 oo 334 ADIAISE I0ISBAL| PANIDDY - 0427 J0) S{BI0 ]
{oo'ev0'g) (2z02Z/L0/50 J0 SY plemucy soueieg) 85y adlAISS JO1SOAU| PENIDIY - 022
00 aaq WY diysiauped panioay - a7z 104 sbusys ey
{00 c02'v9) 00 00'0 s94 WY diysisuLEg PSNESSY - GOZZ 40} S|eto)
(00°008'9) {z20z/1.0/50 $0 SV piEMIog adueleg) 504 JWBH dYSISUMEL PENIDOY - §97Z
(v 82} susodag ALInaeg - 010z Jof sbueyy Joy
{z0"192'91) Pe'IEL 000 susodeq Aunoag - 01L.0Z 10} S0
{eo7192°91) rEZL ro 0Los SRLSAW }S9.0)U| ger] daq 938 Z20Z Aei ZZOTILEISO ZZOTILEISO

{5ogrL o) 00522 guvo EP00Z 2BLIAN TZOZIE0/S0 peysadeq) L-ZE0e/e0 £l ZEOZIE0IG0 ZEOTIEQ/S0

{60 czo'el) (zz0Z/L0/50 4o SY plemuc soueleg) sisodeq ALNoeg - LIZ
000 Jsaia)U] pRNAISY ~ J00Z 10} aBuryd JaN
(ovcag’l) 0070 000 1S9J93U| PArAY - 00T 0] S[BIOL
(oyzag‘L) (ZZ0Z/LO/S0 10 SY PIBMIOS S0UR|RE) ISTISFU| PANIISY - JO0T
(sszge't) ajqeARd SIUNOI5Y - 5Pgz 4o} oBuByY JoN
(graiv'e) 2T'928°21 L9'eio'sL alqeAed SIUNODDY - 02 10} S|TOL

ZZOZ B ||oihed ang teyg 881
aosuejeg Hp=1) Ngag INe Op ux] nun Apredoay jusuedag uondursaq ; owaspy 20Qg T s0g 1] pajsod

(2202/1L£/60 01 ZZ0Z/L0/S0) YPUOA JUALIND 1o
Hoday 1ebipa jeiousg

IASNOH YSAW

3SNCOH VSAW—82LSAN




gl afeg

180 Wd £0:Z1 ‘ZTOZIOLIGO U0 pajesls)

0ooZr'e {zz0Z/1L0/50 J0 SY paesuc] saueleg) Jusy sa1y 1SN Juspisey - 0oLt
0091 ases o Sso7 - 05¥ 10} abueyy JaN
008z Q00 oo9l asB37] 0] SSO7 = 55T 10} S|RjO)
0u'8Ts A9 WvO LEQLL 8ELSAN SEI 0] S50 TT0Z/1L0/90 ZCGEL0/S0
00°ZLe (2202/10/50 40 SY PIEMIO] 80uB|eg) 85BST O SS07 - 0S5
000 SIUBIRA - 00SY 10} 2BURYD J9N
00'68L'C 00°0 0o'e $AIOUBTRA - 00T 404 S[RI0L
00684 (zZ02/10/50 3o SV pIesIod asue|eq) SeloUEsEA - DOST
o000 awoau] JSYIQ - §60F 10} ebueyy JsN
(z¢0s8) Qo0 LR AWODUE I8YIO - 660 JO! S|RI0 ]
(z¢ 0sg) {2202/10/50 40 SV paenuo souBleg) BWODL] IBYI0 - 660F
oo sS8alasay ~ SWODU] 1S81sIU] ~ BEEP Jol sbiRys JeN
{Le'9T) 00°¢ 000 SOAIDSDY ~ AWODU| JS3USU| - O50F 10] S]eI0]
(192} (2202/10/50 40 SV PIRMIO S2URIRE) SIAISSIY ~ JWODU| IS - 060F
{etLL) sealesoy BunelsdQ 1seiay| - 9LoF Jo) abueys e
(0L02) Ll oo sonsessy Buneiedo 1salequ| - gLof 10y S|Ej0 |
(o202} S0 ro arls 8LSAN 99| sy dO Aepy yued PIE Yy TE0T/LES0 TTOT/LEIS0
(ez°8) {220271.0/50 J0 SV plemiog ooueieg) sanssay Bupgerad isesequl - 9L0¥
] sBag Bupesad 153423 - PLOY 104 2BURYD 30N
(06°9L) ve'E 000 sbag Funerado js818)U] - 10T 104 S[2I01
(06'81) ¥R ga 8Ty SBLSAN pewes Se1mU] [pRED 15445IU| Husg ZZOZTILESD ZZUZILES0
(o621} {zz0ziLo/50 30 Sy premicd ssuejeg) sBag BugesadQ 3saaa1uf - ¥1LOY
(852) nsodag Aundag jsaustul - Z10v 104 3Buey) jaN
(25°0L) 8L’z 000 Jsodag AUNosg 1S9l - ZLOY 40} 1301
Lgon 85¢ =l¢] L92LY FLSAW PalWES SIS (pRLLES IsauR| djueg ZZUTILEIS0 2ZUZILEST
(662} (2z02/10/50 Jo Sy piemiog soueleg) ysodag Aunoeg 1se1eu] - ZLOP
{00°009} Uy sbeieg - Zoow 403 sBueyD 9N
(0o pog'e) 00°099 filog] juay ebeseg - 7oy 10; SIRIOL
(00°00EE) 20°099 YUvo L8041 SELEAN ey sbeles Z202/10/50 TZOE/L0/S0
{00'ot9'e) (ZZ0Z/10/50 40 S piesogd soteleq) Jusy sbeley - Zoot
{00°z919) QDUBSISSY [EIURY - |00V 104 oBuBYD 319N
(00°081'2) 00°29L'9 000 SUBISISSY [RIUSY - 1007 10) S|RIOL
(00°09L'82) 00 ¥ZL YIVO 20081 SELSAN JUesSsy [Euay ZTOZILL/S0 TTOTAL LIS
(00'8£0'82) DO'SEL'® Yevo 18045 BBLSAN DIURISISSY Jejuand 2O/ GIS0 ZE0Z/L0/50
(00rgs6°L2} (zz0z/L0/50 $0 SY piesuc sdleleg) SIUBISISSY [EJUDY - LOOY
(00'920°LL} |wosu| [pusy - 00y 103 abueyn 18N
(00" 20Z"88} 00°00Z'LL 00¥Zh BWODUY [EIUSY - HOQY 404 S[EIOL
(00"20Z'85) [y/enrA YO 80081 BELSAN SO [eguey [£A/panih] [AAUA ]
{00 1€8'88) [lsgels i vdyo L2041 BRLSAN SaaU| [Ejusy ZZeEiosu Lt Asrd vl
(oo LEE ) {zz0zIL0/50 10 SV presmuo, sdueleq) swodu| [elusy - pOOK
000 jendes Jsupeg paywi - 08z < Jop abueyn 18N
(00'B3E°1L0Z'}) 000 000 enden Jauied peiw - §6ZE 04 SjRjo )
ssueieg npaLy LeLlel ANE ON ux) Hun Auadosd swpedaq uonduasag ; owsy 30qg g 20g 1d paisod

(zzoz/1L£1S0 ©F ZZOZ/LO/SD) YILOW usunD 104
yodey Jalipa] [eisusy

ISNOH VSAN

3ISNOH YSAW-881L5AN




1 abeg 15D W £0:ZL TT02/9LIG0 e pejenin
91596 JORNUODIUEI J01eAD|T - $£19 10f aBueyd JaN
91696 000 a1'596 enueyIurel] J03eA3| - SS9 J0) S[EIOL

BOUBLBRIELL 10)BASIS-ZZG0FE059T

91°G56 91'596 vdv LGraTd BBLSAN AURAWIOD JOTEAS|] UOSIET - SOIOAU| JY  ZE90FE0S9T Z20Z/51L/80 Z20Zi61/50
00°0 (£202/10/S0 Jo SY pIRMIDA JDUR[RE) JDRNUODJURN 10J2AIT - SE19
0670 JeAOWBL MOUS - O£ L9 10} 9bueyg 19N
B9LyY 000 ao'o |eAOWB] MOUS = 0§D J0f S[EJOL
39°LYY (ZZ0Z/L0/G0 $O SY piemIoL d3ueEg) [BAOWSI MOUS = DEL9
000 Bugeionag g Bunuied - 6219 10} abuey?) 18N
8ETY 000 000 Bugerosag g Bunuied - 5ZL9 to} SRjOL
882y (zZoz/L0/50 Jo Sy pJemioy asuejeq) Bunrioseg g Bunued - 5719
000 siedsy [eiauag - gz L9 1o} abueyn JoN
82689 000 oo slieday [2aus9 - 0Z 1.9 101 SJRI0]
87°689 (2z0Z/10/50 10 SY PiesuUoL aduzled) sijeday [Bieuss) - 0Z1L9
5°S0L Alddng saedsypuien - gL1L9 104 abuey) 19N
SE'YP6 00°0 Z5°50L fiddng saredaypuie - 5119 10} siRjo,

151 JIETS. JONBY-UCTBUN-G Ll z20e
S6tVE 1778 vav YZESY LELSAW {BSIA - PJEANC HUBE - S3I0AU] JY SZS0-UIST-GivP ZZOZISTIS0 ZE0TITIS0
SR P-ZHre0E
798 866 vy 6E08y 2BLSAW BIEMPIRY 30 - BOI0AL| JY ZHPE0E 220etreisn ZEVEMZISO
[ess
§4°058 ZO'SE vdv 9c0sy SELEAN X3Y-DEBSOE "PIEMPIBH 39 - S2A0NU| I ggosoe ZZOZIEOIS0 ZEOTIED/SO
SMBIIS-GEAGOE
£L°L¥8 1] 94 Vd¥ SEO8KF BELSAN ‘BiBMPIRH S0y ~ SNOAU| oY 58950 ZEOTZ0/S80 ZZ0TZ0/580
erece (zz0z/1.0/50 30 Y presmuog sauejeg) Addng suedayaulen - 5119
0z'zeg's liotfeg snedaynuen - 01109 403 abueyd JoN
00°0£8'6 00°020°1 0Z'ZrL'e [eifed suedsyurey - 0LLS 10f Sje3o )
ZZ0T/6T/S0 ~ TZOZ/IL/S loIked Jfjouied g8ls
0U'GER'e QUL Vel LEOLY 2BLSAN - WawabEuRyy SAU0f Q- 20K ZZ0TIBTIA0 ZZOT/ETISC
TZOT/BZISO - ZZOT/GLIGD [0iREd “floifed
YTGOS'R 00098 vav LLOsY SELEAN - JuawsaBeuRly SAUOF M - B00AU| dY AN-ZZ0Z-62-50 Z2UTIGESY ZZ0Em2/50
ZZOL/SL/S0 - ZE0E/Z0/S0 Hoided Joifed o8l
YTGLE'R 99'958"L vay 18/5% SRISAN - uswaBELy SBUST M - S0[0A] dY SAN-ZZOZSLS0 ZE0ZISL/S0 TEOTIGLIS0
ZEOZ/SHSY - ZTOT/TO/S0 lIoshed ifjoided a8l
959CC" L 00088 vav 1pict 38LSAN - JuaaBeus|y SeUCH MU - B010AY] dY SAW-ZZOZSISD ZZOTIS MO TTOTISLISO
ZZOZ/LO/S0 - ZEDZ/RLIV0 lloiked (fioikey g8l
85816 L0k vav LLOkF SELSAN - WBIBDEURY SSUCT M(T - 32I0AU] &Y SAN-TZOZIOSO ZZOZTILOISO 220ei0is0
ZE0Z/LOMS0 - ZZOZ/R L0 oufed poifeg 28l
0%°208'9 avose vay LLokp 82LSAIN - JuBWAREURYY SBUOT M - 3210AU] dY SAN-ZZ0ZLOSO TTOTILOIE0 ZE0ZN0IS0
08912 (zZ0Z/10/50 40 SY PIemicd 30ouBleq) [jo1AR SIRJONAUEN - 0119
000 saay uoneanddy - ge6tr 10} 2BUBRYY JoN
{oo-os) 000 000 sa3a4 uen=alddy - Ggev 10} SjEI0L
{o008) (2202/1L0/60 J0 SY piemsog sourleg) S5 voneaiddy - geeh
0008L Jusy saad 1By Juapisay - ol 1ol aBurys JaN
0’006’ 00’0 00'08L oy a1y B Juapisay - BOLY JO4 S[RI0L,
a'006'c 0008, Yuvo 18021 BELSAN By 2214 JBp JuanIsay Z202/L0/50 2202050
aosuejeq HP3ID 31qaq INF ON UxX] uun Ausdoag juawpedagg uenduasaqg F owapy s0qg 13 2og 10 PRS0

(Zzo2/LE/S0 91 ZZOZ/LG/SG) YIUOK JUSLIND Jog
yoday 1abpa je1auar)

JSNOH VSAN

ASNOH YSAW—-8LSAN




gl 9beg

180 Wd £0:71 'EZ0T/O1/90 :Uo pajead

¥l'se0'e {2z0210/50 Jo SV premioy sauejes) SIE9 - 04Z9
04'8g suolyd waysis funaeg - LLLg 1o} abueyd 1oy
LLI6E [H Y] 0L6E JUCYd WISAS AuUNoag - |L2}9 1of S[EI0]
Anue-¥352110L1 18291 iSuol 14
LLI8L 0L8E Vv 5/99% BBLSAN -ESUNLILLOT JUSUGUOCPIY - 9010AU| 4% 0OZLL0LLLOLSL TeaTiELiso CZOZIELF0
L0785} (220T/10/50 JO SV pJemIo] aduejeq) suokd wesAs Aunosg - 1119
00"01Z sajedsN D/ ¥ 189H - §019 403 abueyS 18N
21evZ'L 000 0Lz saedey /v ' 180H - §91.9 40} S|EY0 L
Aepy 891198 19)100-0G-22-50
LVEVT'L 00 CLe Ydv G65EE ggL3AN HIN “veH 210 - 8010A &Y OE-Z2-50 H EZOTENIS0 TTOTIEQ/S0
L7880 (Zzozn10/50 Jo SY presuo] salejeq) siteday D)V ¥ R9H - 5919
000 wenuen BuneureIxg - 0gLg Jop abueyn 19N
96'6.2 00’0 11131} 1enuo) Buneulunslxs - OgLY 1) S|Elo]
G662 (2202110750 J0 ¥ plemuo] aouejeq) wequo) Buneujus)xy - 09L9
£5°¥6 $31|ddng Jonuer - 0519 104 ebueyn 18N
0g'gzz 000 §E'PE seipddng Jonuer - 4519 10} S10L
Wids-sisuea|>-Ue WM Sl fAirA
08'8Z¢ e vy oLk 8FLSAN ‘BSIA = PIBMIDS YUeY - B0 dY SZS0-URE-SLby 2TOEISTIS0 ELOTISE/S0
Siomo] Joded-pLeans
9Eege SE°LE Vdv 80k BEISAN ‘RIBMPIEH 80V - E10AU 4 PLESOE TI0eELISO 220Z/ELIS0
spamol sadedssaac|B-9¢0908
L0°80Z il g vdv 508y 28LSAN 1BIBMpIEH 20V - S0J0AU) JY 8E0908 20T/ /S0 TZOZIL LIS
S/6UBSI-50650E
Leat Bl°LL vdv Lguiig 28LSAN “RIRMPIRH 82y - S0l0AU| JV 586508 CTOE/ L0/ 2Z0eT/10/50
SIS|[Y S0BWN-GA630T
fa-3 ) gal vdv reQay 2BLSAW BIEMMIEL] 33 = 310U JY 596508 CZOZ/L0/S0 Z20T/1L0/80
STYEL {ZT0z/10/50 40 SY pIEmIog ssukfeg) sellddng sonuer - 0519
[(F)s: 74 saedadoRIUCD WHEY BAI4 - /1.0 40 sBuRYD 19N
0Z°58E i[eh) olel siledaypoenuoe) wiiely sl - 19 10} S[ejol
el al-HS9Z L LOLLLSL9| (suon ¥
0Tg6e 02'gt Vdv SL9GF B2LSAN ~BOIUNWIID Y JUSUNUOIDEY - S210AL] JY O8ZLE0LLLOLGL 2Z0ZIELS0 ZTOZT/EL/IS0
0591t (2202/10/50 0 SV pJesmio soueleq) SiedeysenuoD WY 914 - [FL9
1]:3: 747 BIUBUSJUIBI SPUNOIS - P LY Jof sBuRy) JaN
S45°061 oo'e 0erall SIUEUIJUIRY SPUNOIY - QP19 Joj S[eje ]
55061 ST'e Ydv geler 8BLSAN HIP-F1£90€ "alempleH S0y - 8210AU) dY FLES0E ¢20g/EL/Sa £e0ereL/s0
W21 paLEIaMOLL
oe'zel 85021 VoY 9ZE5Y 8L AN -Od ‘Aadwey s6103g - #210aU| dY TEOT-CL-G0-0d [AAV AR 0TS0
SLHE {Z202/1L0/S0 JO SY PIEMIO] sduE(Rq) SIURHSIUEY SPUNSIS) - D LY
42°8¢ JUOY JOTBAS|T - J£19 Jo} sBuryD JoN
997061 oo 1041 JUOY4 HOIRAIT - LE |9 JO) S[EIOL
suoyd JojeAsia-r99ZL LOL LLOLGL 1SuoR ¥
G506 0Zge Ydv SI09Y 88LSAN ~EAUNLIWOT) WBUNUCIPIA - SIOAUY 4y 8821 (0118791 TTOTIELISO 220T/ELIS)
Ge'2Zsk (2202/L0/50 J0 SV piesiod souejeq) suald JOJeA3|d - IE19
000 saredey/eIURuUsUIEl JOIBASIT - 919 Jof sBuBYD 19N
15'006'2 [+l 00 sARdoy/esUBUSIUIBI J0IBASIT - 919 JO) SIBJO L
LE006C (220Z/10/50 Jo $Y premiod souejed] siedayRouzUIRN JOJRARIT - 0L
ueleg FIETR) ngeqg “Nr ON uX] FTOTE Apsdory juswpedaq uondiLossq [ OBy 200 g 20q 3Q pRIsed

(zz0z/1£/50 01 ZZOZ/LO/SD) YIUOIN JuUSLIND 10

uocdey Jelipe jeisusn

ASNOH YSAN

JSNCH YSAW-83L5AN



oL abiegd 18D Wd £0:Z1 "EZ0T/GL/30 U0 pazeas])
ZZOZ/LE/S 994 By ivo Wby
00°956°, 00°Ze9'L Vel 3814 22LSAN - JUBRGRURIN SBUCK AT = SODAN] JY ALE6L ZTAT/LE/E0 ZZ0TILESD
00°+2ZE's (2202/10/50 40 S premiod asueeg) sead juawebeuzy - SLEg
68'00F Noafed puby ayg - oLeg Jo4 86Uy 0N
L9'SO0°E 0o 687007 Noafeq pubpy g - 0L€9 104 g0 L
€202 10V |0shed AYs tans 281
L9"S00'E 58'00% vdy beigd 88LSAN - JuswaBielgy Seuor AMQ - 9210AU] JY SAN-CZOZLESD ZZOT/LEISO ZZ0Z/EIS0
ZLH09'L (220271.0i50 $0 SV pieaua souried) |JosAed 3By YIS - 0159
€580} sasuadxzg Jo12e0 AHANSY - 9pgg Joy aBueyq 38N
86°60E op'n £5°E01 sasuadx Ju1oa.11q ANANOY - S8y 105 S|Rj0 ]
Isidepe umAlagae Joy Bs) paayiimy
85°60E ELLS Yy BELSY BELSAW ezzid :Aadusel 861095 - S0lOA Y ZZ0ZZL-50-Dd Z20Z/THE0 ZTOTITLIG0
seyddns salAnoesAp| Jejsessezud
GR'ZST oror WY 4150 98LSAW abiulg Reduey oBioag - as10al| Y ZZ0Z5080-0d 2202/50/50 Z202/50/50
SP80Z (2202710/50 J0 sV premiod sourieg) $asuadxg J0L9BIN] AIALSY - ODES
98 LZLL 1012547 KASY - 09 Jof sBuBys JoN
¥9°ZSLE 1ia1} 8LV} 1033an0G AANOY - 50£H 10} S[RO]
ZZ0TIBTIS0 - T20Z/B1IS0 Nosked Hloskey 89L8
oSl 9065 Ydv Loy 28LS AN - juswabeuep saUor g - 9210AU| dY AW-ZZ0E-6Z-50 FAAA A v ralcrAin]
ZZ0TIS1/S0 - TTOTROAS0 wifed Djotied 881
86°968' 89187 VY £818F BRLSAN - Jeliebeuey SAUOT MG - Soloau! dY SAWFZZOZS LS ce0zTISLS0 CENRISLIS0
TELTILOIG0 - ZZOTIRLIPO IlRIAR (lieufed 88l
ZTBTFE T deid Vv LLOtE BRLSAW ~ uawsBeuey $3U0r M - 8I6AU| JY SAW-ZZOZLOS0 £20ZIL0/50 2Z0Z/1L.0/50
9vz0'c (2202/10/50 40 S premio] soue|eg) o102110 A1ARSY - SpEg
£L0LL ueIsinels ] o|qe) - §hgg 1oy abueys jJaN
FAN 000 £L0LL UISIAB|9 ) o1qed - 47 103 S|eje]
SIGeFIOTL LOL L H9LEL TSUsH ¥
LE0FS eratt vdy G299% 82LSAN ~BOUAWILIGT JUBUIL0OPI ~ 9210AU| dY 9BZLL0LLLOLT L ZEZ0TICLISO CLOTIELIS0
o0y (2202/10/50 30 S PIEAIcS 93uBlRg) USISIASIS| BIqRD) - S¥Z9
000 JeAcwai ysel | - pEZg Joj aBueyn jaN
YoELS 000 ooo |BAQUIRI USEI] - 0£ZG 10} SIe10]
061G {Z202/10/50 40 SV plemsod asueteq) jerowai ysel] - 0279
80 Le5 (seo1eoM0) 194 - 6229 104 8Buey) 9N
05'vre's 000 807285 (se0'|eOD/MO) [ond - 6229 40} sjet0)
<Z0Z8050-L0000-FEBE0S. LB0 188008 ZZ0ZB0S0-L00
05 ¥PE'S a0Les vdy 99657 BELSAW -2 £Bsoug erosaLINY - @I0ALT JY 00-FEEE0G. 190 CTOZIBOIS0 ZTOZBOSO
FA DR (2202/10/50 J0 SV premiod asuejen) (sen |Ron/I0) [ond - cZzg
9 0LZ JOMIGIINIBA - G1Z9 10} aburys) JoN
59°16Z°L 000 9704 JoMagIaTep - 10 10] SIR10]
LLVZZ0EELS0-€-00-LLPL00S0-60  €Z0ZELs0-8-
SEL6T'L vY0LT vdv 6FOP BBLSAN S2MIGA [2APILNY BIOW - 230AU| YO0 LFLODSOE0 ZZOZ/ELISO CEOTIELISO
16°L20%L (2202/10/50 40 S piemIo aouejeg) JaMagISIem - & 29
SR'¥0% 2139813 - L.Z8 Jo} abueyy BN
66ZpS'S 000 §2'70C 29|13 - 0129 10} SjEjo]
EC0ZZOS0-00Eeeri0e v
BBZYE'E SRS YIY PLESE SRISAA ABisuz eaued 153 - 9010AU| gy 8G0-08EZERL0T [EAUTATAV ] [AAVArAi=]
ajuejeg lpaig 3gaq INE ON tng] nun Kadorg wawnedag uonduossq / owapy J0Q g seg 10 poisod

(Z2ZozZ/1L£/50 01 2Z02/1L0/S0) YruoW uanng o4
Hoday 1abpa [ersuss

ISNCH VSAW

3SNOH YSAN—E8ISAN



Ll afeg

15D Wd g0:ZL 'Z20Z/91190 U0 PaRAID

BL¥2 su| disoy SueUDUOAL - (L€0 Jo] sBuet) JaN
28°L10°1 00'0 6LV.T su] diwro] SUBWIOM - 04€0 10} SIEI01
ZZ0TGTIS0 - TZOT/ALISO lohed sjosied 28LS
LEIL0'L oF'eh wdv LLOLF 38LSAN - allaBeUB SSUOT MO - 30| dY AW-TZ02-6Z-90 ZZ0ZIBTIS0 ZTOTIBLIS0
ZZOLISHIS) - ZZOT/Z0IS0 lloaked :|ioiked 318
ZE'EZE 1448 vav 18i5v BELSAN - Juswabeuey SSUOP MQ - 8310AU] JY SAW-ZE0ZS Eo TZOZIGLISO 2ZOZISL/S0
ZEOT/LOISO - ZZOE/BLIVG lIoihed Jlosed
[Fgeiot] £0'Es vdv LL0bY S8LEAN - stueBeUBy SHUCT MG - 29I0AU| dY SAN- NSNBS Z20Z/1L0/S0 7202050
grers (ZZ0Z/1L0/50 0 SY PIemIod ssukfeg) suj dwiod SUBUBHOM - 0.£9
PS'T6E soxe] fjolArd - Gocg J0) 9bueyd I8N
950t L Qg0 PETEE saxe] jlodfed - 509 ) s|BoL
ZZOTBEIS) - ZZOT/ALISY llalied Hioifed 26LS
950171 ovLEL vav Loy BELSAN - jusLuabeusly SBUE MA - 83{0AN dY AW-ZZOZ-62-90 Z202162I50 ZEOTIBTISO
ZZ0T/SLIS0 - ZEOZEO/SO lIoifed Howed :£18
95'8LT L 68221 vdv 18157 28LSAW - uswsBeue SAUCH M - S010AU| dY SAINFZZOZSLS0 Z20Z/GLIS0 TZATRLIGH
Z20Z/L0/50 - ZZ0Z/SL/FD IIoIheg Hlasfed EET
AFErL'L 1A vav Loty SBLEAW - uouabeuz)y SSUOT M) - SA10AUE &Y SAN-EZ0TIOS0 TEOTIL0/S0 220TIL0/50
eIl (ZZ0T/LO/50 Jo SY plerucd souejeq) soxe] ||oJAed - S9E9
i%1% sbeysod - 9y 40} SBURYD 19N
LLL 000 L1761 abeysod - 94£9 10] S|EI0LE
2E0TIGLE-LZ0ZEL ebrysod ebasad =8
[E:4¥) Jan-13 Vv PiEOD 2BLSAN - wawoleueyy $3UCT M( - 8210AU| dVEISOd-ZZOZELE0 ZZ02/51/50 ZEOTIGLISO
95 (Zz0Z/1L0/50 J© SV pieaviod souejeq) sbejsog - oves
00’0 soddng 22130} - €9 10} sBuByD JION
65 1F0 000 000 seyddng #3110 - §1€9 10 S|EI0L
85 Lp0 (2Z02/1L0/50 30 S pienuc] sourleg) so)iddng 9240 - SKE9
00°601 U] Aedodd - ZpE 104 2Bueyd 1IN
11228 o400 oo'sal sl Apadoad - TS0 101 s|eIo L
1SLSUHFICEL LOLLLDZQ). Suon ¥
F¥ird 00°50L vdy 5199% BBLSAW ~“BOUNLIWOT JUSUBUOODIA - 9210MU| IV 99ZLL0ZLE9I8L ZZOTIELISO ZEOZIELISE
LELVW {ZZ0Z/L0/G0 JO SV pJemio, 2aueleg) jpusu| Auedord - ZpE9
-] % auoyd - 0bey to) abueyn 19N
1£°951 0o 150" auotid - {eg 40} s[RIl
suoYd-FZ 07/ 9-02E SSLMNdS
Leest T VY PLPLY 28LSAN SSTTSHIM NOZRISA - 2010AU| I £2PS9S2066 2202I9TIS0 ZZOZIZIS0
suoud-3682b01Z
0E8ZL SLy vdy 2645 FLEAN Sds 010 - 9210AU| dY 868510LE ZZOZRZLIS0 TEOZZLISE
51821 (ZZ0Z/10/50 30 SY Piemio] saur|eg) suoud - OFED
{00 089} Bumipny - 0ZEY 104 eBURYD 19N
00°0FE'S 007068 00012 Bulpny - §Z£9 1o} s|ej0L
swmal 1707 uonesedald-g0seESLeIS
000PE's 000l Vv £o05¥ SRLSAN 4TI Mlegenis - eoloM &Y 9OSBEELOIS TZOZILLISO TZOZILLIG0
00°08L'S 06'058 ro 2ve8 /LEAW wetuAzd Jeo Jo) g3 weld ZZOTRLISE ZZ0ZZO/SE
00'020°9 (zz0z/1L0/50 30 SY piesucd ssueles) Bumpny - 0Z¢9
00°ZE9°L sae  ewaleuely - 51.£9 105 sBuey) 1oN
00°996'L 000 00°ZES' sea4 Justusbel - £1£9 10) S|8j0L
aouzjeg JpaIn Hgsq NP oN ux], nun Aadold wsupedag uonduasaq | QWS 200 1d 204 1] paIsod

(2202718150 ©3 ZZ0Z/L0/S0) UIUOIN JUSLIND Jog

Hoday sabpe |erausn

ISNOH VSAW

ISNOH ¥SAN—8SLSAN




g3 abeg 180 Nd £0°Z1 ‘TTOT/AL/S0 (U0 pajear)
000 ZT161'T6 zTI6L'Te =30, puely
000 5934 as1ateg/sByY) sousuld - g1og Jof abueYyD 19N
0001 000 oco S99, 9a1a1egsBLD SoUBULY - 8260 10) S[BJOL
000l (ZZOZ/LD/G0 JO SV plenmuo] d3ue|eq) s994 adlaiag/sbyD soueuly - g/c9
000 284 DY V4HI - L1159 Jo) sBueyd 1oN
007051 Q00 000 294 DM YaHIN - L2650 f0) S0
09°051 (2202/1.0/50 40 SY pIemiog sounieq) 834 M7 VAHW - 1LL59
1111 aag [RRULY YIHIN - 0259 o) abueys) 1N
000ZL 0070 ot'o 834 [BNUUY YVIHIN - 0159 10} S[BIOL
00702 (220Z/10/50 40 SY piemicd aoug|eq) sad [enuuy VaHN - 0/59
821 Lingery isaia ysodag £14n23ag - 5989 1o} aburys JoN
209 000 reZl Axpiqer ysasequj ysodaq AUnoag - 5950 10} S1B0 )
098 ezl e QLoG BELSAN isasanul qer dag 0as gzoz Ao FAAVA R ] [LAV AR A=)
£LE5 (€202/10/50 J0 S premic soueleg) Ajiqe ] 1seoiut yisodag Hunoasg - 5959
6LZI8L 1seu0iu] efieBUop - 0960 1oy aBuryy) JoN
99'988'6 0079 6LTLE)L 1s240ju) sBeBlop - 4963 Jos s|R30L
220z Ao wud HFRASEAZL Buunoa  Zz0z Aep 1wd
99'98L°6 612481 vdv PICER GELSAW -0y DUISNOH Bjosauuiy - 2010AU] dY  HIN-68989Z} ZZOZNL0/50 €T0Z/10/50
24 43-94 {ZZ0Z/1L0/50 10 SV plemiod souejeg) 1ssio] sBebuoy - 0959
oo'n asueinsu] Ausdoid - 6Zyg 104 sbuURY) 1N
1261591 [Hi 1] 0o0'o asurInsyy Auadold - §Z¢g 10 sfejo)
18°6.5'61 (2202/1L0/50 Jo SV premiog asuejeg) ssueinsu fuedold - $Z99
[i]:21] 334 WINWIULA RIOSSULIA - LEZEY 10) abueys j8N
Hrore 00 o0 394 wnwu 2JOS3UUIN - |LZH9 10} S1230]
00'0rg (Z202/1.0/50 40 SY paemrog aourfeg) 234 WINUIIY BIOSSULIY - 1249
000 329D JPSID PUB [EURLILLY - 06E0 03 9BueyD JoN
0005 000 a0 NIBUD YPSID PUB [BUMLLD - DEEY 104 $ejo)]
0008 (220Z/10/S0 40 SY piemiod 3oURjeg) 30aYD JPald PUE Jeuu) - 0ESS
0s'L sabieyg yueg - Gz£9 103 #Bueyn 19N
00°9¢ 000 0s'L sabireyn Mueg - g2eg 1oL SjBIO ]
00'es Q8L 8a 1921 p BELSANW efileys aalnieg wBeyd eaeg jueg TEQTILESD 2Z0ZNE/SD
0582 (2zoz/10/50 Jo SY piesiod aouejeq) sabieyD yueg - §/£0
009¢ 22 ‘ip|eay-suouse safodws - 7259 10} abusyn Jan
00083 00°0 00°9¢ o2 "Ui[ea-sjyauayg sakojdwy - 7264 Jof s|ezo]
T20Z 18y nosked s ays 88l
ooaeL 009 VY feied BRLSAN - Juswabeuey SaUCr M - 010AU| dY SAN-ZZOTIES0 CENTILESO TEOT/LEIS0
00°vrl : {zZ6E10/50 Jo SY pIEMISY SoURlRg) 038 ‘Yirey-sileuag sakodw] - Z/£9
aaue[Rg npauD nqag <IN ON LX) Hur Auadosy watupedaq uondiiasag J oWy 204 1g sog 31 pajsod

{zzoe/Leis0 01 TZ0T/1L0/S0) UIUO JUSLUND 10y
voday jebpe] jessuan

ISMNOH YSAW

ISNOH YSAN-88LSAN




MYSA HOUSE
Check Register

Proparty: MYS188—MYSA HOUSE

Date Vendor Document No Amount Cleared
AP In- AP Invoice No GL account/ Method Amount Ap- Memo Property Unit
voice Date Account |a- plied
bel
Bank: MYS3188 OPERATING - Account No: 5536920
Bank Forward
05/04/2022 10677--Minnesota Housing Account- 20855 7,402,33 05/31/2022
ing
05/01/2022  1269689-MH pmt May 2022 2300--Mortgage Printed Check 731.14 1269689-MH My3188--MYS
Payables - MHFA pmt May 2022 A HOUSE
1345--Escrow In- Printed Check 1,827.00 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
surance pmi May 2022 A HOUSE
1330--Replacem Printed Check 650.00 1269689-MH MYS5188-MYS
ent Reserve pmi May 2022 A HOUSE
6560--Morfgage Printed Check 1,872.19 1269689-MH MYS188-MYS
Interest pmi May 2022 A HOUSE
1340--Escrow  Printed Check 2,267.00 1269689-MH MYS5188--MYS
Property Taxes i pmi May 2022 A HOUSE
1360--Escrow  Printed Check 55.00 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
FHA Insurance pmif May 2022 A HOUSE
05/04/2022  10466--Mora Municipal Utilities 20857 270.64 05/31/2022
04/13/2022  09-03001411-00-3-04132022 6215--Water’SewPrinted Check 270.64 09-03001411-0 MY5188--MYS
er 0-3-04132022-u A HOUSE
-17
05/04/2022  10831--Mora HRA 20856 210.00 05/31/2022
05/03/2022 MH 05-22-B0 6165--Heat & A/ Printed Check 210.00 MH MYS188-MYS
C Repairs 05-22-BO-boiler A HOUSE
service May
05/11/2022  10138--VERIZON WIRELESS 20863 27.02 06/31/2022
SPLITS
04/25/2022 8905019516 6340--FPhone Printed Check 27.02 320-674-0724-p MYS188--MYS
hone A HOUSE
05/11/2022  10500--DW Jones Management - 20859 1,375.72 05/31/2022
Payroll
05/01/2022  05012022-MYS188 6370--Workmans Printed Check 93.03 Payrofl MYS5188-MYS
*Comp Ins 04/18/2022 - A HOUSE
05/01/2022
68365--Payroll  Printed Check 127.45 Payroll MYS188—-MYS
Taxes 0471872022 - A HOUSE
05/01/2022
6305--Activity Di- Printed Check 404.46 Payrolt MYS188-MYS
rector 04/18/2022 - A HOUSE
05/01/2022
6110--Maint/Rep Printed Check 750.78 Payroll MYS188—-MYS
airs Payroll 04/18/2022 - A HOUSE
05/01/2022
05/11/2022 10829--George Hampey 20861 486.40 05/31/2022
05/05/2022 PC-05052022 8306--Activity Di- Printed Check 46.40 bingo prizes/ MYS188-MYS
rector Expens easter fily/ A HOUSE
activities sup-
plies
05/11/2022  10424-Quality Disposal Systems 20862 129,76 (05/31/2022
04/29/2022  1149708-04292022 6230--Trash re- Printed Check 129,76 1149708-garba MYST188-MYS
moval ge service A HOUSE
05/11/2022  10484--DW Jones Management - 20858 1,632.00 05/31/2022
Mgmt Fee
04/30/2022 19262 6315--Managem Printed Check 1,632.00 Mgmt Fee MYS188-MYS
ent Fees 4/30/2022 A HOUSE
05/11/2022  10780--DW Jones Management - 20860 437.18 05/31/2022
Site
04/30/2022  04302022-MYS188 6372--Employse Printed Check 36.00 Site Payroll Apr MYS188--MYS3
Benefits-health 2022 A HOUSE
6310--Slte Mgmt Printed Check 401.18 Site Payroll Apr MYS188-MYS
Payrolf 2022 A HOUSE
05/18/2022 10750—-CTC splits 20864 4,15 05/31/2022
05/12/2022 21048898 6340--Phone Primted Check 4,15 21048898-phon MYS188-MYS
e A HOUSE
05/18/2022 10512--Minnesota Energy Re- 20869 537.08 05/31/2022
sources
06/09/2022  0617509934-00001-06082022 6225--Fuel Printed Check 537.08 0617509934-00 MYS188--MYS
(Oil/Coal.Gas) 001-05082022 A HOUSE
Created on: 06/16/2022, 12:03 PM CST Page 19



Property: MYS188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
Check Register

Date Vendor Document No Amount Cleared
AP In- AP Invoice No GL account!/ Method Amount Ap- Memo Property Unit
voice Date Account la- plied
bel
05/18/2022 10453-East Central Energy 20866 B04.85 058/31/2022
05/02/2022 207432300-05022022 6210--Elsctric  Printed Check 504.85 207432300-650 MYS188--MYS
22022 A HOQUSE
05/18/2022 10751--Culligan of Pine City 20885 129,33 05/31/2022
04/30/2022  301X01044006 8115--Maint/Rap Printed Check 129,33 301X01044006- MYS188--MYS
airs Supply solar saft A HOUSE
05/18/2022  10001--EideBaillly LLP 20867 210,00 05/31/2022
08/11/2022  EI013339606 6320--Auditing  Printed Check 210.00 EI01339506-pr MYS188--MYS
sparation 2021 A HOUSE
returns
05/18/2022 10829--Gearge Hampey 20868 227.68 05/31/2022
058/12/2022 PC-05-12-2022 8140--Grounds  Prinfed Check 170.65 PC-flowers/red MYS188--MYS
Maintenance mulch A HOUSE
8308--Activity Di- Printed Check 57.13 pizza parity/iced MYS188--MYS
rector Expens tea for activity/ A HOUSE
wif adapter
05/25/2022 10249--Bank Forward - Visa 20872 84.85 In Transit
05/26/2022  4475-Beth-05252022 g150--Janitor  Printed Chack 2.44 4475-Walmart-¢ MYS188--MYS
Supplies leaners-split A HOUSE
6115--Maint/Rep Printed Chack 39.54 4475-Amazon-f MYS7188--MYS
airs Supply aucet repair kit A HOUSE
6115--Maint/Rep Printed Check 42,67 4475-Amazon-f MYS188-MYS
airs Supply aucet repair kit A HOUSE
056/25/2022  10500--DW Jones Management - 20870 1,479,72 053172022
Payroll
05/15/2622 05152022-MYS188 6305--Activity Di- Printed Check 267.66 Payrofl MYS188--MYS
rector 05/02/2022 - A HOUSE
05/15/2022
6365--Payroll  Prinfed Check 127.69 Payroll MYS188--MYS
Taxes 05/02/2022 - A HOUSE
05/16/2022
8370 Workmans Printed Check 87.71 Payroll MYS188--MYS
'Comp Ins 05/02/2022 - A HOUSE
: 05/15/2022
: 6110--Maint/Rep Printed Cheack 996.66 Payrolf MYS188--MYS
: airs Payroll 08/02/2022 - A HCUSE
: 05/15/2022
i 05/26/2022 10578--Larson Elevator Company 20871 966,16 In Transit
05/15/2022 LEB50940622 6135--Elevator  Printed Check 965.16 LEG50040622-¢ MYS185--MYS
Maint.Contract levator mainte- A HOUSE
nance
’ Applied To- 15,673.67
tal; -
Total: 15,673.67
Grand Total: TT15.673.67

Created on: 06/16/2022, 12:03 PM CST

Page 20



1z obed

ZT0Z/21/90 212p poday

srely'y 00'0 000 [e]40] BV 8LVY
LO'ETL 00’0 Q00 000 YA
689t 000 000 00 69°9EY
LISl 000 0oC 0oc LLSE
I27109°L 0o coo coo 27109
00°ZESL 000 oo 000 Q0'2e9L
¥9°0.2 GO0 000 000 v90.2
LrLZ 000 000 000 (Re) s
ELLLE 000 oo oca €L 1LLE
e3oL -16 06-18 09-LE 0€-0

ZZ0Z/1E/S0 o sy aeq Buysod 19 :uo-paseg

Modey Bulby Jopuap
4SNOH VSAN

180 Nd £0:Z1 ‘ZTZ0T/91/90 U0 payeal)

s[elo] puely

aJempleH aoy

ayig - wowabeuey ssuor AMQ
abejsod - Jusabeuey ssuor pAQ
lioifed - uswabeuep sauop pQa
as] 1wbpy - wewebBeuey seuol AN
Sap|AN [ediRiuniA BIOW

S1MdS SSFTTHIM NOZRH3A
SUOHEDIUNILIOT) JUSUIUODPIY

IweN IopuIp

Lig80l
08401
gel0L
005Gl
¥8¥GlL
901
g8elol
62i0L

i Jopusp,

ISAOH YSAN—98LSAN -Auadoid



h

AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Pine Crest

Management Report

for the month of

May 2022
Occupancy
Total Units 43 Occupied 41 Pre-leased 0
Move-Ins 0 Move Quts 1 Wait List (1BR/2BR) 66/14
Certifications
Completed i 19 In Progress 20
Lease Enforcement
Tenant Notice to Vacate 0 HRA Notice to Vacate | 0 | Evictions in Process 0
Lease Violations Explanation:
Work Orders Completed
| Non-Emergency | 14 Emergency 0
Aging Rent Balances
| Over 30 Days ‘ | Over 60 Days | Over 90 Days




Dala House

Management Report
for the month of
May 2022

Occupancy

Total Units 24 Occupied 24 Pre-leased

Move-Ins 0 Move Outs Wait List (1BR/2BR) 30/9
Certifications

Completed | 14 In Progress | 8 J
Lease Enforcement

Tenant Notice to Vacate 0 HRA Notice to Vacate | 0 | Evictions in Process 0

Lease Violations Explanation:
Work Orders Completed
| Non-Emergency | 10 Emergency | 1 |

Aging Rent Balances

Over 30 Days |

Qver 60 Days

\ Over 90 Days




VYasa House

Management Report
for the month of
May 2022

Occupancy

Total Units 22 Occupied 21 Pre-leased

Move-ins 0 Move Outs 1 Wait List 21
Certifications

Completed l 10 fn Progress 11
Lease Enforcement

Tenant Notice to Vacate 0 HRA Notice to Vacate | 0 | Evictions in Process 0

Lease Violations Explanation:
Work Orders Completed
| Non-Emergency I 7 Emergency | 0 |
Aging Rent Balances

Over 30 Days | 319.00* Over60Days |0 |  Over90Days |0




HCV (Sec. 8) — Kanabec/Pine/Isanti/Chisago

Management Report

for the month of
May 2022
Vouchers
Leased Shop Mode 6 Port-In
Port-Out 4 Project Based (Mysa) 12 Wait List 24
Certifications
Completed | 71 | In Progress | 81 J

Inspections Completed | All till
2023




Management Operations

Management Report
May 2022
Activity:
Iltem: Comments
Staffing Hired Karen Prince as a certification Processor.

System Update

We are still dealing with system update software, and our email domain.

Updates:

We are still working to lease up some vouchers up. Received 5 more port ins.
Had our Hud State inspection June 16, 2022, Jack is trying to retrieve the
report, | feel we did good. Doing Revenue Recapture training. Jack has been
remoting in to help.







